FORM NO. 13 P.S.C. MO. No	(Original)	SHEET	No.	<u>Adoption</u>
Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No.	(Revised)	SHEET	No.	<u>Notice Page</u>
UNITED WATER MISSOURI INC. For				
ADOPTION NO	TICE			

United Water Missouri Inc. hereby adopts, ratifies, and makes its own, in every respect as if the same had been originally filed by it, all tariffs, schedules, rules, notices or other instruments filed with the Public Service Commission, State of Missouri, by Capital City Water Company, currently on file with and approved by the Commission. RECEIVED

APR 5 1995

MISSOUR! Public Service Commission

CANCELLED JUL- 1.0 2000 HONDHCCP Public Sard

「「「「「「「」」

1/AY 6 1995 95 - 3 11 2 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

DATE OF ISSUE	<u>April 5, 1995</u>	DATE EFFECTIVE <u>May 6, 1995</u>	
ISSUED BY	Susan Skomorucha,	United Water Missouri Inc.	

SIGNATURE

FGRM NO. 13

P.S.C. MO. No. 2

P.S.C. MO. No. 2

First

Revised SHEET No.

Original

SHEET No. Adoption Notice B SHEET No. Adoption Notice B

MISSOURI-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY Name of Issuing Corporation.

Cancelling

ADOPTION NOTICE B

Missouri Public Service Qommioalan RM JAN 02 2002

Missouri-American Water Company, hereby adopts, ratifies, and makes its own, in every respect as if the same had been originally filed by it, all tariffs, schedules, rules, notices or other instruments filed with the Public Service Commission, State of Missouri, under the name Jefferson City Water Works Company, currently on file with and approved by the Commission.

Misso, ri Publio sordino 80mmitmian

2002

*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change

*ATE OF ISSUE

January 2, 2002

DATE EFFECTIVE

February 1, 2002

~EI.~D FEB0

ISSUED BY

D.P. Abernathy, <u>V. P., Corpora</u>te Counsel 535 N. New Ballas Road St. Louis, MO 63141

CANCELLED March 20, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2011-0337

E January 2

FORM NO. 13 P.S.C. MO. NO.

Jefferson City Water Works Company, Inc. d/b/a Missouri-American Water Company Name of Issuing Corporation

2

Missouri Public Service Commission **ADOPTION NOTICE B** <u>JG 2 2 2000</u> Jefferson City Water Works Company, Inc. d/b/a Missouri-American Water Company, hereby adopts, ratifies, and makes its own, in every respect as if the same had been originally filed by it, all tariffs, schedules, rules, notices or other instruments filed with the Public Service Commission, State of Missouri, under the name United Water Missouri Inc., currently on file with and approved by the Commission. CANCELLED Missouri Publib nissien FILED SEP 2 1 2000

DATE OF ISSUE August 22, 2000 DATE EFFECTIVE September 21, 2000

ISSUED BY: David Abernathy, Vice-President & General Counsel, Jefferson City Water Works Company, Inc., 535 N. New Ballas Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

ORM NO. 13 P.S.C. MO J	<u>2</u> (Original) Sheet Adoption Notice A (Revised)
CANCELING P.S.C. MO. NO	(Original) Sheet No
NITED WATER MISSOURI DIC	(Revised) For
JNITED WATER MISSOURI INC. Name of Issuing Corporation	Community, Town or City
ADOPI	TION NOTICE A GONICE COMMISSION
	RECT JUN 0 8 2000
respect as if the same had been original other instruments filed with the Public	hereby adopts, ratifies, and makes its own, in every lly filed by it, all tariffs, schedules, rules, notices or Service Commission, State of Missouri, under the ently on file with and approved by the Commission.
	``
,	
	Service Commissie
	0 0 - 8 0 9 Filed Jul 1 0 2000

.

ISSUED BY: <u>David Abernathy, Vice-President & General Counsel of Jefferson City Water</u> Works Company, Inc. 535 N. New Ballas Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

. .

---- ·

APPENDIX B

.,)RM NO. 13

13P.S.C. MO. No. 2CancellingP.S.C. MO. No. 2

EirstRevised SHEET No.TitleOriginalSHEET No.Title

MISSOURI-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY Name of Issuing Corporation

TARIFF TITLE PAGE

MISSOURI-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY

Schedule of Rates, Rules, Regulations and Conditions of Service Governing the Distribution and Sale of Water

*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE

January 2, 2002

DATE EFFECTIVE

February 1, 2002

ISSUED BY

D.P. Abernathy, V. P., Corporate Counsel 535 N. New Ballas Road St. Louis, MO 63141

CANCELLED March 20, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2011-0337

Title

CANCELLED

Missouri Public Bervice Commission 01-111 FILED SEP 21 2000

Bulst

FEB 0 2 200

Commission

Name of Issuing Corporation TARIFF TITLE PAGE RECD AUG 2 2 2000

Jefferson City Water Works Company, Inc. d/b/a Missouri-American Water Company

2

JEFFERSON CITY WATER WORKS COMPANY, INC.

D/B/A

MISSOURI-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY

Schedule of Rates, Rules, Regulations and Conditions of Service Governing the Distribution and Sale of Water

DATE OF ISSUE August 22, 2000 DATE EFFECTIVE September 21, 2000

ISSUED BY: David Abernathy, Vice-President & General Counsel, Jefferson City Water Works Company, Inc., 535 N. New Ballas Road, St. Louis, MO 63141 Missouri-American Water Company

For

City of Jefferson City, MO, Callaway County and Cole County, MO, Adjacent to Jefferson City Community, Town or City

Name of Issuing Corporation

TABLE OF CONTENTS	
RULES AND REGULATIONS	PAGE
Table of Contents Rate A Rate A-1 Rate B Rate B Rate D Rate F Rates A, B, D, E, and F – Surcharge Rate E Miscellaneous Charges	A 1 1A 2 2A 3, 3A 4 5 5A 5B
Reserved for Future Use (See P.S.C. MO No. 13)	6 - 30

* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE: August 26, 2011

ISSUED BY:

CANCELLED March 20, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2011-0337 Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JW-2012-0091

October 15, 2011

DATE OF EFFECTIVE: October 1, 2011

Missouri-American Water Company

For

City of Jefferson City, MO, Callaway and Cole County, MO Adjacent to Jefferson City Community, Town or City

Name of Issuing Corporation

TABLE OF CONTENTS	
RULES AND REGULATIONS	PAGE
Table of Contents	А
Rate A	1
Rate A-1	1A
Rate B	2
Rate B	2 2A
Rate D	3, 3A
Rate F	4
Rates A, B, D, E and F – Surcharge	5
Rate E	5A
Miscellaneous Charges	5B
Service Area Map	6
Application For Service	7
Service Connection	7
Connection/Turn-On Fee	7A
Cross Connection Control and Backflow Prevention	8, 8a, b, c, d, e
Meters	9
Meter Testing	10
Bills	11
Discontinuation of Service	11A, 12, 12A
Customer's Deposits	12B, C, D, E
Builders Temporary Service	13
Miscellaneous	
	13, 14, 15
Private Fire Protection	15A, B
Definitions	16
Public Fire Services	18
ndicates new rate or text	
Indicates change	

DATE OF ISSUE: June 18, 2010

ISSUED BY:

Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2010-0723

DATE OF EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2010

CANCELLED October 15, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JW-2012-0091

FORM NO. 13	P.S.C. MO. No. 3
Canceling	P.S.C. MO. No. 3

3rd (Revised) Sheet No. A

2nd (Revised) Sheet No. A

Nate A 1 Rate A-1 1A Rate B 2 Rate B 2A Rate D 3, 3A Rate D 3, 3A Rate D 3, 3A Rate E 5 Rate E 5A Miscellaneous Charges 5B Service Area Map 6 Application For Service 7 Service Connection 7 Cross Connection Control and Backflow Prevention 8, 8a, b, c, d Meters 9 Meter Testing 10 Bills 11 Discontinuance of Service 13A, 12, 12A Customer's Deposits 12B, C, D, E Builders Temporary Service 13 Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services Service Conter 14, 199 Indicates rew rate or text 9 Miscellary John D, Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE John D, Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri <td< th=""><th></th><th>United Water Missouri Inc. For Jefferson City, MO and C</th><th></th></td<>		United Water Missouri Inc. For Jefferson City, MO and C	
Rules AND REGULATIONS PAGE Table of Contents A Rate A 1 Rate A 1 Rate B 2 Rate B 2 Rate B 2 Rate B 2 Rate B 3, 3A Rate C 3, 3A Rate D 3, 3A Rate F 4 Rates A, B, D, E and F – Surcharge 5 Rate E 5A Miscellaneous Charges 5B Service Area Map 6 Application For Service 7 Service Connection 7 Cross Connection Control and Backflow Prevention 8, 8a, b, c, d Meter S 9 Meter S 9 Meters 11 Discontinuance of Service 11A, 12, 12A Customer's Deposits 12B, C, D, E Builders Temporary Service 13 Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services 9 - 3 200 SIGNATURE John		adjacent to Jetterson City, MO	Missouri Public Service Commissi
Rules AND REGULATIONS PAGE Table of Contents A Rate A 1 Rate A 1 Rate A 1 Rate B 2 Rate B 2A Rate B 2A Rate B 3, 3A Rate B 5 Rate C 5 Rate F 4 Rates A, B, D, E and F – Surcharge 5 Rate E 5A Miscellaneous Charges 5B Service Area Map 6 Application For Service 7 Service Connection 7 Cross Connection Control and Backflow Prevention 8, 8a, b, c, d Meters 9 Meters 9 Meters 9 Meters 11A, 12, 12A Customer's Deposits 12B, C, D, E Builders Temporary Service 13 Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services 9 Indicates new rate or text 9 <t< td=""><td></td><td>TABLE OF CONTENTS</td><td>6620 A A 1000</td></t<>		TABLE OF CONTENTS	6620 A A 1000
Table of Contents A Rate A 1 Rate A 1 Rate B 2 Rate B 2 Rate B 2 Rate B 3, 3A Rate F 4 Rates A, B, D, E and F – Surcharge 5 Rate F 4 Rates A, B, D, E and F – Surcharge 5 Rate E 5A Miscellaneous Charges 5B Service Area Map 6 Application For Service 7 Service Connection 7 Cross Connection Control and Backflow Prevention 8, 8a, b, c, d Meters 9 Meters 10 Bills 11 Discontinuance of Service 13 Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services Summer Service S	RH	ES AND REGULATIONS	
Rate A-1 1A Rate B 2 Rate B 2A Rate D 3, 3A Rate D 3, 3A Rate F 4 Rates A, B, D, E and F – Surcharge 5 Rate E 5A Miscellaneous Charges 5B Service Area Map 6 Application For Service 7 Service Connection 7 Cross Connection Control and Backflow Prevention 8, 8a, b, c, d Meters 9 Meters 9 Meter Testing 10 Bills 11 Discontinuance of Service 13A, 12, 12A Customer's Deposits 12B, C, D, E Builders Temporary Service 13 Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services Suppose Indicates rew rate or text 99 - 32 C Indicates change Suppose SIGNATURE John D, Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE John D, Hollenbach, Vi			
Rate B 2 Rate B 2A Rate D 3, 3A Rate D 3, 3A Rate F 4 Rates A, B, D, E and F – Surcharge 5 Rate E 5A Miscellaneous Charges 5B Service Area Map 6 Application For Service 7 Service Connection 7 Cross Connection Control and Backflow Prevention 8, 8a, b, c, d Meters 9 Meter Testing 10 Bills 11 Discontinuance of Service 11A, 12, 12A Customer's Deposits 12B, C, D, E Builders Temporary Service 13 Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services FILED JAN 0 1 2000 DATE OF ISSUE: October 14, 1999 DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000 ISSUED BY John D, Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE John D, Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE John D, Hollenbach, Vice President & Ge	*	Rate A	1
Rate B 2A Rate D 3, 3A Rate D 3, 3A Rate F 4 Rates A, B, D, E and F – Surcharge 5 Rate E 5A Miscellaneous Charges 5B Service Area Map 6 Application For Service 7 Service Connection 7 Cross Connection Control and Backflow Prevention 8, 8a, b, c, d Meters 9 Meter Testing 10 Bills 11 Discontinuance of Service 11A, 12, 12A Customer's Deposits 12B, C, D, E Builders Temporary Service 13 Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services FILED JAN 0 1 2000 DATE OF ISSUE: October 14, 1999 DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000 ISSUED BY John D, Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE Julius		Rate A-1	1A
Rate D 3, 3A Rate F 4 Rates A, B, D, E and F – Surcharge 5 Rate E 5A Miscellaneous Charges 5B Service Area Map 6 Application For Service 7 Service Connection 7 Cross Connection Control and Backflow Prevention 8, 8a, b, c, d Meters 9 Meters 9 Meter Testing 10 Bills 11 Discontinuance of Service 11A, 12, 12A Customer's Deposits 12B, C, D, E Builders Temporary Service 13 Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services Suffer Service Serv	*	Rate B	2
Rate F 4 Rates A, B, D, E and F – Surcharge 5 Rate E 5A Miscellaneous Charges 5B Service Area Map 6 Application For Service 7 Service Connection 7 Cross Connection Control and Backflow Prevention 8, 8a, b, c, d Meters 9 Meters 9 Meter Testing 10 Bills 11 Discontinuance of Service 11A, 12, 12A Customer's Deposits 12B, C, D, E Builders Temporary Service 13 Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services Sufferson City, Missouri Indicates new rate or text 9 Indicates change DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000 ISSUED BY John D, Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE Juli Juli Juli Juli Juli Juli Juli Juli	*	Rate B	2A
Rates A, B, D, E and F – Surcharge 5 Rate E 5A Miscellaneous Charges 5B Service Area Map 6 Application For Service 7 Service Connection 7 Cross Connection Control and Backflow Prevention 8, 8a, b, c, d Meters 9 Meter Testing 10 Bills 11 Discontinuance of Service 11A, 12, 12A Customer's Deposits 12B, C, D, E Builders Temporary Service 13 Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services Miscellaneous Indicates new rate or text 9 Indicates change DATE EFFECTIVE: Jahn D, Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE Jahn D, Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri	*	Rate D	3, 3A
Rate E 5A Miscellaneous Charges 5B Service Area Map 6 Application For Service 7 Service Connection 7 Cross Connection Control and Backflow Prevention 8, 8a, b, c, d Meters 9 Meter Testing 10 Bills 11 Discontinuance of Service 11A, 12, 12A Customer's Deposits 12B, C, D, E Builders Temporary Service 13 Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services 9 Indicates new rate or text 9 Indicates change 0 DATE OF ISSUE: October 14, 199 DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000 ISSUED BY John D, Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE Juit Muture	*	Rate F	· 4
Miscellaneous Charges 5B Service Area Map 6 Application For Service 7 Service Connection 7 Cross Connection Control and Backflow Prevention 8, 8a, b, c, d Meters 9 Meters 9 Meter Testing 10 Bills 11 Discontinuance of Service 11A, 12, 12A Customer's Deposits 12B, C, D, E Builders Temporary Service 13 Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services Service Serv		Rates A, B, D, E and F – Surcharge	5
Service Area Map 6 Application For Service 7 Service Connection 7 Cross Connection Control and Backflow Prevention 8, 8a, b, c, d Meters 9 Meters 9 Meter Testing 10 Bills 11 Discontinuance of Service 11A, 12, 12A Customer's Deposits 12B, C, D, E Builders Temporary Service 13 Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services 9 - 3 2 E Indicates new rate or text 9 - 3 2 E FILED JAN 01 2000 DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000 DATE OF ISSUE: October 14, 1999 DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000 INSUED BY John D, Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE Juliu	*	Rate E	5A
Application For Service 7 Service Connection 7 Cross Connection Control and Backflow Prevention 8, 8a, b, c, d Meters 9 Meters 9 Meter Testing 10 Bills 11 Discontinuance of Service 11A, 12, 12A Customer's Deposits 12B, C, D, E Builders Temporary Service 13 Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services 9 Indicates new rate or text 9 Indicates change 13AN 01 2000 DATE OF ISSUE: October 14, 1999 DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000 ISSUED BY John D, Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE Juliunu		Miscellaneous Charges	5B
Service Connection 7 Cross Connection Control and Backflow Prevention 8, 8a, b, c, d Meters 9 Meter Testing 10 Bills 11 Discontinuance of Service 11A, 12, 12A Customer's Deposits 12B, C, D, E Builders Temporary Service 13 Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services FILED JAN 01 2000 DATE OF ISSUE: October 14, 1999 DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000 ISSUED BY John D, Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE Jun D, Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE Jun D, Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri		Service Area Map	6
Cross Connection Control and Backflow Prevention 8, 8a, b, c, d Meters 9 Meters 9 Meter Testing 10 Bills 11 Discontinuance of Service 11A, 12, 12A Customer's Deposits 12B, C, D, E Builders Temporary Service 13 Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services 9 Indicates new rate or text 9 Indicates new rate or text 9 Indicates change DATE EFFECTIVE: John D, Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE Juli Multure		Application For Service	. 7
Meters 9 Meter Testing 10 Bills 11 Discontinuance of Service 11A, 12, 12A Customer's Deposits 12B, C, D, E Builders Temporary Service 13 Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services 9 Indicates new rate or text 9 + Indicates change DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000 ISSUED BY John D, Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE Juliuliuu	*	Service Connection	7
Meter Testing 10 Bills 11 Discontinuance of Service 11A, 12, 12A Customer's Deposits 12B, C, D, E Builders Temporary Service 13 Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services Service		Cross Connection Control and Backflow Prevention	8, 8a, b, c, d
Bills 11 Discontinuance of Service 11A, 12, 12A Customer's Deposits 12B, C, D, E Builders Temporary Service 13 Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services 99 - 326 Indicates new rate or text 99 - 326 Indicates change FILED JAN 01 2000 DATE OF ISSUE: October 14, 1999 DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000 ISSUED BY John D, Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE Juli Muturi		Meters	9
Discontinuance of Service 11A, 12, 12A Customer's Deposits 12B, C, D, E Builders Temporary Service 13 Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services Miscellaneous * Indicates new rate or text 16 * Indicates change Miscellenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE John D. Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri		Meter Testing	10
Customer's Deposits 12B, C, D, E Builders Temporary Service 13 Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services 9 - 3 2 6 Indicates new rate or text 9 - 3 2 6 FILED JAN 01 2000 DATE OF ISSUE: October 14, 1999 DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000 ISSUED BY John D. Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE Jubility			
Builders Temporary Service 13 Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services Missecurif Public Indicates new rate or text 19 Indicates change 13 DATE OF ISSUE: October 14, 1999 DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000 ISSUED BY John D. Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE Juli Muturi		Discontinuance of Service	
Miscellaneous 13 Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services Indicates new rate or text Indicates change DATE OF ISSUE: October 14, 1999 DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000 ISSUED BY John D. Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE Jun D./////		Customer's Deposits	12B, C, D, E
Fire Protection 15 Definitions 16 Public Fire Services Indicates new rate or text * Indicates change 9 9 - 3 2 6 DATE OF ISSUE: October 14, 1999 DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000 ISSUED BY John D. Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE Jun D.//////		Builders Temporary Service	13
Definitions 16 Public Fire Services Missouri Public Public Fire Services Indicates new rate or text Indicates change DATE OF ISSUE: October 14, 1999 DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000 ISSUED BY John D. Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE Jun D/////		Miscellaneous	13
Public Fire Services * Indicates new rate or text + Indicates change DATE OF ISSUE: October 14, 1999 DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000 ISSUED BY John D. Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE LED		Fire Protection	15
 Indicates new rate or text Indicates change DATE OF ISSUE: October 14, 1999 DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000 ISSUED BY John D. Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE		Definitions	16
Indicates new rate or text Indicates new rate or text Indicates change INTE OF ISSUE: October 14, 1999 DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000 ISSUED BY John D. Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE LED		Public Fire Services	BAID
HLED JAN 012000 DATE OF ISSUE: October 14, 1999 DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000 ISSUED BY John D. Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE Jun D////lubru/			Service Commission
DATE OF ISSUE: October 14, 1999 DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000 ISSUED BY John D. Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri SIGNATURE Jun D/////	+	Indicates change	FILED LAN 01 2000
SIGNATURE Jun D//llubrul	DA	TE OF ISSUE: October 14, 1999 DATE EFFECTIVE: J	January 1, 2000
ED	ISS	SUED BY John D. Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manag	er, Jefferson City, Missouri
	SIC	SNATURE Jun D//llubau/	
		\mathcal{O}	
	LED 010		

United Water Missouri Inc. For Jefferson City, MO and Cole County, MO

.

CAN July 1, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2010-723 FORM NO. 13 P.S.C. MO. No. <u>3</u> 2nd (Revised) SHEET No. A Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. 3_ lst (Revised) SHEET No. <u>A</u> Capital City Water Company For Jefferson City, MO and Cole County

Missouri, adjacent to Jefferson City, MO RECEIVED

<u></u> ጥእስ፣		FEB 17 1995
	E OF CONTENTS	MISSOURI
RULES AND REGULATIONS * Rate A		Pagle, c Service Com
* Rate A-1		1-A
* Rate B		2
* Rate B		2-A
* Rate D		3
* Rate F		4
Rates A, B, D, E and	l F - Surcharge	5 ·
* Rate E		5-A
* Miscellaneous Charge	3 5	5-B
Service Area Map		6
Application For Serv	vice	7
Service Connection		7
Cross Connection Con Backflow Prevention	itrol and	8, 8a, b, c, d
Meters		9
Meter Testing		10
* Bills		11
* Discontinuance of Se	rvice	11 A , 12, 12A
* Customer's Deposits		12B, C, D, E
Builders' Temporary	Service	13
Miscellaneous	CANCELLED	13
Fire Protection	UANUELLLU	15
Definitions	DEC 3 0 1999	16
Public Fire Services	3 - 2ND-RSA	18
* Indicates new rate or p + Indicates change	Utile Service Commission MISSOURI	n
OF ISSUE <u>February 17,199</u>	5 DATE EFFECTIVE	February 22, 199
D BY <u>S. Skomorucha, V</u>	<u>ice President Jeffe</u>	
IURE SUSANSKOMOL	ucha	FILEO

94 = 297 "" PUBLIC SERVICE COM

FORM NO. 1	13 P.S.C.MO. No	<u>3</u> lst	t. { Oxiginal) SHEET No. (Revised)	0. <u> A </u>
(Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No	3	Original SHEET No	o <u>A</u>
	TAL CITY WATER COMPANY	ForJeffer	rson City, Missouri	
Nan	ne of Issuing Corporation		RECEIVED	
		······································	<u>JUL 7 1977</u>	+
	TABLE C	OF CONTENTS	MISSOURI Public Service Commissio	on
RI	ULES AND REGULATIONS		Page	
	Rate A		1	
*	Rate A-1		l-A	
	Rate B		2	
	Rate D		3	
	Rate E		4	
	Rates A, B, D, and E - Su	ırcharge	5	
	Service Area Map		б	
	Application For Service	CANCELLED	7	
	Service Connection	CANGLELED	7	
4	Meters	FEB 221995	8	
	Meter Testing	ARST /	410 DISSION	
	Bills Pu	BY 2 Iblic Service Comm MISSOURI	11	
	Discontinuance of Service	e	11	
	Customer's Deposits		12	-
	Builders' Temporary Serv	ice	13	ÌÌ
	Miscellaneous	-4	13	
	Fire Protection	TORITY		
	Definitions	AUTHO0	¹⁶ JUL 11	1977
*Indica	Fire Protection Definitions Public Fire Service ER tes new rate or text F tes change ORD ISSUE 7 7 1977	ER NO.	Public Service (Commiss 😳
			······	<u> </u>
DATE OF	ISSUE 7 7 1977	DATE EF	FECTIVE JUL 1 1 month day	
ISSUED BY	A thin Shillibier name of offi	Vice President icer	Jefferson City, Mis title addr	ssouri ress
6	1			

.

| . |

. I

İ .

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No.	(Retised)
CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY Name of Issuing Corporation	For Jefferson City, Missouri Community, Town or City
- 	
	REGEIVED
	MAY 20 1975
	Miccoupi
TABLE OF CONTE	NTS MISSOURI Public Service Commission
RULES AND REGULATIONS	Page
Rate A	1
Rate B	2
Rate D	3
Rate E	4
Rates A, B, D, and E - Surchan	-ge 5
Service Area Map	6
Application For Service	7
Service Connection	7
Meters	8
Meter Testing	10
Bills	11
Discontinance Of Service	11
Customer's Deposits	12
Builders' Temporary Service	13
Miscellaneous	13
Fire Protection	15
Definitions	16
Public Fire Services	18
BAMBELLED JUL 11 1917	FILED
(BADD) 1 1917	
JUL 11	JUL 1 7 19/5
RSA COMMISSION	#18431
*Indicates new rate of terris NISSOUR	Public Service Commission
+Indicates change PUBLIC	T APRIL 201 FICE CONTRUISSION
*Indicates new rate of the NISSION +Indicates change PUBLIC TERVICE CONNISSION +Indicates change PUBLIC TERVICE NISSOURI	JUL 17 1975
DATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975	_ DATE EFFECTIVE month day
ISSUED BY John Chilline V:	ice-President Jefferson City, Mi

1...

+

TABLE OF CONTENTS				
ame of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City				
Missouri-American Water Company	For	City of Jefferson City, MO, Callaway County and Cole County, MO, Adjacent to Jefferson City		

Reserved for Future Use

* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE: August 26, 2011

ISSUED BY:

CANCELLED March 20, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2011-0337 <u>Frank Kartmann, President</u> <u>727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141</u> October 15, 2011 DATE OF EFFECTIVE: October 1, 2011

> FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JW-2012-0091

, FORM NO. 13	P.S.C.MO. No	<u>3 - 1</u>	<u>st.</u>	∫⊗xogxocasi) Revised ∫	SHEET NoB
Cance	lling P.S.C.MO. No	3		Original (REVISED	SHEET No. B

<u>CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY</u> Name of Issuing Corporation

.

 $\gamma = \gamma_{1} = \gamma_{2}$

For <u>JEFFERSON CITY</u>, <u>MISSOURI</u> Community, Town or City

WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS	PAGE MISSOURI
Definitions	Public Service Comm
General	21
Extensions For Individual(s)	22
Extensions For Developers	22
Special Facilities	23
Extension Agreement ~ Exhibit "A"	24
Supplemental Memorandum	30
	FILED
	APR 2 1987
	Public Service Commis
*Indicates new rate or text	

Joe A. Dysard II

·.....

Service Commission JW-2012-0091

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No	
CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY Name of Issuing Corporation	For Jefferson City, Missouri Community, Town or City
	REGEIVED
	MAY 20 1975
	MISSOURI Public Service Commission
WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS	Page
Definitions	21
General	21
Extensions For Individual(s)	22
Extensions For Developers	22
Refunds	23
Extension Agreement - Exhibi	t "A" 24
Appendix A - Exhibit "A"	28
Supplemental Memorandum	30
Extension Agreement - Exhibi	t "B" 31
Appendix A - Exhibit "B"	36
Supplemental Memorandum	37
APR 2 1987 BY IMAR S. # B Public Service Commission MISSOURI	FILED JUL 1 7 1975

- -

····

· - -

l

P.S.C MO NO. 3

Sala

++

Missouri-American Water Company

For

City of Jefferson City, Callaway County and Cole County, Adjacent to Jefferson City Community, Town or City

Dublic

Name of Issuing Corporation

RATE A METER RATE – CITY AND SUBURBAN

<u>APPLICATION</u> - This schedule is applicable to residential, commercial, industrial, municipal and other general service.

RATE TABLE - For monthly water use as determined by meter - CCF:

				FUDIIC	Sale	
	Residential	Commercial	Industrial	<u>Authority</u>	For Resale	
First 315 CCF	\$2.9132	\$2.9152	\$2.9152	\$2.9152	\$2.9152	
Over 315 CCF	\$2.9132	1.9508	1.9508	1.9508	1.9508	

<u>SERVICE CHARGE</u> – The minimum charge for water service available through the facilities of the Company for the billing period and for the meter size furnished the customer is:

	MONTHLY	
METER SIZE	SERVICE CHARGE	+
5/8" Water Meter	\$11.79	+
3/4" Water Meter	12.90	+
1" Water Meter	15.13	+
1-1/2" Water Meter	20.71	+
2" Water Meter	27.38	+
3" Water Meter	43.00	+
4" Water Meter	65.30	+
6" Water Meter	121.00	+

There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge.

<u>TERMS OF PAYMENT</u> – All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. Bills for water service will be distributed on a monthly basis. The due date on the tariff shall be ten (10) days after the "date of rendition" of the bill to the customer. The customer's bill will be due and payable after this due date. The delinquent date printed on the bill will not be less than twenty-one (21) days after the date of the postmark of the bill. Any accounts remaining unpaid at the expiration of twenty-one (21) days shall be considered delinquent and the Company may take such action as specified in its filed rules and regulations.

* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE: June 18, 2010

DATE OF EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2010

ISSUED BY:

CANCELLED

March 20, 2012

Missouri Public

Service Commission

WR-2011-0337

Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2010-0131: YW-2010-0723

ET NO. <u>1</u>_____ ET NO. 1

FOR CITY OF JEFFERSON CITY, MO AND COLE COUNTY,

MO ADJACENT TO JEFFERSON CITY

NAME OF ISSUING CORPORATION

MISSOURI-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY

COMMUNITY, TOWN, OR CITY

RATE A METER RATE – CITY AND SUBURBAN						
APPLICATION		is applicable to resid			inal and other	+
general service.	1 no seneulle		iennian, commercia	i, industrial, mane		
C						
RATE TABLE -	- For monthly wa	ter use as determine	d by meter – CCF:			
				Public	Sale	
	Residential	Commercial	<u>Industrial</u>	<u>Authority</u>	For Resale	
First 315 CCF	\$2.9175	\$2.9195	\$2.9195	\$2.9195	\$2.9195	+
Over 315 CCF	\$2.9175	1.9537	1.9537	1.9537	1.9537	+
SERVICE CHA	<u>RGE</u> – The minir riod and for the r	num charge for wate neter size furnished	r service available the customer is:	through the facilit	ies of the Company	
			MONTHLY			
<u>METE</u>	<u>R SIZE</u>		VICE CHARGE			
5/8" Water Me	ter		\$11.81			
3/4" Water Me	ter		12.92			+
1" Water Me	ter		15.15			+
I-1/2" Water Me	ter		20.74			+
2" Water Me	ter		27.42			+
3" Water Me	ter		43.06			+
4" Water Me	ter		65.40			+
6" Water Me	eter		121.18			+
There is no minii	num other than th	he above listed mont	hly service charge			
There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge. <u>TERMS OF PAYMENT</u> – All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. Bills for water service will be distributed on a monthly basis. The due date on the tariff shall be ten (10) days after the "date of rendition" of the bill to the customer. The customer's bill will be due and payable after this due date. The delinquent date printed on the bill will not be less than twenty-one (21) days after the date of the postmark of the bill. Any accounts remaining unpaid at the expiration of twenty-one (21) days shall be considered delinquent and the Company may take such action as specified in its filed rules and regulations. * Indicates new rate or text + Indicates change						

DATE OF ISSUE	November 14, 2008	DATE EFFECTIVE	December 14, 2008	
	month day year		month day year November 28, 2008	
	Terry L. Gloriod		727 Craig Road	
ISSUED BY:	President		St. Louis, MO 63141	
	Name of Officer, Title		Address	
CANCELLED				FILED Missouri Dublis

July 1, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2010-723 Missouri Public Service Commision WR-2008-0311; YW-2009-0368

CANCELLING (10th Revised) FOR CITY OF JEFFERS

MISSOURI-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY NAME OF ISSUING CORPORATION

P.S.C. MO. NO. 3

FORM NO. 13

FOR CITY OF JEFFERSON CITY, MO AND COLE COUNTY, MO ADJACENT TO JEFFERSON CITY

SHEET NO.

SHEET NO. 1

1

COMMUNITY, TOWN, OR CITY

(11th Revised)

	метер раті	RATE A E – CITY AND SUBURBAN		
APPLICATION - Th		residential, commercial, industria	al, municipal and other	+1
general service.				
RATE TABLE – For	water use as determined by	meter:		
First 31,500 Cubic F	eet per Month (a	\$2.5742 per 100 cu. ft.		
Over 31,500 Cubic F	- 4	\$1.7227 per 100 cu. ft.		+
				+
		water service available through t	he facilities of the Company	
tor the billing period	and for the meter size furnis	hed the customer is:		
		MONTHLY		
METER SIZ	E	SERVICE CHARGE		
5/8" Water Meter		\$10.41		+
3/4" Water Meter		11.39		+
l" Water Meter		13.36		+
I-1/2" Water Meter		18.29		+
2" Water Meter		24.18		+
3" Water Meter		37.97		+
4" Water Meter		57.66		+
5" Water Meter		106.85		+
There is no minimum	other than the above listed	nonthly service charge.		
TERMS OF PAY	MENT – All bills for servi	ce under this schedule will be read	ndered in arrears monthly.	
Bills for water service	will be distributed on a mo	nthly basis. The due date on the t	ariff shall be ten (10) days	
after the "date of rend	ition" of the bill to the custo	mer. The customer's bill will be	due and payable after this due	
		ot be less than twenty-one (21) d		
		aid at the expiration of twenty-or		
considered delinquent	and the Company may take	such action as specified in its fil	ed rules and regulations.	
 Indicates new rate of 	or text			
Indicates change				
				L]
DATE OF ISSUE	October 10, 2007	DATE EFFECTIVE	November 9, 2007 Octobe	er 22,
	month day year		month day year	
	Terry L. Gloriod		727 Craig Road	
SSUED BY:	President		St. Louis, MO 63141	
	Name of Officer, Title		Address	

CANCELLED November 28, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2008-0311; YW-2009-0368

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision FORM NO. 13 P.S.C. MO. NO. 3

NO. 3

(10th Revised) CANCELLING (9th Revised)

SHEET NO. 1 SHEET NO. 1

MISSOURI-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY NAME OF ISSUING CORPORATION

FOR CITY OF JEFFERSON CITY, MO AND COLE COUNTY, MO ADJACENT TO JEFFERSON CITY

COMMUNITY, TOWN, OR CITY

	METER RATE	RATE A - CITY AND SUBURBAN	· · · · · · · · · · · ·	
APPLICATION - Th general service.		esidential, commercial, industri	al, municipal and other	
RATE TABLE - For	water use as determined by	neter:		
First 31,500 Cubic F Over 31,500 Cubic F		\$1.9185 per 100 cu. ft. \$1.2839 per 100 cu. ft.		+ +
	- The minimum charge for v and for the meter size furnish	water service available through ned the customer is:	the facilities of the Company	
		MONTHLY		
METER SIZ	E	SERVICE CHARGE		
5/8" Water Meter		\$ 7.76		+
3/4" Water Meter		8.49		+
1" Water Meter		9,96		\ +
1-1/2" Water Meter		13.63		¦
2" Water Meter		18.02		+
3" Water Meter		28.30		+
4" Water Meter		42.97		+
6" Water Meter		79.63		+
There is no minimum	other than the above listed n	nonthly service charge.		
Bills for water service after the "date of rendi date. The delinquent d postmark of the bill. A	will be distributed on a mor tion" of the bill to the custor ate printed on the bill will no ny accounts remaining unpa	ce under this schedule will be re- athly basis. The due date on the mer. The customer's bill will be ot be less than twenty-one (21) of at the expiration of twenty-or such action as specified in its fi	tariff shall be ten (10) days due and payable after this due days after the date of the ne (21) days shall be	
 Indicates new rate o + Indicates change 	rtext			
DATE OF ISSUE	April 19, 2004 month day year	DATE EFFECTIVE	April 21, 2004 May 19, 2004 month day year	

CANCELLED**ISSUED** BY: October 22, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission David P. Abernathy, Vice President, Corporate Counsel and Secretary Name of Officer, Title month day year 535 N. New Ballas Road St Louis, MO 63141

Address

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

Missouri Public Somico Commission

FORM NO. 13

P.S.C. MO. NO. 3

CANCELLING

(9th Revised) (8th Revised)

SHEET NO. 1

<u>1 ED FEB 2</u>8 2003

MISSOURI-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY NAME OF ISSUING CORPORATION

FOR CITY OF JEFFERSON CITY, MO AND COLE COUNTY, MO ADJACENT TO JEFFERSON CITY

COMMUNITY, TOWN, OR CITY

M	RATE A ETER RATE – CITY A	ND SUBURBA	N		
APPLICATION - This schedule is a					
general service.	**	,	· •		
RATE TABLE – For water use as d	etermined by meter:				
EFFECTIVE 01/01/00EFFECTIVE 12/01/00First100 Cubic Feet per MonthMinimum Service ChargeMinimum Service ChargeNext31,400 Cubic Feet per Month\$1.9843 per 100 cu.ft.@ \$2.1243 per 100 cu.ft.Over31,500 Cubic Feet per Month\$1.1992 per 100 cu.ft.@ \$1.2838 per 100 cu.ft.					
	, P	C	1		
SERVICE CHARGE – The followin used. It entitles the customer to 100		es must be paid	regardless of the quantity of water		
· ·	MONTHLY	MONTH	ILY		
	VICE CHARGE	SERVICE CH			
	ECTIVE 01/01/00	<u>EFFECTIVE</u>	12/01/00		
	\$ 7.25	\$ 7.76	CANCELLFD		
3/4" Water Meter	7.93	8.49	GANGELLEL		
1" Water Meter	9.30	9.96			
1-1/2" Water Meter	12.73	13.63	APR 2 1 2004		
2" Water Meter	16.83	18.02			
3" Water Meter	26.43	28.30	By VOLARS Public Service Comu MISSOURI		
4" Water Meter	40.13	42.97	Public Service Comit	ussion	
6" Water Meter	74.38	79.63	MISSOUHI		
There is no minimum other than the	above listed monthly ser	vice charge.			
<u>TERMS OF PAYMENT</u> – All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. Bills for water service will be distributed on a monthly basis. The due date on the tariff shall be ten (10) days after the "date of rendition" of the bill to the customer. The customer's bill will be due and payable after this due date. The delinquent date printed on the bill will not be less than twenty-one (21) days after the date of the					
· ·		•		+	
postmark of the bill. Any accounts remaining unpaid at the expiration of twenty-one (21) days shall be					
considered delinquent and the Company may take such action as specified in its filed rules and regulations.					
 Indicates new rate or text 					
+ Indicates change		<u> </u>			

DATE OF ISSUE	February 28, 2003 DATE EFFECTIVE	April 11, 2003
	month day year	month day year
	David P. Abernathy, Vice President,	535 N. New Ballas Road
ISSUED BY:	Corporate Counsel and Secretary	St. Louis, MO 63141 (contrict Christic) Address
	Name of Officer, Title	Address Section Address

E APR 12 2003

FORM NO. 13	P.S.C. MO. No. 3
Canceling	P.S.C. MO. No. 3

8th (Revised) Sheet No. 1

7th (Revised) Sheet No. 1

United Water Missouri Inc. For Jefferson City, MO and Cole County, MO, adjacent to Jefferson City, MO Missouri Public

RATE A METER RATE – CITY AND SUBURBAN

RECTO OCT 1 4 1999

<u>APPLICATION</u> - This schedule is applicable to residential, commercial, industrial, municipal and other general service.

* RATE TABLE -- For water use as determined by meter:

EFFECTIVE 01/01/00EFFECTIVE 12/01/00First 100 Cubic Feet per MonthMinimum Service ChargeMinimum Service ChargeNext 31,400 Cubic Feet per Month @\$1.9843 per 100 cu. ft.@\$2.1243 per 100 cu. ft.Over 31,500 Cubic Feet per Month @\$1.1992 per 100 cu. ft.@\$1.2838 per 100 cu. ft.

<u>* SERVICE CHARGE</u> – The following monthly service charges must be paid regardless of the quantity of water used. It entitles the customer to 100 cubic feet of water.

METER SIZE	MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGE EFFECTIVE 01/01/00	MONTHLY SERVICE CHAP <u>EFFECTIVE 12/</u>	
5/8" Water Meter	\$7.25	\$7.76	CANCELLER
3/4" Water Meter	7.93	8.49	OVINOELELD
1" Water Meter	9.30	9.96	
1-1/2" Water Meter	12.73	13.63	APR 1 1 2003
2" Water Meter	16.83	18.02	By 941 KS1
3" Water Meter	26.43	28.30	By 901 KS Public Service Commission MISSOURI
4" Water Meter	40.13	42.97	MISSOURI
6" Water Meter	74.38	79.63	

There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge.

<u>TERMS OF PAYMENT</u> – All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days.

* Indicates new rate or text		
		TILLU JAN UI LOOU
DATE OF ISSUE: October 14, 1999	DATE EFFECTIVE:	January 1, 2000
ISSUED BY John D. Hollenbach, Vice Pre		ager, Jefferson City, Missouri
SIGNATURE Joim D. / Helleban	6	···

FORM NO. 13 P.S.C. MO. No. <u>3</u> 7th (Revised) SHEET No. <u>1</u> Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. <u>3</u> 6th (Revised) SHEET No. <u>1</u> Capital City Water Company For Jefferson City, MO and Cole County

Missouri, adjacent to Jefferson City, MORECEIVED

FEB 17 1995 RATE A METER RATE - CITY AND SUBURBAN MISSOURI Public Service Commissio APPLICATION - This schedule is applicable to residential, commercial, industrial, municipal and other general service. <u>* RATE TABLE</u> - For water use as determined by meter: 100 Cubic Feet per Month Minimum Service Charge First Next 31,400 Cubic Feet per Month @ \$1.7305 per 100 cu. ft. Over 31,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ \$1.0458 per 100 cu. ft. * SERVICE CHARGE - The following monthly service charges must be paid regardless of the quantity of water used. It entitles the customer to 100 cubic feet of water. MONTHLY METER SIZE SERVICE CHARGE 5/8" Water Meter \$ 6.32 CANCELLED 3/4" Water Meter 6.92 1" Water Meter 8.11 1-1/2" Water Meter 11.10 DEC 3 0 1999 2" Water Meter 14.68 By 8th RS 1 3 " Water Meter 23.05 Public Service Commission 4 " Water Meter 35.00 6″ Water Meter 64.87 MISSOURI There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service

charge.

<u>TERMS OF PAYMENT</u> - All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days.

* Indicates new rate or text
 DATE OF ISSUE <u>February 17, 1995</u> DATE EFFECTIVE <u>February 22, 1995</u>
 ISSUED BY <u>S. Skomorucha, Vice President Jefferson City, Missouri</u>
 SIGNATURE <u>SUSM SKOMMUCK</u>

FILED

FEB 22 1995

(Original) FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. <u>3 6th</u> (Revised) SHEET No. <u>1 </u>
(Original) Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. <u>3 5th</u> (Revised) SHEET No. <u>1</u>
Capital City Water Company For Jefferson City, MO and Cole County HEJEWED
<u>Missouri, adjacent to Jefferson City, MO</u>
RATE A METER RATE - CITY AND SUBURBAN MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMIL.
APPLICATION - This schedule is applicable to residential, commercial, industrial, municipal and other general service.
*RATE TABLE - For water use as determined by meter:
First 100 Cubic Feet per Month Minimum Service Charge Next 31,400 Cubic Feet per Month @ \$1.5345 per 100 cu. ft. Over 31,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ \$.95 per 100 cu. ft.
*SERVICE CHARGE - The following monthly service charges must be paid regardless of the quantity of water used. It entitles the customer to 100 cubic feet of water.
METER SIZE MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGE CANCELLED
5/8" Water Meter \$ 5.95 3/4" Water Meter 6.63
1" Water Meter 7.98 FEB 221995 1-1/2" Water Meter 11.35 FEB 221995
2" Water Meter 15.39 $BY \frac{\gamma H R S}{1}$
4" Water Meter 38.30 MISSOURI
6" Water Meter 72.00
There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge.
TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days.
*Indicates new rate or text
DATE OF ISSUE September 20, 1993 Date Effective September 21, 1993
ISSUED BY <u>S. Skomorucha, Vice President Jefferson City, Missouri</u>
SIGNATURE <u>SUSON SKOMOUICHA</u> <u>90-118</u>

· --- -

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

	3 (@xiginal) SHEET No (Revised)
Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No.	3 4th (@xiginal) SHEET No. 1 (Revised)
	For Jefferson City, Mo. and Cole County
	Missouri, adjacent to Jefferson City, MO. HECEIVEI
	0CT 1 4 1988
	- CITY AND SUBURBAN MISSOURI
APPLICATION - This schedule is industrial, municipal and other	applicable to residential, commerciae, Commerciae, Commerciae,
*RATE TABLE - For water use as	determined by meter:
Next 31,400 Cubic Feet per M	lonth – Minimum Service Charge Nonth @ \$1.536 per 100 cu. ft. Nonth @ \$.91 per 100 cu. ft.
*SERVICE CHARGE - The following regardless of the quantity o to 100 cubic feet of water.	g monthly service charges must be paid of water used. It entitles the customer
	MONTHLY
METER SIZE	SERVICE CHARGE
5/8" Water Meter 1" Water Meter	\$ 5.15 7.26
1-1/2" Water Meter 2" Water Meter	10.76 14.97
3" Water Meter	24.78
4" Water Meter 6" Water Meter	38.81 73.36
	the above listed monthly service charge.
	• •
	CANCELLED
	SEP 211993
ים	BY 60 K.S.H. BY 60 K.S.H. BY 60 K.S.H. BY 60 K.S.H. FILED MISSOURI 0UT 21 1988
	Ublic Service OUR 0UT 2 1 1988 88 - 2 1 5
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	Public Service Commission
DATE OF ISSUE _ Oct. 14, 1988	Date Effective Oct. 21,1988
ISSUED BY J. A, Dysard, Manager	r Jefferson City, Missouri
ISSUED BY J. A. Dysard, Manager	r Jefferson City, Missouri

· ·-----

4

۹.

İ

i

i

L

i

J

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No,	3 3rd (Congraak) SHEET No Revised (•
Capital City Water Company		Cc
Name of Issuing Corporation	For Jefferson City, Mo. and Cole Community, Town or City	n
	Missouri, adjacent to refresson Ed	Щу.
	ATE A	
METER RATE - CI		ł
APPLICATION - This schedule is a	pplicable to residential, commercial URI	
industrial, municipal and other	r general service. Public Service Com	
*RATE TABLE - For water use as det	termined by meter:	
First 100 Cubic Feet per Mont	th Minimum Service Charge	
Next 31,400 Cubic Feet per Mont		
Over 31,500 Cubic Feet per Mont	th @ \$.85 per 100 cu. ft.	
	onthly service charges must be paid	
mer to 100 cubic feet of water.	water used. It entitles the custo-	
mer to too cubic feet of water,	•	
	MONTHLY	
METER SIZE	SERVICE CHARGE	
5/8" Water Meter	\$ 4.71	
3/4" Water Meter 1" Water Meter	5.25 6.33	
1-1/2" Water Meter	9.03	
2" Water Meter	12.26	
3" Water Meter 4" Water Meter	19.81 30.60	
6" Water Meter	57.56	
There is no minimum other than the	he above listed monthly service	1
charge.		
TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for	service under this schedule will be	1
	e bills at the above rates are due	
and payable when rendered, and b	ecome delinquent after 21 days.	
	, ED	
	ANCELLER	
C	ANCELLED FILED OCT 21 1988 $AUG - 8 1983$ $AUG - 8 1983$	
	OCT 2 0 < # 1 AUD - 0.400	
	OCT 21 1988 BY 54 Commission BY 55 Commi	
	OCTAUG - 8 1983BY 5AUG - 8 1983BY 5BY 5Ic Service Commission8 3 - 1 6 5MISSOURIPublic Service Commission	
publ Indicates new rate or text	MISSUUM Fublic Service Comm	nis
+Indicates change		
		<u> </u>
DATE OF ISSUE July 29, 1983	DATE EFFECTIVE <u>August 8, 1</u> month day	
month day year	month day	У

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No.	2nd (OFIGHER) SHEET No. 1 Revised (
apital City Water Company	
apital City Water Company Name of Issuing Corporation	For Jefferson City. Mo. and Cole Count Community, Town or City
· · · · · ·	Missouri, adja entato Jefferson City, I
RATI	والمستواد والمحارب والمحاربة المتعاد المستعد والمتعادية والمتعاد والمحاربة والمحاد والمحاد والمحاد والمحاد والم
METER RATE - C	TY AND SUBURBAN
APPLICATION - This schedule is applindustrial, municipal and other	Licable to residential, commercial, er general service. MISSOURI Public Service Commission
*RATE TABLE - For water used as def	
The 100 Cable Reat your March	the Marine Commiss Change
First 100 Cubic Feet per Mon Next 31,400 Cubic Feet per Mon Over 31,500 Cubic Feet per Mon	nth @ \$1.2517 per 100 cu. ft.
*SERVICE CHARGE - The following mon paid regardless of the quanti- the customer to 100 cubic fee	ty of water used. It entitles
	MONTHLY
METER SIZE	
5/8" Water Meter	SERVICE CHARGE \$ 4.54 5.24 6.63 10.12 14.30 24.05 14.4 5.24 0.12 14.4 14.
3/4" Water Meter	5.24 RANULL
1" Water Meter	6.63 (1983)
1 호 " Water Meter 2" Water Meter	10.12 14.30 AUG 81,500
3" Water Meter	24.05 14 K 15510N
4" Water Meter	37.99 ALL COMMISSION
6" Water Meter	24.05 37.99 72.84 BY HAR COMMISSION PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
There is no minimum other than the charge.	
TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for s be rendered in arrears monthly. I due and payable when rendered, and	he bills at the above rates are
	FILED
	JUL - 6 1982 82 - 1 1 7
*Indicates new rate or text	Public Service Commission
+Indicates change	
ATE OF ISSUE	DATE EFFECTIVE July 6, 1982 month day year

.

i

ł

i

i

RM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 3	2nd	- (Revised	$\}$ SHEET No
Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 3	lst.		SHEET No
CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY	For JEFFEI	RSON CITY, M	ISSOURI & COL
Name of Issuing Corporation		Community, 7	
	CITY, MISS		CENT, TO JEFFE
RATE A	<u> </u>		
METER RATE - CITY	AND SUBURBAN		
* APPLICATION - This schedule is app	licable to re	sidential.	commercial
industrial, municipal and oth		. P	
+* RATE TABLE - For water used as det	ermined by m	Public Sa	ervice Commissio
First 100 Cubic Feet per Mon	+b Minimum	Service Cha	rae
Next 31,400 Cubic Feet per Mon			
Over 31,500 Cubic Feet per Mon		-	
		1	
* SERVICE CHARGE - The following mon regardless of the quantity of	-	-	-
customer to 100 Cubic Feet of		it entitle	's che
		MONTHLY	
METER SIZE	<u>SER</u>	ICE CHARGE	
5/8" Water Meter	\$	4.11	
3/4" Water Meter		4.66	
l" Water Meter		5.76	
$1-\frac{1}{2}$ " Water Meter		8.51	
2" Water Meter		11.82	
3" Water Meter		19.52	
4" Water Meter		30.53	
6" Water Meter		58.05	
There is no minimum other than the charge.	e above liste	d monthly se	rvice
TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for s	service under	this schedu	le will be
rendered in arrears monthly.	The bills a	t the above	rates are
due and payable when rendered	1, and become	delinquent	after 21
days.			
GANGELLED			
ONMELLUS			
KANO			
JUL - 6 1982		the state of the second	
	-	្រប	
3 A COMMISSIO	70	1111	2 7 1981
BY BLIC SERVICE COMMISSIC		JUL	100
BOBRIC OF WIDES		81	-193
*Indicates new rate or text		Public Ser	vice Commission
+Indicates change			
\wedge .			7 /
ATE OF ISSUE Tul 24, 1981	DATE EF	FECTIVE	July 27,1
frionth day year		0	month day y
VIEK - HOVE WILL	Vice-Pres		erson City,Mi

~~____ ~, ___

I

į

· •

.....

FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. N	No3	$\underbrace{ \left\{ \begin{array}{c} \mathbf{O} \mathbf{M} \mathbf{S} \mathbf{M} \mathbf{M} \mathbf{K} \right\} \\ \mathbf{M} \mathbf{M} \mathbf{M} \mathbf{M} \mathbf{M} \mathbf{K} \right\} $ Shee	T No.
Cancelling P.S.C.M	D. No3	\Revised \ \Original \SHEE	T No.
CAPITAL CITY WATER CON	MPANY _	(REXISEX) Jeffers <u>on City, Miss</u> ouri	
Name of Issuing Corporat	tion For-	dom Bretter W	訒
· · · · · ·	RATE A		
	METER RATE - (JAN 4- 1979	
APPLICATION - This sched industrial, municipal limits of the City of	ule is applicable to and other general so Jefferson, Missouri	MISSOURI o residential commercial ervice within the the top	nissio
* RATE TABLE - For water u	sed as determined by	y meter:	
Next 30,000 Cubic Next 120,000 Cubic	Feet per Month @ O Feet per Month @ O	.91 per 100 Cubic Feet .74 per 100 Cubic Feet .63 per 100 Cubic Feet .49 per 100 Cubic Feet	
The above rates are	in addition to the	service charge below.	
* SERVICE CHARGE - The fol regardless of the quan			
3/4" Wat l" Wat l-1/2" Wat 2" Wat 3" Wat 4" Wat	er Meter er Meter er Meter	Monthly <u>Service Charge</u> \$ 3.17 4.53 6.60 12.02 18.00 41.17 68.62 132.95	
There is no minimum charge.	other than the abov	e listed monthly service	
rendered in arrears mo	onthly. The parts a	der this schedule will b t the above rates are du inquent after 21 days.	

ļ

Name of Issuing Corporation Image: Corporation Image: Corporation RATE A MAY 20 1975 METER RATE - ITY MISSOURI APPLICATION - This schedule is applicable Problementstore Industrial, municipal and other general service within the city limits of the City of Jefferson, Missouri. RATE TABLE - For water used as determined by meter: First 1,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.61 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 120,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 500 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 320,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 20,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 320,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 20,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 10.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 20,000 Cubic Feet 2.66 3/4/4" Water Meter 3.81 1 1" Water Meter 3.60 4" 2" Water Meter	CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY		(XKAWKAK	,	
RATE A MAY 20 1975 METER RATE - CITY MISSOUR! APPLICATION - This schedule is applicable DEMUGATION - Colspan="2">Commission: APPLICATION - This schedule is applicable DEMUGATION - Commission: APPLICATION - This schedule is applicable DEMUGATION - Commission: APPLICATION - This schedule is applicable DEMUGATION - Commission: industrial, municipal and other general service within the city Industrial, municipal and other general service within the city Industrial Action of the Gold Service Commission: NATE CABLE - For water used as determined by meter: First 1,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.61 per 100 Cubic Feet The above rates are in addition to the service charge below. SERVICE CHARCE - The following monthly service charges must be paid regardless of the quantity of water used. Monthly Meter Size Monthly Meter Size Monthly Meter Meter 3/6" Water Meter 3/6" Water Met		For_	D Com munity/	Town or City	
METER RATE - DITY MISSOUR! APPLICATION - This schedule is applicable Path Service Coumission, industrial, municipal and other general service within the city limits of the City of Jefferson, Missouri. RATE TABLE - For water used as determined by meter: First 1,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ \$0.78 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.61 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 120,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Over 151,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Over 151,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Over 151,500 Cubic Feet new to the service charge below. SERVICE CHARGE - The following monthly service charges must be paid regardless of the quantity of water used. Meter Size Monthly SERVICE CHARGE - The following monthly service charges must be paid regardless of the quantity of water used. Meter Size Monthly Meter Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 10.10 2" Water Meter 57.66 6" Water Meter 57.66 6" Water Meter 111.72 There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge. JAN 15 1979 JUL 17 19/5 JAN 15 1979 JUL 17 19/5 H 1 84 3 I Public Service Commission *Inall event fideor reter Servic					
METER RATE - DITY MISSOURI APPLICATION - This schedule is applicable Path Strike Coumission, industrial, municipal and other general service within the city limits of the City of Jefferson, Missouri. RATE TABLE - For water used as determined by meter: First 1,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ \$0.78 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.61 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 120,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Over 151,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Over 151,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Over 151,500 Cubic Feet new Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Over 151,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Over 151,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Over 151,500 Cubic Feet Next 0.361 per 100 Cubic Feet Over 151,500 Cubic Feet Next 120,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Over 151,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 120,000 Cubic Feet Per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Over 151,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Over 151,500 Cubic Feet Next 120,000 Cubic Feet Next 10.10 Meter Size Monthly Meter Size Monthly SERVICE CHARGE - The following monthly service charges must be paid regardless of the quantity of water used. Monthly Meter Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 5.55 1-1/2" Water Meter 3.60 4" Water Meter 37.66 6" Water Meter 11.72 There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge. FILED			MAY 20 19	75	
APPLICATION - This schedule is applicable Projective Commission , industrial, municipal and other general service within the city limits of the City of Jefferson, Missouri. RATE TABLE - For water used as determined by meter: First 1,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.61 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.30 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 120,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.30 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 120,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 130,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 120,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 120,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 9 (Parker Meter 3.55 1-1/2" Water Meter 111.72 There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge JUL 17 19/5 # 1 8 4 3 1 Public Service Commission *Ind Heat So Charge ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE JUL 17 1975			CITY		
<pre>industrial, municipal and other general service within the city limits of the City of Jefferson, Missouri. RATE TABLE - For water used as determined by meter: First 1,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.61 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.50 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 120,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Over 151,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet The above rates are in addition to the service charge below. SERVICE CHARGE - The following monthly service charges must be paid regardless of the quantity of water used. Meter Size 5/8" Water Meter 3/4" 0 4" Water Meter 111.72 There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge. TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bils for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. FILE OF IASULE ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE UL 17 1975 4 1 8 4 3 1 Puble Service Commission UL 17 1975 4 1 8 4 3 1 Puble Service Commission</pre>					
<pre>limits of the City of Jefferson, Missouri. RATE TABLE - For water used as determined by meter: First 1,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ \$0.78 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 120,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.61 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 120,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Over 151,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet The above rates are in addition to the service charge below. SERVICE CHARGE - The following monthly service charges must be paid regardless of the quantity of water used. Monthly Meter Size 5/8" Water Meter 3/4" Water Meter 3/</pre>	APPLICATION - This schedule i	s applicable t	D THE BED DE COU	missonal,	
First 1,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ \$0.78 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.61 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 120,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Over 151,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Over 151,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet The above rates are in addition to the service charge below. SERVICE CHARGE - The following monthly service charges must be paid regardless of the quantity of water used. Meter Size Service Charge 5/8" Water Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 10.10 2" Water Meter 15.13 3" Water Meter 34.60 4" Water Meter 111.72 There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge. TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for service under this schedule will be randered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. Image: JAN 15 1979 JUL 17 19/5 # In 84 3 1 Puble Service Commission *Innel Starge May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE JUL 17 1975			rvice within the	CILY	
Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.61 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 120,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Over 151,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet The above rates are in addition to the service charge below. SERVICE CHARGE - The following monthly service charges must be paid regardless of the quantity of water used. Month ly <u>Meter Size</u> 5/8" Water Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 15.13 3" Water Meter 34.60 4" Water Meter 37.66 6" Water Meter 111.72 There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge. TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. FILLED JAN 15 1979 *Inditionation of the service Commission *Inditionates of ange ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE May 20, 1975	RATE TABLE - For water used a	s determined b	y meter:	i.	
Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.61 per 100 Cubic Feet Next 120,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet Over 151,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet The above rates are in addition to the service charge below. SERVICE CHARGE - The following monthly service charges must be paid regardless of the quantity of water used. Month ly <u>Meter Size</u> 5/8" Water Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 15.13 3" Water Meter 34.60 4" Water Meter 37.66 6" Water Meter 111.72 There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge. TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. FILLED JAN 15 1979 *Inditionation of the service Commission *Inditionates of ange ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE	First 1,500 Cubic Fee	t per Month @	\$0.78 per 100 Cub	ic Feet	
Over 151,500 Cubic Feet per Month @ 0.36 per 100 Cubic Feet The above rates are in addition to the service charge below. SERVICE CHARGE - The following monthly service charges must be paid regardless of the quantity of water used. Meter Size Monthly 5/8" Water Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 5.55 1-1/2" Water Meter 10.10 2" Water Meter 15.13 3" Water Meter 34.60 4" Water Meter 57.66 6" Water Meter 111.72 There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge. TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. IAN 15 1979 JUL 17 19/5 #1 8 4 3 1 Public Service Commission *Intel State of Marge JUL 17 19/5 #1 8 4 3 1 Public Service Commission *Intel States of Marge JUL 17 1975 *Intel States of Marge DATE EFFECTIVE	Next 30,000 Cubic Fee	t per Month @	0.61 per 100 Cub	oic Feet	
The above rates are in addition to the service charge below. SERVICE CHARCE - The following monthly service charges must be paid regardless of the quantity of water used. Monthly Meter Size 5/8" Water Meter 3/4" Water Meter 3.61 1" Water Meter 10.10 2" Water Meter 15.13 3" Water Meter 10.10 2" Water Meter 15.13 3" Water Meter 111.72 There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge. TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. MULL 17 19/5 # 1 8 4 3 1 Public Service Commission TE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 DATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE					
SERVICE CHARGE - The following monthly service charges must be paid regardless of the quantity of water used. Monthly Meter Size 5/8" Water Meter 3/4" Water Meter 3/4" Water Meter 1" Water Meter 1.1/2" Water Meter 2.66 3/4" Water Meter 1.10 2" Water Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 3.60 4" Water Meter 34.60 4" Water Meter 111.72 There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge. TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. FILED JAN 15 1979 There is no minimum other than the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. FILED JUL 17 19/5 # 1 8 4 3 1 Puble Service Commission ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE	Over 151,500 Cubic Fee	t per Month @	0.36 per 100 Cub	ic Feet	
regardless of the quantity of water used. Month ly Meter Size 5/8" Water Meter 5/8" Water Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 10.10 2" Water	The above rates are in ad	dition to the	service charge be	low.	
regardless of the quantity of water used. Month ly Meter Size 5/8" Water Meter 5/8" Water Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 10.10 2" Water	SERVICE CHARGE - The followin	g monthly serv	ice charges must	be paid	
Meter Size Service Charge 5/8" Water Meter \$ 2.66 3/4" Water Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 5.55 1-1/2" Water Meter 10.10 2" Water Meter 15.13 3" Water Meter 34.60 4" Water Meter 57.66 6" Water Meter 111.72 There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge. TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. IAN 15 1979 JUL 17 19/5 # INBUL METER OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975				50 pa	
Meter Size Service Charge 5/8" Water Meter \$ 2.66 3/4" Water Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 5.55 1-1/2" Water Meter 10.10 2" Water Meter 15.13 3" Water Meter 34.60 4" Water Meter 57.66 6" Water Meter 111.72 There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge. TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. IAN 15 1979 JUL 17 19/5 # INBUL METER OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975			Ma- 61- 1		
5/8" Water Meter \$ 2.66 3/4" Water Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 10.10 2" Water Meter 34.60 4" Water Meter 34.60 4" Water Meter 57.66 6" Water Meter 111.72 There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge. TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. Image: Structure Total Scient Scient Scient The cor text JUL 17 19/5 *Indicates onange JUL 17 19/5 *Indicates onange DATE EFFECTIVE	Motor Sizo		-		
3/4" Water Meter 1" Water Meter 1" Water Meter 3.81 1" Water Meter 2" Water Meter 34.60 4" Water Meter 34.60 4" Water Meter 57.66 6" Water Meter 111.72 There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge. TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. FILE D JUL 17 19/5 # 1 8 4 3 1 Public Service Commission ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE					
1" Water Meter 5.55 1-1/2" Water Meter 10.10 2" Water Meter 15.13 3" Water Meter 34.60 4" Water Meter 57.66 6" Water Meter 111.72 There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge. TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. Image: Service Under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. Image: Service Under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. Image: Service Under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. Image: Service Under this Schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered in arrears monther the above rates are due and payable when rendered in arrears monther the above rates are due and payable when rendered in arrears monther the above rates are due and payable when rendered in arrears are due and payable arrears are due arears arearcars arearear arears arear arears areareareareareare			-		
 1-1/2" Water Meter 2" Water Meter 3" Water Meter 3" Water Meter 34.60 4" Water Meter 57.66 6" Water Meter 111.72 There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge. TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. FILED JAN 15 1979 JUL 17 19/5 # 1 8 4 3 1 Public Service Commission ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE					
2" Water Meter 3" Water Meter 34.60 4" Water Meter 57.66 6" Water Meter 111.72 There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge. TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. FILED JAN 15 1979 JUL 17 19/5 # 1 8 4 3 1 Public Service Commission ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE					
3" Water Meter 4" Water Meter 4" Water Meter 4" Water Meter 34.60 57.66 6" Water Meter 111.72 There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge. TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. FILED JAN 15 1979 JUL 17 19/5 # 1 8 4 3 1 Public Service Commission ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE					
4" Water Meter 6" Water Meter 57.66 111.72 There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge. TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. FILED JAN 15 1979 JAN 15 1979 JUL 17 19/5 # 1 8 4 3 1 Public Service Commission ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE					
6" Water Meter 111.72 There is no minimum other than the above listed monthly service charge. TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. FILE D JAN 15 1979 JAN 15 1979 JUL 17 19/5 # 1 8 4 3 1 Public Service Comprission ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE					
service charge. TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. FILED JAN 15 1979 JAN 15 1979 *Indicates change ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE					
TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days.	There is no minimum	n other than th	e above listed mo	on th ly	
rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days.	service charge.				
rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days.	TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills	for service un	der this schedule	will be	
and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. GANGELLED JAN 15 1979 JAN 15 1979 *Indicates change ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 and become delinquent after 21 days. FILED JUL 17 19/5 # 1 8 4 3 1 Public Service Commission JUL 17 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE				1	
JAN 15 1919 JUL 17 19/5 # 1 8 4 3 1 Fublic Service Commission ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 JUL 17 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE					
JAN 15 1919 JUL 17 19/5 # 1 8 4 3 1 Fublic Service Commission ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 JUL 17 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE		2 . : mp	NK ™ Tablet JBH enternet		
JAN 15 1919 JUL 17 19/5 # 1 8 4 3 1 Fublic Service Commission ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 JUL 17 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE			m 117		
JAN 15 1919 JUL 17 19/5 # 1 8 4 3 1 Fublic Service Commission ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 JUL 17 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE	RANUGEBBBB		r u \subseteq \bigcup		
JAN 15 1919 JUL 17 19/5 # 1 8 4 3 1 Fublic Service Commission ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 JUL 17 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE	UL SUCCE	四日		S I	
*Indicates cRange *Indicates cRange ATE OF ISSUE <u>May 20, 1975</u> May 20, 1975 May 20, 1975 May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE <u>JUL 17 1975</u>	INN 1.5 1919		JUI 1719/5		
*Indicates change ATE OF ISSUE <u>May 20, 1975</u> DATE EFFECTIVE JUL 17 1975	JHN -		_	t i	
+Indicates change JUL 17 1975 ATE OF ISSUE <u>May 20, 1975</u> DATE EFFECTIVE	IFERS 1	j.	#18431		
+Indicates change JUL 17 1975 ATE OF ISSUE <u>May 20, 1975</u> DATE EFFECTIVE	TARY ST COMMISSION	Po	blie Service Commis	cion	
JUL 1 7 1975	There are show Tale or text	(himping)	COLORGE CONIN.IS.	DUUH A	
ATE OF ISSUE <u>May 20, 1975</u> DATE EFFECTIVE 20, 107	- marcales change		·		
	May 20, 1975	-		JUL 1719	<u>175</u>
month day year		$\underline{-}$ D_i	ATE EFFECTIVE.	month day	ye

•

1

.

•

•

.. .. .

 FORM NO. 13 P.S.C. MO.
 No. 3
 1st (Revised) SHEET No. 1-A

 Cancelling P.S.C. MO.
 No. 3
 (Original) SHEET No. 1-A

 Capital City Water Company
 For Jefferson City, MO and Cole County

Missouri, adjacent to Jefferson City, MO

1

(
	RATE A-1	RECEIVED
	BULK SERVICE	FEB 17 1995
		MISSOURI
AVAILAB	ILITY	Public Service Commission
Availab at Compa	le for bulk sales through coin any's plant.	operated vending machine
RATE		
* \$.25 per	r 100 gallons	
BILLING		
Payment	for delivery at coin operated	vending machine.
	ites new rate or text	
+ Indica	ites change	
DATE OF ISSUE	February 17,1995 DATE EFFE	CTIVE <u>February 22, 1995</u>
ISSUED BY	<u>S. Skomorucha, Vice President</u>	Jefferson City, Missouri
SIGNATURE	SLEON SKOMOURCHA	
1		FEB 22 1995 94 22 97 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

CANCELLED March 20, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2011-0337

Cancelling P.S.C.MO.	No	(Original) SHEET No.
		(Revised)
CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPAN	For Jef	ferson City, Missouri Community, Town or City
Name of Issuing Corporation	n	Community, Town or City
		REGENVED
*	RATE 1-A	
	BULK SERVICE	
		JUL 7_1977;
AVAILABILITY		MISSOURI
		Public Service Commission
	sales through coin	operated vending
machine at Company	's plant.	
RATE		
\$.25 per 125 gal	lons	
9 .20 Per 120 gar.	10113	
BILLING		
Payment for delive	ery at coin operated	vending machine.
-		
		CANCELLED
		CANCELLED
		FFB 221995
	BY	FEB 221995
	BY. Public	FEB 221995
	BY Public	FFB 221995
	BY Public	FEB 221995 $A R.S. \neq I-A$ Service Commission
	Public	FEB 221995 $A R.S. \neq I-A$ Service Commission
	Public	FEB 221995 $A R.S. \neq I-A$ Service Commission
	Public	FEB 221995 $A R.S. \neq I-A$ Service Commission
TER	Public	FEB 221995 A.R.S. + I-A Service Commission MISSOURI
WATER	Public	FEB 221995 A.R.S. + I-A Service Commission MISSOURI FILED
W A TER ORD	Public	FEB 221995 AR.S. + I-A Service Commission MISSOURI
W ATER ORD	BY Public AUTHORITY ER NO.100	FEB 221995 A.R.S. + I-A Service Commission MISSOURI FILED
*Indicates new rate or text	Public	FEB 221995 IARSITIA Service Commission MISSOURI FILED JUL 1 1 1977
	Public	FEB 221995 A.R.S. + I-A Service Commission MISSOURI FILED
*Indicates new rate or text	Public AUTHORITY ER NO. 100	FEB 221995 IARSITIA Service Commission MISSOURI FILED JUL 11 1977 Public Service Commission
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	Public AUTHORITY ER NO. 100 1977 DATE	FEB 221995 A.R.S. + I-A Service Commission MISSOURI FILED JUL 11 1977 Public Service Commission JUL 11
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	Public AUTHORITY ER NO. 100	FEB 221995 $A R \cdot S \neq I - A$ Service Commission MISSOURI FILED JUL 11 1977 Public Service Commission EFFECTIVE JUL 11 month day

FORM NO. 13	P.S.C. MO. NO.	3
CANCELLING	P.S.C. MO. NO.	3

8th (Revised) SHEET NO. 2 7th (Revised) SHEET NO. 2

Missouri-American Water Company for Jefferson City, MO and Cole County, MO, adjacent to Jefferson City, MO

RATE B SPECIAL RATE FOR INTERRUPTIBLE CUSTOMERS

HELD FOR FUTURE USE

*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE: November 14, 2008 DATE EFFECTIVE: December 14, 2008 November 28, 2008 ISSUED BY Terry L. Gloriod, President, 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

CANCELLED March 20, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2011-0337 FILED Missouri Public Service Commision WR-2008-0311; YW-2009-0368

FORM NO. 13	P.S.C. MO. NO. 3
CANCELLING	P.S.C. MO. NO. 3

7th (Revised) SHEET NO. 2 6th (Revised) SHEET NO. 2

Missouri-American Water Company for Jefferson City, MO and Cole County, MO, adjacent to Jefferson City, MO

RATE B SPECIAL RATE FOR INTERRUPTIBLE CUSTOMERS

RATE FOR:

MISSOURI STATE PENITENTIARY

*<u>RATE</u>: Minimum Annual Rate (includes 7,464 Ccf usage)

Minimum Annual Rate	\$17,800.39		+
*MONTHLY USAGE RATES:			
USAGE RATE	Ø	\$2.02/Cof	
0 - 315 Ccf	@	\$3.03/Ccf	+
Over 315 CCF	(a)	\$1.73/Ccf	+

Should the prison not use enough water to exceed the annual minimum bill allowance by June 15 of each fiscal year, the Company will bill the prison for the difference.

DEFINITION OF AN INTERRUPTIBLE CUSTOMER:

A customer whose service may be turned off it its usage will cause the Company's daily need for water to exceed the Company's daily production capacity.

SERVICE CONDITIONS:

An interruptible customer shall notify the Company when it turns on the supply from the Company. The customer shall estimate its daily use and advise the Company within 24 hours.

*Indicates new rate or text

DATE OF ISSUE: October 10, 2007 DATE EFFECTIVE: November 9, 2007 October 22, 2007

ISSUED BY Terry L. Gloriod, President, 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

FORM NO. 13 P.S.C. MO. No. 3

Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 3

6th (Revised) Sheet No. 2

5th (Revised) Sheet No. 2

United Water Missouri Inc. For Jefferson City, MO and Cole County, MO, adjacent to Jefferson City, MO

Missouri Public Service Commission

RATE B RF(1) 00T 1 4 1999 SPECIAL RATE FOR INTERRUPTIBLE CUSTOMERS

RATE FOR:

MISSOURI STATE PENITENTIARY

<u>* RATE:</u> Minimum Annual Rate (includes 7,464 Ccf usage)

	EFFECTIVE 01/01/00	EFFECTIVE 12/01/00
Minimum Annual Rate	\$12,391.87	\$13,266.25

* MONTHLY USAGE RATES:

	EFFECTIVE 01/01/00		<u>EFF</u>	ECTIVE 12/01/00
0 315 Ccf	@	\$2.11/Ccf	@	\$2.26/Ccf
Over 315 Ccf	@	\$1.20/Ccf	@	\$1.29/Ccf

Should the prison not use enough water to exceed the annual minimum bill allowance by June 15 of each fiscal year, the Company will bill the prison for the difference.

DEFINITION OF AN INTERRUPTIBLE CUSTOMER:

A customer whose service may be turned off if its usage will cause the Company's daily need for water to exceed the Company's daily production capacity.

SERVICE CONDITIONS:

An interruptible customer shall notify the Company when it turns on the supply from the Company. The customer shall estimate its daily use and advise the Company within 24 hours.

* Indicates new rate or text

sgupi Public g Campleslor <u>FILED LAN 012000</u>



DATE OF ISSUE: October 14, 1999

DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000

ISSUED BY John D. Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri

SIGNATURE und

CANCELLED October 22, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

 FORM NO. 13
 P.S.C. MO. No. 3
 5th (Revised) SHEET No. 2

 Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. 3
 4th (Revised) SHEET No. 2

 Capital City Water Company For Jefferson City, MO and Cole County

Missouri, adjacent to Jefferson City, MO

	<u> </u>		
SE		<u>SCHEDULE B</u> INTERRUPTIBLE CUST	RECEIVED
RATE FOR:			FEB 17 1995
KATE FOR.	MISSOURI ST	ATE PENITENTIARY	MISSOURI Parto Service Commise
	inimum annual ra 10,806.84	te (includes 7,46	4 Ccf usage) -
*Monthly Usage R	ates:		
	5 Ccf 1. 315 Ccf 1.	84/Ccf 05/Ccf	
minimum bil	l allowance by J	nough water to ex une 15 of each fi n for the differe	scal year, the
<u>Definition of an</u>	Interruptible C	<u>ustomer:</u>	
cause the C		y be turned off i eed for water to c capacity.	
<u>Service Conditio</u>	ns:		
turns on tĥ	e supply from th	hall notify the Co e Company. The co advise the Company	
		CANCELLE	D
* Indicates	new rate or tex	DEC 3019 By GHARS 2 Public Service Com	-
	<u></u>	MISSOURI	
DATE OF ISSUE <u>F</u> e	<u>ebruary 17, 1995</u>	DATE EFFECTIVE	<u>February 22, 1995</u>
ISSUED BY <u>S.</u>			rson City, Missouri
SIGNATURE	LISCH SKOMP	ucha	
			FILED

FEB 22 1995 94 - 297 ... PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

(Original) FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 3 4th (Revised) SHEET No. 2 (Original) (Revised) SHEET No. 2 Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. 3 3rd Capital City Water Company For Jefferson City, MO and Cole County Missouri, adjacent to Jefferson City, MO RECEIVED RATE SCHEDULE B SPECIAL RATE FOR INTERRUPTIBLE CUSTOMERS SEP 201993 RATE FOR: MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM MISSOURI STATE PENITENTIARY Minimum annual rate (includes) 7,464 Ccf usage *RATE: -\$9,724.44 FEB 221995 *Monthly Usage Rates: BY 5 TR R.S. # 2 315 Ccf @ \$ 1.65 per Ccf 0 -315 Ccf @ \$.95 per Ccf Public Service Commission All usage in excess of MISSOURI Should the prison not use enough water to exceed the annual minimum bill allowance by June 15 of each fiscal year, the Company will bill the prison for the difference. Definition of an Interruptible Customer: A customer whose service may be turned off if its usage will cause the Company's daily need for water to exceed the Company's daily production capacity. Service Conditions: An interruptible customer shall notify the Company when it turns on the supply from the Company. The customer shall estimate its daily use and advise the Company within 24 hours. *Indicates new rate or text SEP 211993 <u>an - 1 1 8</u> MISSOURT Public Service Commission DATE OF ISSUE September 20, 1993 Date Effective September 21, 1993 S. Skomorucha, Vice President Jefferson City, Missouri ISSUED BY SLEON SKomoucha SIGNATURE

FORM NO. 13 P	.S.C.MO. No	3	3rd		SHEET No.	2
Cancelling P.	S.C. MO. No	3	2nd		SHEET No.	2
<u>Capital City Wa</u>	ter Company	_ For	Jefferson	(Revised) City, Mo.	and Cole Co	unty_
		Miss	ouri, adj	acent to Je	fferson Cit	₹vt
**********	F	RATE SO	CHEDULE B		OCT 1	
	SPECIAL RATE	FOR IN	TERRUPTIB	LE CUSTOMER	MES iblic Service	
Rate For:						
	MISSOU	RI STAT	TE PENITEI	TIARY		
<u>Rate</u> : Minimum	annual rate (i	nclude	es 7,464 C	cf usage) -	\$9,605.76	
Monthly Usage I	lates:					
All usage in e	0 - 315 Cc cess of 315 Cc					
minimum bil the Company	orison not use l allowance by will bill the	June 1 prisor	l5 of each n for the	i fiscal yea	ar,	
cause the C	whose service m ompany's daily aily productior	iay be need f	turned of for water			
<u>Service Condit</u>	ions:					
turns on th	tible customer e supply from t s daily use and	the Cor 1 advi:	mpany. Th	ne customer	shall	
	E Pub	3Y 44	2 1 1993 <u>A 5 #</u> vice Comr IISSOURI		FILE NOV 211 88-2 c Service C	
DATE OF ISSUE	Oct. 18, 1988	2		Date Effect	ive <u>Nov. 2</u> Jefferson C	1, 1988

1

Ţ

··. ···	FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 3 2nd {Oxiginal SHEET No. 2 Revised }
	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 3 1st. $\left\{ \begin{array}{c} \text{Revised} \\ \text{Revised} \end{array} \right\}$ SHEET No. 2
	CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY For JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI & COLE
	CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY For JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI & COLE Name of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City
	COUNTY, MISSOURI, ADJACENT TO JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI DE CETTO
	RATE SCHEDULE B HAS BEEN CANCELLED EURED
	RATE SCHEDULE D HAS BEEN CANCELLED CO CO CO CO
i	
	JUL 2 1981
	A MISSOURI
	Public Service Commission
)	
	CANCELLED
	CANCELEED
	NOV 21 1988
	BY Zall R.S.#2
·	Public Service Commission
	MISSOURI
	INTO CONTRACTOR OF THE OTHER PROPERTY OF THE OTHER
	A CONTRACT OF A
	'JUL 2 7 1981
	*Indicates new rate or text 81-193
	+Indicates change Public Service Commission
	DATE OF ISSUE month day year DATE EFFECTIVE per 27, 1991
	Vice-President Jefferson City, Missour
	ISSUED BY function of the address
(·	

ORM NO. 13	P.S.C.MO. No	3	
Can	celling P.S.C.MO. No	3	(Original) SHEET No
CAPITAI	CITY WATER COMPANY	ForCole	County, Missouri, Adja
Name o	f Issuing Corporation		Community Town or City son City, Dissourd IV
		ATE B	
	METER RA	TE - SUBURBAN	<u>JAN 4</u> - 197
industri	DN - This schedule is a lal, municipal and the l, immediately outside	general service i	n Cold RountyService Con
* RATE TABLE	E - For water used as d	etermined by mete	er:
).74).63
	The above rates are in	addition to the	service charge below.
, CEULAT	ess of the quantity of 5/8" Water Meter 3/4" Water Meter 1" Water Meter 1-1/2" Water Meter 2" Water Meter 3" Water Meter 4" Water Meter 6" Water Meter	• • •	5.14 6.43 8.22 13.39 18.53 41.17 66.90 131.23
	There is no minimum ot service charge.	her than the abov	ve listed monthly
charge : custome:	ECTION CHARGE - Seventy is for fire hydrant ser rs shall be approximate nately six hundred feet	vice. The ratio	of fire hydrants to rants should be
	PAYMENT - All bills for d in arrears monthly. able when rendered, and	The bills at the	abeve-rates-are-due
and pays			
and pays	new rate or text change		JAN 1 5 1979 7 8 - 2 6 1 Public Service Commissi

•:

ļ

i !

į

ł

• FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 3	(Original) SHEET No
Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>All Previo</u>	bus Schedules (Original) SHEET No.
CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY	For <u>Cole County, Missouri</u>
Name of Issuing Corporation	Community, Town or City
<u>A</u>	Adjacent to Tefferson City Missouri
RATE	В
METER RATE -	
APPLICATION - This schedule is applicabl industrial, municipal and the general s Missouri, immediately outside the city Missouri.	servidePablic Gervicentinamission
RATE TABLE ~ For water used as determine	ed by meter:
First 1,500 Cubic Feet per Mont	th @ \$0.78
Next 30,000 Cubic Feet per Mont	
Next 120,000 Cubic Feet per Mont	
Over 151,500 Cubic Feet per Mont	th @ 0.36⊾
The above rates are in addition to	the service charge below.
SERVICE CHARGE - The following monthly s regardless of the quantity of water use	
	Monthly
Meter Size	Service Charge
5/8" Water Meter	\$ 4.32
3/4" Water Meter	5.40
GANGELLED 1" Water Meter 1-1/2" Water Meter	6.91
2" Water Meter	11.25 15.57
	34.60
JAN 15 1975 3" Water Meter 4" Water Meter	56.22
BY /St RS 2 6" Water Meter	110.28
BY / 3/ Ka	
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI Service charge.	an the above listed monthly
FIRE PROTECTION CHARGE - Seventy Three (Conts $(\$0, 73)$ of each monthly
charge is for fire hydrant service. The	
to customers shall be approximately 1	
approximately six hundred feet (600 ft	
TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for service	a under this schedule will be
rendered in arrears monthly. The bill	s at the showe rates are due
and payable when rendered, and become	
	JUL 1 7 1975
*Indicates new rate or text	#18431
+Indicates change	Public Service Commission L 17 1975
DATE OF ISSUE <u>May 20, 1975</u>	_ DATE EFFECTIVE
honth day year	month day year
155UED B1	Vice President Jefferson City, Missouri
name of officer	title address

.....

- -----

P.S.C MO NO. 3

+

+

+

+

Missouri-American Water Company Name of Issuing Corporation

RATE B SPECIAL RATE FOR INTERRUPTIBLE CUSTOMERS

RATE FOR:

CAPITOL COMPLEX

RATE: Minimum Annual Rate (includes 2,040 Ccf usage)

Minimum Annual Rate \$8,072.83

MONTHLY USAGE RATES

Usage Rate 0 – 170 Ccf 170 – 315 Ccf Over 315 Ccf

3.9494 per Ccf 3.2190 per Ccf 1.9620 per Ccf

Should the Capitol Complex not use enough water to exceed the annual minimum bill allowance by June 15 of each fiscal year, the Company will bill the Capitol Complex for the difference.

DEFINITION OF AN INTERRUPTIBLE CUSTOMER:

A customer whose service may be turned off if its usage will cause the Company's daily need for water to exceed the Company's daily production capacity.

SERVICE CONDITIONS:

An interruptible customer shall notify the Company when it turns on the supply from the Company. The customer shall estimate its daily use and advise the Company within 24 hours.

* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE: June 18, 2010

DATE OF EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2010

ISSUED BY:

Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2010-0131: YW-2010-0723

CANCELLED March 20, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2011-0337 Missouri-American Water Company for Jefferson City, MO and Cole County, MO, adjacent to Jefferson City, MO

RATE B SPECIAL RATE FOR INTERRUPTIBLE CUSTOMERS

RATE FOR:

CAPITOL COMPLEX

RATE: Minimum Annual Rate (includes 2,040 Ccf usage)

Minimum Annual Rate		8,084.91	+
MONTHLY USAGE RATES:			
USAGE RATE			
0 - 170 Ccf	@	\$3.9553/Ccf	+
170-315 Ccf	(a)	\$3.2238/Ccf	+
Over 315 CCF	ă	\$1.9649/Ccf	+

Should the Capitol Complex not use enough water to exceed the annual minimum bill allowance by June 15 of each fiscal year, the Company will bill the Capitol Complex for the difference.

DEFINITION OF AN INTERRUPTIBLE CUSTOMER:

A customer whose service may be turned off it its usage will cause the Company's daily need for water to exceed the Company's daily production capacity.

SERVICE CONDITIONS:

An interruptible customer shall notify the Company when it turns on the supply from the Company. The customer shall estimate its daily use and advise the Company within 24 hours.

*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE: November 14, 2008 DATE EFFECTIVE: December 14, 2008 November 28, 2008 ISSUED BY Terry L. Gloriod, President, 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

FORM NO. 13	P.S.C. MO. NO. 3	4 th (Revised)	SHEET NO.
CANCELLING	P.S.C. MO. NO. 3	3 rd (Revised)	SHEET NO.

Missouri-American Water Company for Jefferson City, MO and Cole County, MO, adjacent to Jefferson City, MO

RATE B SPECIAL RATE FOR INTERRUPTIBLE CUSTOMERS

RATE FOR:

CAPITOL COMPLEX

Minimum Annual Rate (includes 2,040 Ccf usage) *RATE:

Minimum Annual Rate		\$7,128.30	+
*MONTHLY USAGE RATES:			
USAGE RATE			
0 - 170 Ccf	@	\$3.49/Ccf	+
170-315 Ccf	à	\$2.84/Ccf	+
Over 315 CCF	à	\$1.73/Ccf	+

Should the Capitol Complex not use enough water to exceed the annual minimum bill allowance by June 15 of each fiscal year, the Company will bill the Capitol Complex for the difference.

DEFINITION OF AN INTERRUPTIBLE CUSTOMER:

A customer whose service may be turned off it its usage will cause the Company's daily need for water to exceed the Company's daily production capacity.

SERVICE CONDITIONS:

An interruptible customer shall notify the Company when it turns on the supply from the Company. The customer shall estimate its daily use and advise the Company within 24 hours.

*Indicates new rate or text

DATE EFFECTIVE: November 9, 2007 October 22, 2007 DATE OF ISSUE: October 10, 2007

ISSUED BY Terry L. Gloriod, President, 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

2A 2A

FORM NO. 13 P.S.C. MO. No. 3

Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 3 3rd (Revised) Sheet No. 2A

2nd (Revised) Sheet No. 2A

United Water Missouri Inc. For Jefferson City, MO and Cole County, MO, Missouri Public Service Commission adjacent to Jefferson City, MO

RFCID 007141999 RATE B SPECIAL RATE FOR INTERRUPTIBLE CUSTOMERS

RATE FOR:

CAPITOL COMPLEX

* RATE: Minimum Annual Rate (includes 2,040 Ccf usage)

	EFFECTIVE 01/01/00	EFFECTIVE 12/01/00
Minimum Annual Rate	\$4,962.42	\$5,312.57

<u>* MONTHLY USAGE RATES:</u>

Usage Rate 0 - 170 Ccf 170-315 Ccf Over 315 Ccf EFFECTIVE 01/01/00 @ \$2.43/Ccf 1.98/Ccf @ 1.20/Ccf @

EFFECTIVE 12/01/00 @ \$2.60/Ccf @ 2.12/Ccf 1.29/Ccf @

FIFD-1AN 0-1-2000

Should the Capitol Complex not use enough water to exceed the annual minimum bill allowance by June 15 of each fiscal year, the Company will bill the Capitol Complex for the difference.

DEFINITION OF AN INTERRUPTIBLE CUSTOMER:

A customer whose service may be turned off if its usage will cause the Company's daily need for water to exceed the Company's daily production capacity.

SERVICE CONDITIONS:

An interruptible customer shall notify the Company when it turns on the supply from the Company. The customer shall estimate its daily use and advise the Company within 24 Missouri Public hours. mission

* Indicates new rate or text

sen or



DATE OF ISS	UE: October 14, 1999	DATE EFFECTIVE:	January 1, 2000
ISSUED BY	John D. Hollenbach, Vice Pr	esident & General Man	ager, Jefferson City, Missouri
	Den D. 1. Alleback		

FORM NO. 13P.S.C. MO. No.32nd (Revised) SHEET No.2-ACancelling P.S.C. MO. No.31st (Revised) SHEET No.2-ACapital City Water Company For Jefferson City, MO and Cole County

Missouri, adjacent to Jefferson City, MO

RATE SCHEDULE B RECEIVED
RATE FOR: FEB 17 1995
MISSOURI CAPITOL COMPLEX Public Service Commission
<u>* RATE</u> : - Minimum annual rate (includes 2,040 Ccf usage) - \$4,327.68
<u>* Monthly Usage Rates</u> :
Usage Rate Per Ccf 0 - 170 Ccf \$ 2.12 171-315 Ccf 1.73 Over 315 Ccf 1.05
Should the Capitol Complex not use enough water to exceed the annual minimum bill allowance by June 15 of each fiscal year, the Company will bill the Capitol Complex for the difference.
Definition of an Interruptible Customer:
A customer whose service may be turned off if its usage will cause the Company's daily need for water to exceed the Company's daily production capacity.
Service Conditions:
An interruptible customer shall notify the Company when it turns on the supply from the Company. The customer shall estimate its daily use and advise the Company within 24 hours.
CANCELLED
DEC 3 0 1999 By 312 RS 2A
* Indicates new rate or text MISSOURI
DATE OF ISSUE February 17,1995 DATE EFFECTIVE February 22, 1995
ISSUED BY <u>S. Skomorucha, Vice President Jefferson City, Missouri</u>
SIGNATURE SUSANSKOMULA
FEB2 2-2 2 ³⁹⁵ 7

MO PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

(Original) (Revised) SHEET No. _____ FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. <u>3 1st</u> (Original) Cancelling P.S.C. MO. (Revised) SHEET No. <u>2-A</u> No. 3 Capital City Water Company For Jefferson City, MO and Cole County Missouri, adjacent to Jefferson City, MO e come de se RATE SCHEDULE B SPECIAL RATE FOR INTERRUPTIBLE CUSTOMERS SEP 20193 RATE FOR: MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM. CAPTIOL COMPLEX <u>*RATE:</u> - Minimum annual rate (includes 2,040 Ccf usage) - \$4,028.04 CANCELLED *Monthly Usage Rates: FEB 221995 170 Ccf @ \$ 1.97 per Ccf 0 -315 Ccf @ \$ 1.536 per Ccf All usage in excess of 315 Ccf \emptyset \$ 1.536 per Ccf HS $2^{-A}RS$ $2^{-A}RS$ Should the Capitol Complex not use enough water to state the annual minimum bill allowance by June 15 of each fiscal year, the Company will bill the Capitol Complex for the state <u>Definition of an Interruptible Customer:</u> A customer whose service may be turned off if its usage will cause the Company's daily need for water to exceed the Company's daily production capacity. Service Conditions: An interruptible customer shall notify the Company when it turns on the supply from the Company. The customer shall estimate its daily use and advise the Company within 24 hours. *Indicates new rate or text SEP 211993 90 - 118MISSOURI Public Service Commission DATE OF ISSUE September 20, 1993 Date Effective September 21, 1993 S. Skomorucha, Vice President Jefferson City, Missouri ISSUED BY

SIGNATURE <u>SLISON SKOMOULCHA</u>

FORM NO.	13	P.S.C.MO.	No.	3	(Original)	SHEET No.	2-A
					(Revised)		

Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. (Original) SHEET No. (Revised)

Capital City Water Company For Jefferson City, Mo. and Cole County

Missouri, adjacent to Jefferson GEONED

<u>001 18 19</u>48

RATE SCHEDULE B

MISSOUR

SPECIAL RATE FOR INTERRUPTIBLE CUSTOMERS Public Service Commission

Rate For:

CAPITOL COMPLEX

Rate: Minimum annual rate (includes 2,040 Ccf usage) - \$4,028.04

Monthly Usage Rates:

0 - 170 Ccf @ \$ 1.97 171 - 315 Ccf @ \$ 1.536 All usage in excess of 315 Ccf @ \$.91 per Ccf

Should the Capitol Complex not use enough water to exceed the annual minimum bill allowance by June 15 of each fiscal year, the Company will bill the Capitol Comples for the difference.

Definition of an Interruptible Customer:

A customer whose service may be turned off if its usage will cause the Company's daily need for water to exceed the Company's daily production capacity.

Service Conditions:

An interruptible customer shall notify the Company when it turns on the supply from the Company. The customer shall estimate its daily use and advise the Company within 24 hours.

> SEP 211993 BY MAR B.S. # 2-A Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

NOV 211989 8 8 - 2 1 5 Public Service Commission

DATE OF ISSUE <u>Oct. 18, 1988</u>	
ISSUED BY L. Du	
J. A. Dysard II	

Date Effective Nov. 21, 1988

Manager Jefferson City, MO P.S.C MO NO. 3

+ + + + +

+

Missouri-American Water Company

For

City of Jefferson City, Callaway County and Cole County, Adjacent to Jefferson City Community, Town or City

Name of Issuing Corporation

RATE D PRIVATE FIRE SERVICE RATES

<u>APPLICATION</u> – This rate is applicable to fire hydrants and fire protection systems installed on private property.

<u>CONSTRUCTION PROVISION</u> – The expense of the installation of the fire protection system will be borne by the customer. A detector meter of an approved make and size must be incorporated in each fire protection system. The tap size must be approved by the Company.

RATE TABLE

Tap Size	Minimum Annual Charge
2" or Less	\$132.72
3"	\$298.82
4"	\$531.18
6"	\$1,195.08
8"	\$2,124.44
10"	\$3,319.52
*Each private fire hydrant	
Located on company mains	\$1,195.08

For private fire services where fire booster pumps are utilized by the customer, the annual charge shall be determined by an equivalent (tap) size. The equivalent tap size shall be the standard pipe size that would deliver, at a velocity of 5 feet per second, the flow capacity of the fire booster pumps.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS -

- 1. Private fire hydrants and protection systems are to be used solely for the extinguishing of fires or for fire drills.
- 2. No connections for water service for uses other than fire protection shall be made to any private fire protection system.

* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE: June 18, 2010

DATE OF EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2010

ISSUED BY:

CANCELLED

March 20, 2012

Missouri Public

Service Commission

WR-2011-0337

Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2010-0723

FORM NO. 13	P.S.C. MO. NO. 3	10
CANCELLING	P.S.C. MO. NO. 3	9 ^{ti}

10th (Revised)SHEET NO.39th (Revised)SHEET NO.3

Missouri-American Water Company for Jefferson City, MO and Cole County, MO, adjacent to Jefferson City, MO

RATE D <u>PRIVATE FIRE SERVICE RATES</u>

<u>APPLICATION</u> – This rate is applicable to fire hydrants and fire protection systems installed on private property.

<u>CONSTRUCTION PROVISION</u> – The expense of the installation of the fire protection system will be borne by the customer. A detector meter of an approved make and size must be incorporated in each fire protection system. The tap size must be approved by the Company.

*RATE TABLE -

	MINIMUM ANNUAL CHARGE	
<u>TAP SIZE</u>		
2" or Less	\$ 132.92	+
3"	299.27	+
4"	531.97	+
6"	1,196.87	+
8"	2,127.62	+
10"	3,324.48	+
*Each private fire hydrant		
located on company mains	1,196.87	+

For private fire services where fire booster pumps are utilized by the customer, the annual charge shall be determined by an equivalent (tap) size. The equivalent tap size shall be the standard pipe size that would deliver, at a velocity of 5 feet per second, the flow capacity of the fire booster pumps.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS -

- 1. Private fire hydrants and protection systems are to be used solely for the extinguishing of fires or for fire drills.
- 2. No connections for water service for uses other than fire protection shall be made to any private fire protection system.

*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE: November 14, 2008

DATE EFFECTIVE: December 14, 2008 November 28, 2008

ISSUED BY T. L. Gloriod, President, 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

CANCELLED July 1, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2010-723 FILED Missouri Public Service Commision WR-2008-0311; YW-2009-0368

FORM NO. 13	P.S.C. MO. NO. 3	9th
CANCELLING	P.S.C. MO. NO. 3	8 th

9th (Revised)	SHEET NO.	3
8 th (Revised)	SHEET NO.	3

1 ATA TA AT TA A

Missouri-American Water Company for Jefferson City, MO and Cole County, MO, adjacent to Jefferson City, MO

RATE D <u>PRIVATE FIRE SERVICE RATES</u>

<u>APPLICATION</u> – This rate is applicable to fire hydrants and fire protection systems installed on private property.

<u>CONSTRUCTION PROVISION</u> – The expense of the installation of the fire protection system will be borne by the customer. A detector meter of an approved make and size must be incorporated in each fire protection system. The tap size must be approved by the Company.

*RATE TABLE -

	MINIMUM	
	ANNUAL CHARGE	
<u>TAP SIZE</u>		
2" or Less	\$117.20	+
3"	263.87	+
4"	469.05	+
6"	1,055.30	+
8"	1,875.96	+
10"	2,931.25	+
*Each private fire hydrant		
located on company mains	1,055.30	+

For private fire services where fire booster pumps are utilized by the customer, the annual charge shall be determined by an equivalent (tap) size. The equivalent tap size shall be the standard pipe size that would deliver, at a velocity of 5 feet per second, the flow capacity of the fire booster pumps.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS -

- 1. Private fire hydrants and protection systems are to be used solely for the extinguishing of fires or for fire drills.
- 2. No connections for water service for uses other than fire protection shall be made to any private fire protection system.

*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE: October 10, 2007

DATE EFFECTIVE: November 9, 2007 October 22, 2007

ISSUED BY T. L. Gloriod, President, 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

FORM NO. 13 P.S.C. MO. No. 3

8th (Revised) Sheet No. 3

7th (Revised) Sheet No. 3

RFCD OCT 1 4 1999

Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 3

United Water Missouri Inc. For Jefferson City, MO and Cole County, MO i Public adjacent to Jefferson City, MO

RATE D PRIVATE FIRE SERVICE RATES

<u>APPLICATION</u> – This rate is applicable to fire hydrants and fire protection systems installed on private property.

<u>CONSTRUCTION PROVISION</u> – The expense of the installation of the fire protection system will be borne by the customer. A detector meter of an approved make and size must be incorporated in each fire protection system. The tap size must be approved by the company.

* RATE TABLE -

	MINIMUM	MINIMUM
	ANNUAL CHARGE	ANNUAL CHARGE
TAP SIZE	EFFECTIVE 01/01/00	EFFECTIVE 12/01/00
2" or Less	\$81.60	\$87.35
3"	183.70	196.66
4"	326.53	349.57
6"	734.65	786.49
8"	1,305.96	1,398.11
10"	2,040.61	2,184.60
* Each private fire hydrant		
located on Company mains	734.65	786.49

For private fire services where fire booster pumps are utilized by the customer, the annual charge shall be determined by an equivalent (tap) size. The equivalent tap size shall be the standard pipe size that would deliver, at a velocity of 5 feet per second, the flow capacity of the fire booster pumps.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS -

- 1. Private fire hydrants and protection systems are to be used solely for the extinguishing of fires or for fire drills.
- No connections for water service for uses other than fire protection shall be made to any private fire protection system.
 - Indicates new rate or text
 - + Indicates change

Service Commission 9 9 - 3 2 6 FILED JAN 0 1 2000

DATE OF ISSUE: October 14, 1999

DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000

ISSUED BY John D. Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri

SIGNATURE
CANCELLED
October 22, 2007
Missouri Public
Service Commission

7th (Revised) SHEET No. 3 FORM NO. 13 P.S.C. MO. No. 3 3 Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. 6th (Revised) SHEET No. 3 Capital City Water Company For Jefferson City, MO and Cole Country Missouri, adjacent to Jefferson City, MO FEB 17 1995 RATE D MISSOURI PRIVATE FIRE SERVICE RATES Public Service Commission APPLICATION - This rate is applicable to fire hydrants and fire protection systems installed on private property. <u>CONSTRUCTION PROVISION</u> - The expense of the installation of the fire protection system will be borne by the customer. A detector meter of an approved make and size must be incorporated in each fire protection system. The tap size must be approved by the company. <u>TERMS OF PAYMENT</u> - All bills under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the listed rates are due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. * RATE TABLE -MINIMUM TAP SIZE ANNUAL CHARGE 2" or less 71.16 3" 160.20 CANCELLED 4 " 284.76 6" 640.68 8" 1,138.92 DEC 3 0 1999 10" 1,779.60 Each private fire hydrant By 8th R5 3 located on Company mains 640.68 Public Service Commiss For private fire services where fire booster pumps are uti MISSOUR the customer, the annual charge shall be determined by an equivalent (tap) size. The equivalent tap size shall be the standard pipe size that would deliver, at a velocity of 5 feet per second, the flow capacity of the fire booster pumps. SPECIAL PROVISIONS -1. Private fire hydrants and protection systems are to be used solely for the extinguishing of fires or for fire drills. No connections for water service for uses other than fire 2. protection shall be made to any private fire protection system. + Indicates change Indicates new rate or text DATE OF ISSUE February 17, 1995 DATE EFFECTIVE February 22, 1995 Skomorucha, Vice President Jefferson City, Missouri ISSUED BY 15an Stonmucha SIGNATURE FEB 2 2 1995

MO PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

FORM NO.	13 P.S.C.MO. No. <u>3 6th</u>	(Revised) SHEET No3
ancellin	g P.S.C. MO. No. <u>3 5th</u>	(Revised) SHEET No. 3
<u>apital C</u>	ty Water Company For Jefferso	on City, MO and Colle County
	<u>Missouri, adjacent to Je</u>	efferson City, MO SFP 201993
	<u>RATE D</u> <u>PRIVATE FIRE SER</u> NON - This rate is applicable	VICE RATES MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.
	ion systems installed on privat	
protect: of an ap	CTION PROVISION - The expense of ion system will be borne by the oproved make and size must be i ion system. The tap size must	incorporated in each fire
arrears		is schedule will be rendered ir sted rates are due and payable after 21 days.
*RATE TA	ABLE -	
	TAP SIZE CANCELLED	MINIMUM <u>ANNUAL CHARGE</u>
	2" or less	\$ 43.21
	4" FEB 221995	172.83
	6" 8" DV 1 Th R.S. # 3	388.88 691.34
	10" BY Commissi	01 1,080.21
	10" BY / Commissi Each Private Fire Stydmant Located on Company Mains	388.88
the cust (tap) since that work		be determined by an equivalent shall be the standard pipe size
SPECIAL	PROVISIONS -	
	ivate fire hydrants and protec lely for the extinguishing of	
	connections for water service otection shall be made to any	for uses other than fire private fire protection system.
*I)	ndicates new rate or text	
	ISSUE Graterian 20 1002 Date	Effective September 21 1993
ISSUED BY	<u> </u>	e Effective <u>September 21, 1993</u> sident Jefferson Cit SEP Nisseri
		$\frac{1}{100} = \frac{1}{100} = \frac{1}$

FORM NO. 13	P.S.C.MO. No	<u>3 5th</u>	_ (@ <mark>kiginal</mark>) SHE (Revised)	ET No. <u>3</u>
Cancelling A	P.S.C. MO. No	<u>3 4th</u>	(Original) SHE	ET No. <u>3</u>
Capital City W	later Company	For <u>Jefferso</u>	(Revised) n City, Mo. and	<u>Cole County</u>
		Missouri, ad	jacent to Jeffer	son RECENCED
				<u>NCT 1 4 1988</u>
		RATE D		
	PRIVATE	FIRE SERVICE	RATES	MISSOURI blic Service Commissic
	This rate is app tems installed or		re hydrants and	
protection an approved	PROVISION - The e system will be bo make and size mu e tap size must b	orne by the cu st be incorpo	stomer. A detec rated in each fi	tor meter of
arrears month	ENT - All bills a ly. The bills at , and become deli	the listed r	ates are due and	
*RATE TABLE-			MINIMUM	
	TAP SIZE		ANNUAL CHARGE	E CANCELLED
	te Fire Hydrant in Company Mains		\$ 41.95 167.80 377.55 671.20 1,048.75 377.55	SEP 211993 BY <u>6 A.S</u> #3 Public Service Commis MISSOURI
customer, the size. The eq		nall be determ e shall be the	ined by an equi	valent (tap) size that
 Private f for the e 	ire hydrants and xtinguishing of	protection sy fires or for f	stems are to be fire drills.	used solely
	tions for water made to any priv			ire protection FILED
				OUT 21 1988
*Indicates +Indicates	new rate or tex change	t	Public	88-215 Service Commission
				,
DATE OF ISSUE	Oct. 14, 1981	3	Date Effective	Oct. 21, 1988
ISSUED BY J.	A. Dysard, Manag	er	Jefferson City,	Missouri
\propto	A. Andos			
	()			

-

.

7

)

ı İ

ORM NO. 13	P.S.C.MO. No		4th 3rd	- (Revised	l SHEET No. ∫ l SHEET No.
Cane	elling P.S.C.MO. No),		Revised	
Capital City	Water Company		For Jeffer;	son City, M	b. and Cole
Name of	Issuing Corporation			Community, 1 adjacent to	Fown or City <u>Jefferson (</u>
					D <u></u> <u></u> <u></u> <u></u> <u></u> <u></u> <u></u> <u></u> <u></u> <u></u> <u></u> <u></u> <u></u> <u></u> <u></u> <u></u> <u></u> <u></u> <u></u>
		RATE D			MEOR
		FIRE SERVI			
APPLICATION	I - This rate is a	pplicable	to fire hydra	ants and fi	re pro 2
tention s	systems installed (on private	property.	¥.	MISSOL
CONSTRUCTIO	N PROVISION - The	expense o	f the instal	lation of Pi	kliceService (
	on system will be b proved make and siz				
	on system. The tap				
TERMS OF PA	YMENT - All bills	under thi	s schedule w	ill be rend	ered in
arrears m	onthly, The bill:	s at the l	isted rates	are due and	
able when	rendered, and be	come delin	quent after 2	21 days.	
*RATE TABLE-					
	TAP SIZE		MINI ANNUAT		
	IAF OLGE		ANNUAL	CHARGE	
2" or	less		\$ 40.0		
4" 6"			162.0 365.9	-	
8"			650.		
10"			1016.		
	ivate Fire Hydrant		0(*		
Locate	d in Company Mains	S	365.9	94	
For prive	te fire services v	where fire	booster pum	ps are util	ized by
the custo	mer, the annual ch	harge shall	l be determin	ned by an	
	nt (tap) size. The size that would o				
	he flow capacity of				per
,			-	-	
SPECIAL PRO	NISIONS -				
	e fire hydrants and				
solely	for the extinguish	hing of fi	res or for f	ire drills.	
2. No conr	ections for water	service f	or uses othe:	r than fire	
protect	ion shall be made	to any pr	ivate fire p	rotection s	ystem.
		CAN	CELLED		
					FILED
		OCT	21 1988		AUG - 8 1983
		в <u>ү5</u>	$\frac{1}{2} \frac{1}{100} \frac{1}{1$	Non	
*Indicates = +Indicates =	new rate or text change	- I RA CON	ACE COMMISS		83 - 16
		M	SSOURI		<u>c Service Com</u>
	t 1 00 100	0		FECTIVE	August 8, 19
DATE OF ISSU	JE <u>July 29, 198</u>	2,	DAIEEr	LCIII D	
DATE OF ISSU	JE JULY 29, 198 month day ye	ar	DATE EF		month day Jefferson Ci

......

	<u>City Water Company</u> me of Issuing Corporation		
	me of issuing corporation	For Jeffer	son City, Missouri and Co Community, Town or City . adjacent to Jefferson C
		RATE D	REGEIVED
	PRIVATE FI	RE SERVICE RATES	
		pplicable to fire hydr ed on private property	
נק הת f:	rotection system will eter of an approved ma	expense of the instal be borne by the custom ke and size must be in The tap size must be	er. Anderector commissio
a	rrears monthly. The b	under this schedule w ills at the listed rat become delinquent aft	es are due and pay- er 21 days.
*RATE	TABLE -	MINIMUM	E GANCELLED
	TAP SIZE	ANNUAL CHARG	AUG- 8 1983
21 	" or less	\$	AUG-OC 2
6	19	339.26	Lith BS 31
8 10		603.18	BY BY BUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIC
Ea	ch Private Fire Hydran Ocated in Company Main		PODE- OF MISH
b e s p	y the customer, the an quivalent (tap) size. tandard pipe size that	es where fire booster nual charge shall be d The equivalent tap si would deliver, at a v pacity of the fire boo	etermined by an ze shall be the relocity of 5 feet
		d protection systems a fires or for fire dri	
		service for uses othe any private fire prot	
	ates new rate or text ates change		FILED 'JUL - 6 1982 8 2 - 1 1 7 Public Service Commission

• •

ORM NO. 13	P.S.C.MO. No	2nd.	Revised	SHEET No.	3
Canc	elling P.S.C.MO. No	lst.	•	SHEET NO.	3
CAPITAL	CITY WATER COMPANY	Den JEFFERSC	```	SSOURI & COL	£
	Issuing Corporation	с С	ommunity…1	own-or-City	
		····		ENP FOLIEFF	
		CITY, MISSOU			<u>.</u> ២
		FE D SERVICE RATES			
			(<u>JUL 2 (</u> 1981	
Proce	ION - This rate is app ction systems installed	a on Franco Frofe	Public	Service Contr	iiss
prote meter	TION PROVISION - The end ction system will be be of an approved make an protection system. The ny.	orne by the custom nd size must be in	ner. A det ncorporated	ector in each	
in ar	PAYMENT - All bills un rears monthly. The bil le when rendered, and b	lls at the listed	rates are	due and	
* RATE TAE	LE -			ED	
	TAP SIZE	MINIMUM ANNUAL O \$ 32.40 129.48 291.24	NGEL		
2'	or less	\$ 32.40	<u>110 - 61</u>	78C	
4'		129.48	and Q	63	
6'		291.24	200 K	COMMISSION	
8'		517.80 BY	CERVICE	COMM	
10'		809.16	UBLIC SCOT MISS		
	Private Fire Hydrant ated on Company Mains	291.24			
the cust (tap) s: that wow	vate fire services wher comer, the annual charg ize. The equivalent ta ild deliver, at a veloc v of the fire booster p	e shall be determ: p size shall be th ity of 5 feet per	ined by an ne standard	equivalent pipe size	
	PROVISIONS -				
l. Priv so	vate fire hydrants and blely for the extinguis	protection system: hing of fires or :	s are to be for fire dr	ills.	
p:	connections for water s rotection shall be made ystem.		ire <u>protec</u> t		Z. Silen
*Indicates r +Indicates c	lew rate or text		14	JL 2 7 1981 L - 1 9 3	
DATE OF ISSU	Ach 24, 198	DATE EFF	FECTIVE	Ly 27, 19	SIUI yéa
SSUED BY	month day year	2	dent Joff	month day erson City,	•

.

·~.

•

DRM NO. 13 P.S.C.	MO. No		(Revi	/	
Cancelling P.S	.C.MO. No,	3	{Orig (BRAND	inal) SHEET N SEXX	0
CAPITAL CITY WATE	R COMPANY	For	Jeffersoh C i t	NE Miregy MA ra	
Name of Issuing Co	rporation		Commun	Adjacent to J	Ш
			Missouri Missouri	Aujacent to a	
		010,, TE D	hibboult	JAN 4 - 1979	T
	PRIVATE FIRE		IES		
			Du'st:		+
APPLICATION - This : protection system				a springe comm	ISSIO
CONSTRUCTION PROVIS protection system of an approved ma protection system the Company.	will be borne ke and size mu	by the cus st be incor	tomer. A det porated in ea	cector meter ach fire	
TERMS OF PAYMENT - arrears monthly. when rendered, an	The bills at	the listed	rates due		
* RATE TABLE -			27 1981 3		
Fire Hydrants: For each Fire H	(ydrant, per ye		ACE COMMISSION	\$111.48	
For Protection For first 20,00 of floor spac	<u>Systems</u> : O square feet, e protected, p		of thereof,	111.48	
For each additi fraction ther per year	onal 1,000 squ eof, of floor			4.32	
SPECIAL PROVISIONS	-				
l. Private fire pr solely for th	rotection hydra ne extinguishir	-			
2. No connections tection shall	for water serv L be made to an			_	
3. The addition of or other out:	f any hydrants lets shall be n				
4. For violation of service.	of these provi:	sions the Co			
*Indicates new rate o +Indicates change	er text			JAN 15 1979 78-261 Service Commis	
DATE OF ISSUE	ary 4, 1979		TE EFFECTIV	E_January	15, y y

÷

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. NOALL P	revious Schedules (Original) SHEET N
CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY	ForJefferson City, Missouri a
Name of Issuing Corporation	Community, Town or City
	Cole County, Missouri, Adj
	Jefferson Gity Missouri
PRIVATE FI	RE SERVICE RATES
APPLICATION - This rate is applicat protection systems installed on pr	
CONSTRUCTION PROVISION - The expense protection system will be borne by of an approved make and size must protection system. The size of the the Company.	se of the installation of the fire y the customer. A detector meter be incorporated in each fire
TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills under arrears monthly. The bills at the when rendered, and become delinque	e listed rates are due and payable
RATE TABLE -	
Fire Hydrants: For each Fire Hydrant, per yea	ar \$93.69
For Protection Systems: For first 20,000 square feet, of floor space protected, per	-
For each additional 1,000 squa fraction thereof, of floor sp per year	F
SPECIAL PROVISIONS -	
 Private fire protection hydrani solely for the extinguishing of 	
 No connections for water service tection shall be made to any presented by the service 	ce for uses other than fire pro- rivate fire protection system.
or other outlets shall be repor	additional floor space protected rted immediately to the Company.
JAN 1 5 1979	
BY 157-RS3	JUL 1 7 1975
*IRVALGATES DEW Fate or text	#18431
+Indicates change	Public Service Commission
ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975	
ATE OF ISSUEMay 20, 1975	DATE EFFECTIVE month da

. .

•

٠

	celling P.S.C.MO. No		$- \left\{ \begin{array}{c} \text{Original} \\ \text{Revised} \end{array} \right\} \text{ SF}$	
	CITY WATER COMPANY of Issuing Corporation	For JEFFE	ERSON CITY,MI	SOURI & C
ivanie v	issuing corporation		Community, Town ISSOURI, ADJ	ACENT TO J
			MISSOURI	
		D (CONTINUED)		ᅟᅟᅟ
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			2 4 1981
3. TI	ne addition of any f	ire hydrante d		
J , II	be reported immedia	tely to the Co	ompany Public Se	rvice Commis
4. F	or violation of thes	•	Contraction of the other designment of the other desig	
-	discontinue service		the oumpany m	.,
		· .		
	,			
	: :			•
			-	
		· ·		
•				
,				SULED
	•		· · · ·	JL 27 1981
	new rate or text			1 - 1 9 3
TINGICATÉS	change		5	ervice Commi
			<u>`````````````````````````````````````</u>	1
DATE OF ISS	UE July 2 24, 198, month day year	DATE EF	FECTIVE Que	27,19 Ith day yea

CANCELLI March 20, 2 Missouri Pu Service Commission WR-2011-0337

•

P.S.C MO NO. 3

+

+ + + + +

Missouri-American Water Company

For

City of Jefferson City, Callaway County and Cole County, Adjacent to Jefferson City Community, Town or City

Name of Issuing Corporation

RATE F

RATE FOR MANUFACTURERS AND LARGE QUANTITY USERS OF WATER

<u>APPLICATION</u> - This rate is applicable to Manufacturers and Large Quantity Users of Water whose use is fairly constant throughout the year and is not less than 60,000 cubic feet per month.

This rate is not available to users of water in residences, apartment dwellings, hotels, hospitals, educational institutions, or for irrigation or construction purposes.

RATE TABLE – For all water used as registered by meter:

For all cubic feet per month \$1.7071 per 100 cubic ft.

<u>SERVICE CHARGE</u> – The following monthly service charges must be paid regardless of the quantity of water used.

	MONTHLY
METER SIZE	SERVICE CHARGE
Water Meter	1,195.86
Water Meter	1,211.49
Water Meter	1,233.77
Water Meter	1.289.49
	Water Meter Water Meter Water Meter

<u>MINIMUM CHARGE</u> – The minimum charge in any month shall be 60% of the maximum charge that occurred for any of the months of June, July, August, or September in the twelve (12) months period preceding the month for which the bill is rendered, except that the minimum shall not be less than the service charges stated above.

If the customer is forced to close the operations of its plant for a period of 10 days or more because of accidents, fires, damage to plant, strikes of its own employees, acts of God, Governmental regulations or other cause not reasonably within its control, and the customer gives Water Company written notice not later than thirty days after such occurrence, the customer will be entitled to a pro-rated reduction in the monthly minimum charge for the period the customer is unable to use full water service for such cause.

* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE: June 18, 2010

DATE OF EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2010

ISSUED BY:

CANCELLED

March 20, 2012

Missouri Public

Service Commission

WR-2011-0337

Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2010-0723 FORM NO. 13

(11th Revised) SHE CANCELLING (10th Revised) SHE

SHEET NO.4SHEET NO.4

MISSOURI-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY NAME OF ISSUING CORPORATION

FOR CITY OF JEFFERSON CITY, MO AND COLE COUNTY, MO ADJACENT TO JEFFERSON CITY

COMMUNITY, TOWN, OR CITY

	RATE F			
	RERS AND LARGE QUANTITY USERS OF WATER to Manufacturers and Large Quantity Users of Water whose use is			
fairly constant throughout the year and is				
This rate is not available to users of water institutions, or for irrigation or construction	in residences, apartment dwellings, hotels, hospitals, educational on purposes.			
<u>RATE TABLE</u> – For all water used as reg	istered by meter:			
For all cubic feet per month \$1	.7097 per 100 cubic ft. +	-		
<u>SERVICE CHARGE</u> – The following motused.	nthly service charges must be paid regardless of the quantity of water			
	MONTHLY			
METER SIZE	SERVICE CHARGE			
2" Water Meter	1,197.65			
3" Water Meter	1,213.30			
4" Water Meter	1,235.62	.		
6" Water Meter	1.291.42			
occurred for any of the months of June, Ju	harge in any month shall be 60% of the maximum charge that ly, August, or September in the twelve (12) months period preceding except that the minimum shall not be less than the service charges			
If the customer is forced to close the operations of its plant for a period of 10 days or more because of accidents, fires, damage to plant, strikes of its own employees, acts of God, Governmental regulations or other cause not reasonably within its control, and the customer gives Water Company written notice not later than thirty days after such occurrence, the customer will be entitled to a pro-rated reduction in the monthly minimum charge for the period the customer is unable to use full water service for such cause.				
* Indicates new rate or text				
+ Indicates change				
		_		

DATE OF ISSUE	November 14, 2008	DATE EFFECTIVE	- December 14, 2008 -	
	month day year		month day year November 28, 2008	
	Terry L. Gloriod		727 Craig Road	
ISSUED BY:	President		St. Louis, MO 63141	
	Name of Officer, Title		Address	

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision WR-2008-0311; YW-2009-0368

FORM NO. 13

P.S.C. MO. NO. 3

CANCELLING

(10th Revised) (9th Revised)

SHEET NO. 4 SHEET NO. 4

FOR MISSOURI-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY

FOR CITY OF JEFFERSON CITY, MO AND COLE COUNTY, MO ADJACENT TO JEFFERSON CITY

NAME OF ISSUING CORPORATION COMMUNITY, TOWN, OR CITY

	RATE F	1		
RATE FOR MANU	FACTURERS AND LARGE QUANTITY USERS OF WATER			
	oplicable to Manufacturers and Large Quantity Users of Water whose use is			
fairly constant throughout the ye	ar and is not less than 60,000 cubic feet per month.			
This rate is not available to users institutions, or for irrigation or c	of water in residences, apartment dwellings, hotels, hospitals, educational onstruction purposes.			
* RATE TABLE – For all water	used as registered by meter:			
For all cubic feet per month	\$1.51 per 100 cubic ft.	+		
<u>SERVICE CHARGE</u> – The follo used.	wing monthly service charges must be paid regardless of the quantity of water			
	MONTHLY			
<u>METER SIZE</u>	SERVICE CHARGE			
2" Water Meter	1,055.99	+		
3" Water Meter	1,069.79	+		
4" Water Meter	1,089.47	+		
6" Water Meter	1.138.67	+		
MINIMUM CHARGE - The min	nimum charge in any month shall be 60% of the maximum charge that			
	f June, July, August, or September in the twelve (12) months period preceding indered, except that the minimum shall not be less than the service charges			
If the customer is forced to close the operations of its plant for a period of 10 days or more because of accidents, fires, damage to plant, strikes of its own employees, acts of God, Governmental regulations or other cause not reasonably within its control, and the customer gives Water Company written notice not later than thirty days after such occurrence, the customer will be entitled to a pro-rated reduction in the monthly minimum charge for the period the customer is unable to use full water service for such cause.				
* Indicates new rate or text				
+ Indicates change				
· Instanto onango		ا ـــــ		

DATE OF ISSUE	October 10, 2007	DATE EFFECTIVE	November 9, 2007 October 22, 2007
	month day year		month day year
	Terry L. Gloriod		727 Craig Road
ISSUED BY:	President		St. Louis, MO 63141
	Name of Officer, Title		Address

CANCELLED November 28, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2008-0311; YW-2009-0368

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision FORM NO. 13 P.S.C. MO. NO. 3

1

CANCELLING

(9th Revised) (8th Revised)

SHEET NO.	4
SHEET NO.	_4

MISSOURI-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY NAME OF ISSUING CORPORATION

FOR CITY OF JEFFERSON CITY, MO AND COLE COUNTY, MO ADJACENT TO JEFFERSON CITY

COMMUNITY, TOWN, OR CITY

	·			
		TE F	· · ·	
	MANUFACTURERS AND I			\square
APPLICATION - This	rate is applicable to Manufactur	ters and Large Quantity Us	ers of Water whose use is	}
fairly constant througho	ut the year and is not less than (50,000 cubic feet per month	1.	1
				1
	to users of water in residences	, apartment dwellings, hote	els, hospitals, educational	
institutions, or for unigation	tion or construction purposes.			
* RATE TABLE - For a	all water used as registered by p	neter:		1
	2,			
For AD Cubic Fost out 3	ر مربط (۵ ۴۱ 1222 – د	- 100 8		
For All Cubic Feet per N	Молth @\$1.1222 ре	f 100 cu. ft.		+
	-			ļ
	The following monthly service	charges must be paid regard	dless of the quantity of water	+
used.				{
		MONTHLY		
METER SIZE	SERV	ICE CHARGE		
2" Water Meter		787.01		+
3" Water Meter		797.29		+
4" Water Meter		811.96		+
6" Water Meter		848.63		+
MINIMUM	The minimum change in one	anth thall he 600/ of the m	and the second sheet	1
	The minimum charge in any n			{
	nonths of June, July, August, or			1
	bill is rendered, except that the	minimum shall not be less	than the service charges)
stated above.				ļ
If the automas is forced	to allow the expections of its -I	out for a serie d of 10 dates	or more because of	{
	to close the operations of its pl			}
	to plant, strikes of its own empl			j
	hin its control, and the custome			ł
	currence, the customer will be e			1
charge for the period the	customer is unable to use full v	water service for such cause	5.	
* Indicates new rate or t	ext			ļ
+ Indicates change			·	
			April 21, 2004	
DATE OF ISSUE	April 19, 2004	DATE EFFECTIVE	May 19, 2004	
-	month day year		month day year	

535 N. New Ballas Road David P. Abernathy, Vice President, Corporate Counsel and Secretary St. Louis, MO 63141 Name of Officer, Title Address

CANCELLED October 22, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

ISSUED BY:

FORM NO. 13 P.S.C. MO. No. 3

8th (Revised) Sheet No. 4

7th (Revised) Sheet No. 4

Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 3

United Water Missouri Inc. For Jefferson City, MO and Cole Country Mo adjacent to Jefferson City, MO

RATE FOR MANUFACTURERS AND LARGE QUANTITY USERS OF WATER

APPLICATION – This rate is applicable to Manufacturers and Large Quantity Users of Water whose use is fairly constant throughout the year and is not less than 60,000 cubic feet per month.

This rate is not available to users of water in residences, apartment dwellings, hotels, hospitals, educational institutions, or for irrigation or construction purposes.

* RATE – For all water used as registered by meter:

EFFECTIVE 01/01/00EFFECTIVE 12/01/00First 60,000 Cubic Feet per MonthMinimum Service Charge
@ \$1.1992/CcfMinimum Service Charge
@\$1.2838/Ccf

<u>* SERVICE CHARGE</u> – The following monthly service charges must be paid regardless of the quantity of water used. It entitles the customer to 60,000 cubic feet of water.

	MONTHLY SEF	VICE CHARGE	MOELLED .
METER SIZE	EFFECTIVE 01/01/00	EFFECTIVE 12/01	<u>/00</u>
2" Water Meter	\$735.14	\$787.01	APR 2 1 2004 14
3" Water Meter	744.74	797.29	Que tout Fi
4" Water Meter	758.44	811.96 - ub i	c sitting
6" Water Meter	792.69	848.63	C Service Commission MISSOURI
			""0300Hl "Sound

<u>MINIMUM CHARGE</u> – The minimum charge in any month shall be 60% of the maximum charge that occurred for any of the months of June, July, August, or September in the twelve (12) months period preceding the month for which the bill is rendered, except that the minimum shall not be less than the service charges stated above.

If the customer is forced to close the operations of its plant for a period of 10 days or more because of accidents, fires, damage to plant, strikes of its own employees, acts of God, Governmental regulations or other cause not reasonably within its control, and the customer gives Water Company written notice not later than thirty days after such occurrence, the customer will be entitled to a pro-rated reduction in the monthly minimum charge for the period the customer is unable to use full water service for such cause.

Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

		Missouri Public Servica Corgrafission
NATURE Jon D. Holleba	ut	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
JED BY John D. Hollenbach, Vice		ager, Jefferson City, Missouri
E OF ISSUE: October 14, 1999	DATE EFFECTIVE:	January 1, 2000

FILED JAN 01 2000

FORM NO. 13 P.S.C. MO. No. 7th (Revised) SHEET No. 4 3 (Revised) SHEET NOE 04 Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. _3 6th Capital City Water Company For Jefferson City, MO and Cole County

Missouri, adjacent to Jefferson City, MOFEB 17 1995

Public Service Commission + * RATE F RATE FOR MANUFACTURERS AND LARGE QUANTITY USERS OF WATER

APPLICATION - This rate is applicable to Manufacturers and Large Quantity Users of Water whose use is fairly constant throughout the year and is not less than 60,000 cubic feet per month.

This rate is not available to users of water in residences, apartment dwellings, hotels, hospitals, educational institutions, or for irrigation or construction purposes.

* RATE - For all water used as registered by meter: First 60,000 Cubic Feet per Month - Minimum Service Charge Over 60,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ \$1.0458 per 100 cubic feet

* SERVICE CHARGE - The following monthly service charges must be paid regardless of the quantity of water used. It entitles the customer to 60,000 cubic feet of water.

	MONTHLY
<u>METER SIZE</u>	SERVICE CHARGE
2" Water Meter	\$641.11
3" Water Meter	649.48
4" Water Meter	661.43
6" Water Meter	691.30

MINIMUM CHARGE - The minimum charge in any month shall be 60% of the maximum charge that occurred for any of the months of June, July, August, or September in the twelve (12) months period preceding the month for which the bill is rendered, except that the minimum shall not be less than the service charges stated above.

If the customer is forced to close the operations of its plant for a period of 10 days or more because of accidents, fires, damage to plant, strikes of its own employees, acts of God, Governmental regulations or other cause not reasonably within its control, and the customer gives Water Company written notice not later than thirty days after such occurrence, the customer will be entitled to a pro-rated reduction in the monthly minimum charge for the period the customer is unable to use full water service for such cause.

+ Indica * Indica	ates change ates new rate or text		EC 3 0 1999 3 the RS 4	
DATE OF ISSUE	<u>February 17, 1995</u>	Public Se DATE EFFEC	MISSOURIBRUARY 22,	1995
ISSUED BY	<u>S. Skomorucha, Vice</u>	President 3	Jefferson City, Mig	souri
SIGNATURE	SUSAN SKOMMUNUN	<u></u>	<u>7118</u>	0
			FEB 22	1905

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. <u>3 6th</u>	(Original) (Revised) SHEET No. <u>4</u>
Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. <u>3 5th</u>	(Original) (Revised) SHEET NOR <u>ECHWED</u>
<u>Capital City Water Company</u> For <u>Jeffer</u> <u>Missouri, adjacent to</u>	SEP 201993
	MU. FUBLIC SERVICE COMN.
RATE RATE FOR MANUFACTURERS AND LAI	E
APPLICATION - This rate is applicabl Quantity Users of Water whose use is year and is not less than 60,000 cub	s fairly constant throughout the
This rate is not available to users apartment dwellings, hotels, hospita for irrigation or construction purpo	als, educational institutions, or
*RATE - For all water used as regist First 60,000 Cubic Feet per Mor Over 60,000 Cubic Feet per Mont	nth - Minimum Service Charge
*SERVICE CHARGE - The following mont regardless of the quantity of water to 60,000 cubic feet of water.	
METER SIZE	SERVICE CHARGE
3" Water Meter	5 583.86 FEB 221995 593.29 BY 7 th R.S. + H 606.77 BY 9 th R.S. + H 640.47 Public Service Commission MISSOURI
MINIMUM CHARGE - The minimum charge maximum charge that occurred for any August, or September in the twelve month for which the bill is rendered not be less than the service charges	y of the months of June, July, (12) months period preceding the d, except that the minimum shall
If the customer is forced to close to period of 10 days or more because of plant, strikes of its own employees, regulations or other cause not reaso the customer gives Water Company wri- thirty days after such occurrence, to a pro-rated reduction in the monthly the customer is unable to use full w	f accidents, fires, damage to , acts of God, Governmental onably within its control, and itten notice not later than the customer will be entitled to y minimum charge for the period
*Indicates new rate or text DATE OF ISSUE <u>September 20, 1993</u> Da ISSUED BY S. Skomorucha, Vice Pr	ate Effective <u>September 2</u> 199 resident Jefferson City, Missouri
SIGNATURE <u>SLEON SKOMUUCH</u>	SEP 2 1 1993 9 0 - 1 1 8 MISSOURI
	Public Service Commission

ļ

Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. 3	(Revised) <u>4th</u> (@xiginal) SHEET No. <u>4</u> (Revised)
	<u>Jefferson City, Mo. and Cole County</u>
Misso	puri, adjacent to Jefferson City, MO.
	OCT 1 4 1988
	TE F MISSOURI
	ARGE QUANTITY USERS PEIMATERervice Commis
APPLICATION ~ This rate is applicabl Quantity Users of Water whose use is and is not less than 60,000 cubic fe	s fairly constant throughout the year
This rate is not available to users dwellings, hotels, hospitals, educat irrigation or construction purposes.	tional institutions, or for
*RATE - For all Water used as regist	tered by meter:
First 60,000 Cubic Feet per Mont Over 60,000 Cubic Feet per Month	
*SERVICE CHARGE - The following moni regardless of the quantity of water 60,000 cubic feet of water.	used. It entitles the customer to
METER SIZE	MONTHLY CANCELLED
2" Water Meter 3" Water Meter 4" Water Meter 6" Water Meter	\$ 559.43 569.24 SEP 211993 583.27 617.82 BY <u>67.5.774</u> Public Service Commiss MISSOURI
August, or September in the twelve	in any month shall be 60% of the y of the months of June, July, (12) months period preceding the d, except that the minimum shall not
strikes of its own employees, acts other cause not reasonably within i Water Company written notice not la occurrence, the customer will be en	f accidents, fires, damage to plant, of God, Governmental regulations or ts control, and the customer gives ter than thirty days after such
*Indicates new rate or text	OUT 211988
+Indicates change	8 8 - 2 1 5 Public Service Commissi
DATE OF ISSUE <u>Cet. 14, 1988</u>	Date Effective <u>Oct.24</u> , 1988
ISSUED BY J. A. Dysard, Manager	Jefferson City, Missouri

.....

.

1 1 1

• FORM NO. 13 P.S	.C.MO. No3		NORMAN SHEET NO.	4
Cancelling	P.S.C.MO. No. <u>3</u>		Kevised (
Capital City Water Name of Issuing	r Company Corporation	Com	City, Mo. and Cole munity, Town or City ent to Jefferson Ci	
RATE FOR MAN	RATE E UFACTURES AND LARGE Q	UANTITY USERS OF	WATER REGEIV	ED
Quantity Users	s rate is applicable of Water whose use is not less than 60,000	fairly constant	throughout month. MISSOUR	
ment dwellings,	t available to users hotels, hospitals, e or construction purpo	ducational insti-		nmission
*RATE - For all Wa	ter used as registere	d by meter:		
	ubic Feet per Month - bic Feet per Month @			
regardless of	The following monthly the quantity of water ,000 cubic feet of wa	used. It entit ter.		
ME	TER SIZE	MONTHLY SERVICE CHARG	E	
4" W	later Meter later Meter later Meter	\$ 520.81 539.15 566.11		
maximum charge t August, or Septe the month for wh	The minimum charge in hat occurred for any mber in the twelve (1 ich the bill is rende s than the service ch	of the months of 2) months period red, except that	June, July, preceding the minimum	
a period of 10 d plant, strikes o lations or other customer gives W days after such	is forced to close th ays or more because o of its own employees, cause not reasonably later Company written occurrence, the custo in the monthly minimu	f accidents, fir acts of God, Gov within its cont notice not later mer will be enti	es, damage to ernmental regu- rol, and the than thirty tled to a pro-	
customer is unab	le to use full water	1	FILED	
	OCT 211	<u>388</u>	AUG ~ 8 1983 8 3 - 1 6 5	
*Indicates new rat +Indicates change	e or text BY 50 R Public Service C MISSO	Commission Pl	ublic Service Commiss o	
	uly 29, 1983 onth day year	DATE EFFEC	month day	year
ISSUED BY	name of officer Joe A. Dysard II	tit	a <u>ger Jefferson City</u> le addres	
and the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second	·····		-	

-

· ____ ·

5	
	FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 3 3rd (OTRIGUENT) SHEET No.
	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>3 2nd (Opiginal</u>) SHEET No
	Capital City Water Company Name of Issuing Corporation For Jefferson City, Mo. and Cole Cour Community, Town or City
	Mo. adjacent to Jeffenson City Mass
	RATE E
	RATE FOR MANUFACTURES AND LARGE QUANTITY USERS OF WATER
	APPLICATION - This rate is applicable to Manufacturers and Large Quantity Users of Water whose use is fairly constant throughout the year and is not less than 60,000 cubic feet per month. PUDLIC Service Commiss
	This rate is not available to users of water in res idences, apart- ment dwellings, hotels, hospitals, educational institutions, or for irrigation or construction purposes.
	*RATE - For all Water used as registered by meter:
	First 60,000 Cubic Feet per Month - Minimum Service Charge
	Over 60,000 Cubic Feet per Month @ \$0.7288 per 100 cubic feet
	*SERVICE CHARGE - The following monthly service charges must be paid regardless of the quantity of water used. It entitles the customer to 60,000 cubic feet of water.
	Customer to 60,000 cubic feet of water. MONTHLY RANGELLED METER SIZE SERVICE CHARGE
	METER SIZESERVICE CHARGED2" Water Meter\$ 451.584" Water Meter\$ 475.276" Water Meter\$ 510.12BYSERVICE COMMISSION
	 4 Water Meter 6" Water Meter *MINIMUM CHARGE - The minimum charge in any month shall be 60% of the maximum charge that occurred for any of the months of June, July, August, or September in the twelve (12) months period preceding the month for which the bill is rendered, except that the minimum shall not be less than the service charges stated above.
	If the customer is forced to close the operations of its plant for a period of 10 days or more because of accidents, fires, damage to plant, strikes of its own employees, acts of God, Governmental regulations or other cause not reasonably within its control, and the customer gives Water Company written notice not later than thirty days after such occurrence, the customer will be entitled to a prorated reduction in the monthly minimum charge for the period the customer is unable to use full water service for such cause.
	F()LED 'JUL-6 1982
	*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change
	DATE OF ISSUE June 28, 1982 DATE EFFECTIVE July 6, 19 month day year ISSUED BY Juny, Chillie Vice-President Jefferson City,
	name of officer title address John V. Philliber

•

na shi tu bashe	FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No	2nd. (Revised) SHEET No.	4
	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No	$\frac{1}{2} \frac{1}{2} \frac{1}$	4
	Name of Issuing Corporation	For JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI & COL Community, Town or City COUNTY, MISSOURI, ADJACENT TO JEF CITY, MISSOURI C () (C ()	
	RATE E		
	RATE FOR MANUFACTURERS AND LARGE Q	QUANTITY USERS OF WATER	
	APPLICATION - This rate is applicable Quantity Users of Water whose use the year and is not less than 60,0 This rate is not available to user ment dwellings, hotels, hospitals, for irrigation or construction pur	is fairly constant throughout 000 cubic feet per month 1 Public Service Commission rs of water in residences, apart-' , educational institutions, or	
	* RATE - For all Water used as register	red by meter:	
	First 60,000 cubic feet or less pe Over 60,000 cubic feet per month		
	* MINIMUM CHARGE - The minimum charge is maximum charge that occurred for a August, or September in the twelve the month for which the bill is re shall not be less than: \$446.54	any of the months of June, July, e (12) months period preceding	
• •	If the customer is forced to close for a period of 10 days or more be damage to plant, strikes of its or ernmental regulations or other can control, and the customer gives later than thirty days a feat be entitled to a pro-rated reduct for the period the customer is una for such cause.	ecause of accidents, fires, wn employees, acts of God, Gov- use notifies sonable within its that landamy written notice not occurrence, the customer will ion inothe monthly minimum charge able to use full water service	
	DURATION OF CLASSIFICATION - where as a "Large Quantity User" paulcast remain so classified for a period Should he elect to leave this "Lan after having elected to come under classified as a "Large Quantity Us months have elapsed, but during so under another available rate.	rge Quantity User" classification r it, he shall not again be ser" until at least twelve (12)	
	TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for servine rendered in arrears monthly. The due and payable when rendered, and	bills at the above rates are 5	
•	*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	JUL 2 7 1981 8 1 - 1 9 Public Service Comm	- H
	DATE OF ISSUE month day year	DATE EFFECTIVE	year
	ISSUED BY Shulling name of officer	Vice-President Jefferson City, title addres	

ī

1

ļ

T

	FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 3 (Octogata) SHEET No. 4
	(Revised) Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 3 (Original) SHEET No. 4
	CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY For Jefferson City, Missouri and Cole
	Name of Issuing Corporation Community (Pown 6070220)
	County, Missouri Adjacent/tb2/#ffers City, Missouri
	RATE E JAN 4 - 1979
	APPLICATION - This rate is applicable to Manufacturers and Large Quantity Users of Water whose use is fairly constant throughout the sion year and is not less than 60,000 cubic feet per month.
	This rate is not available to users of water in residences TOTELLED ment dwellings, hotels, hospitals, educational institutions Contraction irrigation or construction purposes.
	* RATE - For all Water used as registered by meter: First 60,000 cubic feet or less per month - \$308,76 av 2 ml R5 4
	First 60,000 cubic feet or less per month - \$308.76 BY COMMISSION Over 60,000 cubic feet per month - \$0.48 per 100 Cubic feet of Missouri
	* MINIMUM CHARGE - The minimum charge in any month shall be 60% of the maximum charge that occurred for any of the months of June, July, August, or September in the twelve (12) month period preceding the month for which the bill is rendered, except that the minimum shall not be less than \$308.76.
	If the customer is forced to close the operations of its plant for a period of 10 days or more because of accidents, fires, damage to plant, strikes of its own employees, acts of God, Governmental regulations or other cause not reasonably within its control, and the customer gives Water Company written notice not later than thirty days after such occurrence, the customer will be entitled to a pro-rated reduction in the monthly minimum charge for the period the customer is unable to use full water service for such cause.
	DURATION OF CLASSIFICATION - Where a customer elects to be classified as a "Large Quantity User" and avail himself of this rate he shall remain so classified for a period of at least twelve (12) months. Should he elect to leave this "Large Quantity User" classification after having elected to come under it, he shall not again be class- ified as a "Large Quantity User" until at least twelve (12) months have elapsed, but during such period shall obtain service under another available rate.
	TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for service under this schedule willight rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are laue and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days. JAN 15 1979
	*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change 78 - 26 1 Public Service Commission
	DATE OF ISSUE January 4, 1979 Month day year month day year
	ISSUED BY Nulleter Vice-President Jefferson City, Misson name of officer title address
l .	andress and and and and and and and and and and

- -

FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No3	Original) SHEET No4
Cancelling P.S.C.MO, NoAll Previous Schedules	
Name of Issuing Corporation Com	City, Missouri and Cole munity, Town or City
Jefferson	ingouri_Adjacent to CHTY,WMESOuri
RATE FOR MANUFACTURERS AND LARGE QUANTITY US	
APPLICATION - This rate is applicable to Manufacturer Quantity Users of Water whose use is fairly constant year and is not less than 60,000 cubic feet public.f	throughout the
This rate is not available to users of water in reside ment dwellings, hotels, hospitals, educational institu- irrigation or construction purposes.	
RATE - For all Water used as registered by meter:	
First 60,000 cubic feet or less per month - \$259.46 Over 60,000 cubic feet per month - \$ 0.35 per 100 Cu	ubic Feet
MINIMUM CHARGE - The minimum charge in any month shall maximum charge that occurred for any of the months of August, or September in the twelve (12) month period month for which the bill is rendered, except that the not be less than \$259.46.	f June, July, preceding the
If the customer is forced to close the operations of a period of 10 days or more because of accidents, fin plant, strikes of its own employees, acts of God, Gov ulations or other cause not reasonably within its con customer gives Water Company written notice not later days after such occurrence, the customer will be entry rated reduction in the monthly minimum charge for the customer is unable to use full water service for such	res, damage to vernmental reg- ntrol, and the r than thirty itled to a pro- e period the
DURATION OF CLASSIFICATION - Where a customer elects as a "Large Quantity User" and avail himself of this remain so classified for a period of at least twelve Should he elect to leave this "Large Quantity User"	rate he shall (12) months. classification
after having elected to come under it, he shall not ified as a "Large Quantity User" until at least we have elapsed, but during such period shall obtain se date and the available rate. JUL 1715	vel(12) months rvice under
JAN 15 tongered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above and payable when rendered, and become deligering for BY 1st RS 4	rates are due
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF ASSOCIADDICATES new rate or text +Indicates change	<u> </u>
DATE OF ISSUE <u>May 20, 1975</u> DATE EFFE	CTIVE
	Jefferson City, Missouri tle address

(4th Revised) SHEET NO. FORM NO. 13 P.S.C. MO. NO. 3 (3rd Revised) CANCELLING SHEET NO. FOR CITY OF JEFFERSON CITY, MO AND COLE COUNTY, MO ADJACENT TO JEFFERSON CITY MISSOURI-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY NAME OF ISSUING CORPORATION COMMUNITY, TOWN, OR CITY + RATE F (continued) DURATION OF CLASSIFICATION – Where a customer elects to be classified as a "Large Quantity User" and avail himself of this rate he shall remain so classified for a period of at least twelve (12) months. Should he elect to leave this "Large Quantity User" Classification after having elected to come under it, he shall not again be classified as a "Large Quantity User" until at least twelve (12) months have elapsed, but during such period shall obtain service under another available rate.

<u>TERMS OF PAYMENT</u> – All bills for service under this schedule will be rendered in arrears monthly. Bills for water service will be distributed on a monthly basis. The due date on the tariff shall be ten (10) days after the "date of rendition" of the bill to the customer. The customer's bill will be due and payable after this due date. The delinquent date printed on the bill will not be less than twenty-one (21) days after the date of the postmark of the bill. Any accounts remaining unpaid at the expiration of twenty-one (21) days shall be considered delinquent and the Company may take such action as specified in its filed rules and regulations.

RATES A, B, D, E AND F - SURCHARGE

BILLING OF LICENSE, OCCUPATION, FRANCHISE, OR OTHER SIMILAR CHARGES OR TAXES

There shall be added to the Customer's bill as a separate item, an amount equal to the proportionate part of a license, occupation, franchise, or other similar fee or tax now or hereafter imposed upon the Company by local taxing authorities, whether imposed by ordinance, franchise or otherwise, and which fee or tax is based upon a percentage of the gross receipts, net receipts, or revenues from sales of water or services rendered by the Company to the Customer.

Where more than one such charge or tax is imposed by a taxing authority, the total of such charges or taxes applicable to the Customer may be billed to the Customer as a single amount.

Charges or taxes herein referred to shall in all instances be billed to Customers on the basis of Company rates effective at the time of billing, and on the basis of the tax rate effective at the time of billing is made.

¥	Indicates	new	rate	or	text
---	-----------	-----	------	----	------

+ Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE	February 28, 2003 D.	ATE EFFECTIVE	April 11, 2003
	month day year		month day year
	David P. Abernathy, Vice President	•)	535 N. New Ballas Road
ISSUED BY:	Corporate Counsel and Secretary		St. Louis, MO 63141
	Name of Officer, Title		Address
ED			

CANCELL March 20, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2011-0337

Should be 3rd Revised 5

+

∔

+

+

+

+

	FORM NO. 13 F	S.C. MO. No.	3	2nd	(Revised)	SHEET	No. <u>5</u>
	Cancelling P.S	S.C. MO. No.	3	lst	(Revised)	SHEET	No. <u>5</u>
	Capital City W	later Company	For <u>Je</u>	fferson	<u>City, MO,</u>	and Co	le_County
¥.*.	CANCELLED	<u>Missouri adja</u>	cent to C	<u>Jefferso</u>	n City, MG	ECEIV	ED
	APR 1 1 2003	+ <u>RA</u>	TEF (co	ntinued)	- F	EB 17 19	995
B) Public	Bra RS 5 ervice Commissio	n			Public {	MISSOU Service C	RI
	rate he shall (12) months. Classificatio again be clas twelve (12) m	CLASSIFICATION - s a "Large Quant remain so clas Should he elec on after having sified as a "La nonth have elaps another availa	sified f t to lea elected arge Quan sed, but	or a per ve this to come tity Use during s	riod of at "Large Qu under it, er" until	least antity he sha at leas	twelve User" 11 not
	be rendered i	M <u>ENT</u> - All bills n arrears month le when rendere	ly. The	bills a	it the abo	ve rate	s are
		RATES A, B,	D, E ANI	DF-SU	RCHARGE		
	BILLING (OF LICENSE, OCCU <u>CH</u>	JPATION, ARGES OR		SE, OR <u>OTH</u>	ER SIMI	LAR
	item, an amou occupation, f imposed upon imposed by or is based upor	all be added to int equal to the ranchise, or ot the Company by rdinance, franch a percentage of sales of water	e proport her simi local ta lise or o of the gr	ionate p lar fee xing aut therwise oss rece	oart of a or tax nov chorities, e, and whi eipts, net	license w or he whethe ch fee receip	, reafter r or tax ts, or
	authority, th	ore than one suc le total of such be billed to th	charges	or taxe	s applica	bleto	taxing a
	billed to Cus	or taxes herein tomers on the b ng, and on the ng is made.	asis of	Company	rates eff	ective	at the 📗
	+ Indica	tes change		<u></u>			
	DATE OF ISSUE	February 17,19	<u>95</u> DA	re effec	TIVE <u>Feb</u> i	ruary 2	<u>2, 1995</u>
	ISSUED BY	<u>S. Skomorucha,</u>	Vice Pre	esident	Jeffersor	<u>n City,</u>	Missouri
	SIGNATURE	Signston	mucha				
						ar () {	

i.

FEB 2 2 1995 94 - 2 9 7 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

FORM NO. 13	P.S.C.MO, No	<u>3 1st</u>
-------------	--------------	--------------

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 3

4) SZCIGNÍ (Revise	2001 (∋di∫	SHE	ET No	o. <u>5</u>	_
	ORIGIN		SHE.	ET No	o. <u>5_</u>	
_ For <u>Jefferson</u>	<u>City</u>	Mo.	and	Cole	Count	y.

'JUL - 6 1982 **8 2 - 1 1 7** Public Service Commission

Capital	<u>uity</u>	' water	Lompany
Nam	e of	Issuing	Corporation

Name of Issuing Corporation Community, Town of City
Missouri adjacent to Jefferson City M
RATE E (continued)
JUN 2.9 1982
\pm TOURATION OF CLASSIFICATION $=$ where a customer electe to be classified.
as a "Large Quantity User" and avail himself of this rate he shall
remain soliciassified for a period of at least twerve (12) months;"
Should he elect to leave this "Large Quantity User" this Strucethom Mission
after having elected to come under it, he shall not again be
classified as a "Large Quantity User" until at least twelve (12)
have elapsed, but during such period shall obtain service under
another available rate.
*TERMS OF PAYMENT - All bills for service under this schedule will be
rendered in arrears monthly. The bills at the above rates are
due and payable when rendered, and become delinquent after 21 days.
due and payable when lendered, and become detinquent after 21 days.
• RATES A, B, D AND E - SURCHARGE
BILLING OF LICENSE, OCCUPATION, FRANCHISE, OR OTHER SIMILAR
CHARGES OR TAXES
There shall be added to the Customer's bill as a separate
item, an amount equal to the proportionate part of a license, occupation,
franchise, or other similar fee or tax now or hereafter imposed upon the
Company by local taxing authorities, whether imposed by ordinance,
franchise or therwise, and which fee or tax is based upon a percentage
of the gross receipts, net receipts, or revenues from sales of water
or services rendered by the Company to the Customer.
When more than and such showed on tax is impassed by a tax
Where more than one such charge or tax is imposed by a tax-
ing authority, the total of such charges or taxes applicable to a Customer may be billed to the Customer as a single amount.
Charges or taxes herein referred to shall in all instances
be billed to Customers on the basis of Company rates effective at the time of billing, and on the basis of the tax rate effective at the
time the billing is made.
crine the briffing is induce.
CANCELLED
CANULLELD
FEB 221995 GIB GM
$\begin{array}{c} FEB 221995 \\ FILED \\ BY 2^{-n}R.S. 5 \\ \hline \end{array} \qquad FILED \\ HILED \\ HI$
Public Service Commission JUL - 6 1982
BYJUL - 6 1982Public Service CommissionJUL - 6 1982MISSOURI82 - 1 1 7
*Indicates new rate on text

un moto text 0r

Indicates	new	rate	or
Indicates	char	ige	

DATE OF ISSU	<u>EJune</u>	28. 1982	D	ATE EFFECTIVE.	July	6.	1982
		day year			month	day	year
ISSUED BY	John	V. Ohn	<u>Uller</u>	Vice-President_	lefferson	City	. <u>Mo</u> .
	//	name of o	fficer	title		addre	55
4	/	John V.	Philliber				

DRM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No	3 (Original) SHEET No.
Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No.A1	1 Previous Schedules (Original) SHEET No
CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY	For_Jefferson City, Missouri and Co
Name of Issuing Corporation	Community, Town or City County, Missouri Adjacent to
· · ·	Jefferson City, Missouri
RATES A,	B, D AND E - SURCHARGE CEIVED
BILLING OF LICEN	SE, OCCUPATION, FRANCHISE, Y 20 1975
OR OTHER SI	MILAR CHARGES OR TAXES MISSOURI
There shall be added t	o the Customer's bPubliesSauseparanis' n
item, an amount equal to the prop	ortionate part of a license,
	imilar fee or tax now or hereafter taxing authorities, whether imposed
	ise, and which fee or tax is based
	ceipts, net receipts, or revenues
from sales of water or <u>services</u> r	rendered by the Company to the Customer.
	ch charge or tax is imposed by a taxing
authority, the total of such char Customer may be billed to the Cus	
-	
	n referred to shall in all instances is of Company rates effective at the
time of billing, and on the basis	of the tax rate effective at the
time the billing is made.	
	JUL 6 1982 JUL 6 1982 JUL CSCONMISSION
	OF ALEE
	MOGEL
(BLA	JUL 61982
	JUL OS JISSION
	CE CONMIT
·	BY BLIC SERVINISSOU
	BY DIC SERVICE CONMISSION FUBLIC SERVICE NISSOURI
	FILED
	JUL 1 7 1975
	#10401
*Indicates new rate or text	#18431 Public Service Commission
+Indicates new rate or text	
¥	111 1719/5
ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975	DATE EFFECTIVE
ATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 month day year SSUED BY	

l .

i

P.S.C MO NO. 3

Missouri-American Water Company

For

City of Jefferson City, Callaway County, and Cole County Adjacent to Jefferson City Community, Town or City

Name of Issuing C	Corporation
-------------------	-------------

RATE E RATE FOR PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 2

<u>APPLICATION</u> – This rate is applicable to water service provided to Public Water Supply District No. 2 ("District") in order to comply with the agreement dated August 23, 1997, between United Water Missouri ("Company") and the District, as well as subsequent amendments to that agreement. It is recognized that in accordance with said agreement and amendments, the Company has obtained the use of storage and well facilities owned by the District in exchange for certain operational responsibilities and charges. It is also recognized that the sources of water used by the District's customers are from its own wells and, in the course of operating the interconnected systems, also from the Company's treatment plant.	
(A) Pursuant to Paragraph 7 of the August 23, 1977 Agreement, the rate in this tariff shall be charged by the Company to the District for the quantity of water used by the District in any month in which the quantity of water used exceeds the maximum monthly quantity used in the previous calendar year, adjusted for growth in that calendar year, as determined by the formula set forth in Paragraph 7 of the Agreement.	
(B) To the extent that charges for water service have not been made under paragraph (A) above, this tariff rate shall apply to the net flow of "treatment plant" water from the Company to the District, as measured at the interconnections between the Company's and the District's systems, provided that there has been a net flow of "treatment plant" water into the District during the last 12-month period.	
RATE – Per hundred cubic feet (CCF) \$1.6873	+
 * Indicates new rate or text + Indicates change 	

DATE OF ISSUE: June 18, 2010

DATE OF EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2010

ISSUED BY:

Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

CANCELLED March 20, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2011-0337 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2010-0723

FORM NO. 13	P.S.C. MO. NO. 3	CANCELLING	(3 rd Revised) (2 nd Revised)	SHEET NO. SHEET NO.	5A 5A
	RICAN WATER COMPAN OF ISSUING CORPORAT		JEFFERSON CITY adjacent to Jefferso COMMUNITY, TO	n City, MO	County, MO
	RATE FOR P	RATE E UBLIC WATER SI	JPPLY DISTRICT	2	
 ("District") in ord ("Company") and accordance with s facilities owned b recognized that the of operating the int (A) Pursuant the Comp quantity of adjusted ff Agreement (B) To the extrate shall measured 	tent that charges for water s apply to the net flow of at the interconnections be been a net flow of "treatmen ed cubic feet (CCF) e or text	eement dated Augu osequent amendment ments, the Compa for certain operate the District's custor from the Company' ust 23, 1977 Agreen quantity of water u maximum monthly year, as determined service have not been "treatment plant" tween the Compan	ast 23, 1997, between the to that agreement iny has obtained the ional responsibilities mers are from its or is treatment plant. ment, the rate in the sed by the District quantity used in t by the formula set en made under para water from the Co y's and the District	en United Water nt. It is recogniz e use of storage es and charges. wn wells and, in t s tariff shall be cl in any month in he previous caler forth in Paragrap graph (A) above, ompany to the D t's systems, prov	Missouri ed that in and well It is also the course harged by which the ndar year, h 7 of the this tariff istrict, as yided that
DATE OF ISSUE	November 14, 2008 month day year	DATE		December 14, 200 month day yea November 28, 20	
ISSUED BY:	Terry L. Gloriod President Name of Officer, Titl	le	;	727 Craig Road St. Louis, MO 63 Address	

CANCELLED July 1, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2010-723

FORM NO. 13	P.S.C. MO. NO. 3	CANCELLING	(2nd Revised) (1st Revised)	SHEET NO. SHEET NO.	<u>5A</u> 5A
	CAN WATER COMPAN	N	JEFFERSON CITY adjacent to Jefferson COMMUNITY, TC	n City, MO	ounty, MO
	RATE FOR PU	RATE E BLIC WATER SU	JPPLY DISTRICT	2	
 ("District") in order ("Company") and the accordance with said facilities owned by recognized that the set of operating the inter (A) Pursuant to the Company quantity of adjusted for Agreement. (B) To the externate shall a measured at the set of the company of the set of		ement dated Augu equent amendment ients, the Compar- for certain operat e District's custom om the Company's at 23, 1977 Agreent uantity of water un taximum monthly ear, as determined ervice have not been treatment plant" ween the Compan	ist 23, 1997, betwee its to that agreemen my has obtained the ional responsibilities mers are from its ow is treatment plant. nent, the rate in this sed by the District is quantity used in the by the formula set en made under parag- water from the Co- y's and the District	en United Water it. It is recogniz e use of storage s and charges. n we4lls and, in t s tariff shall be cl in any month in the previous caler forth in Paragrap graph (A) above, mpany to the D t's systems, prov	Missouri ed that in and well It is also the course harged by which the adar year, h 7 of the this tariff istrict, as vided that
DATE OF ISSUE	October 10, 2007 month day year	DATE		November 9, 200 month day yea	
ISSUED BY:	Terry L. Gloriod President Name of Officer, Title	3		727 Craig Road St. Louis, MO 63 Address	141

FORM NO. 13 P.S.C. MO. No. 3

1st (Revised) Sheet No. <u>5A</u>

Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 3

Original Sheet No. 5A

REC'D OCT 1 4 1999

United Water Missouri Inc. For Jefferson City, MO and Cole County, MO, adjacent to Jefferson City, MO

RATE E

RATE FOR PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT NO. 2

<u>APPLICATION</u> – This rate is applicable to water service provided to Public Water Supply District No. 2 ("District") in order to comply with the agreement dated August 23, 1977, between United Water Missouri ("Company") and the District, as well as subsequent amendments to that agreement. It is recognized that in accordance with said agreement and amendments, the Company has obtained the use of storage and well facilities owned by the District in exchange for certain operational responsibilities and charges. It is also recognized that the sources of water used by the District's customers are from its own wells and, in the course of operating the interconnected systems, also from the Company's treatment plant.

- (A) Pursuant to Paragraph 7 of the August 23, 1977 Agreement, the rate in this tariff shall be charged by the Company to the District for the quantity of water used by the District in any month in which the quantity of water used exceeds the maximum monthly quantity used in the previous calendar year, adjusted for growth in that calendar year, as determined by the formula set forth in Paragraph 7, of the Agreement.
- (B) To the extent that charges for water service have not been made under paragraph (A) above, this tariff rate shall apply to the net flow of "treatment plant" water from the Company to the District, as measured at the interconnections between the Company's and the District's systems, provided that there has been a net flow of "treatment plant" water into the District during the last 12-month period.
- <u>* RATE</u> -

EFFECTIVE 01/01/00 **EFFECTIVE 12/01/00** per hundred cubic feet (CCF) \$1.03 \$1.11 Missouri Public Sei Commission * Indicates new rate or text 99-326 + Indicates change FILED JAN 01 2000 DATE OF ISSUE: November 12, 1999 DATE EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2000 John D. Hollenbach, Vice President & General Manager, Jefferson City, Missouri ISSUED BY SIGNATURE

CANCELLED October 22, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission FORM NO. 13 P.S.C. MO. No. <u>3</u> (Original) SHEET No. <u>5-A</u>

Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. <u>3</u> (Original) SHEET No. _____

Capital City Water Company For Jefferson City, MO, and Cole County

Missouri adjacent to Jefferson City, MO

<u>perfiven</u>

* <u>RATE E</u>

FEB 17 1995 RATE FOR PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT NO. 2

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

<u>APPLICATION</u> - This rate is applicable to water service provided to Public Water Supply District No. 2 ("District") in order to comply with the agreement dated August 23, 1977, between Capital City Water Company ("Company") and the District, as well as subsequent amendments to that agreement. It is recognized that in accordance with said agreement and amendments, the Company has obtained the use of storage and well facilities owned by the District in exchange for certain operational responsibilities and charges. It is also recognized that the sources of water used by the District's customers are from its own wells and, in the course of operating the interconnected systems, also from the Company's treatment plant.

(A) Pursuant to Paragraph 7 of the August 23, 1977 Agreement, the rate in this tariff shall be charged by the Company to the District for the quantity of water used by the District in any month in which the quantity of water used exceeds the maximum monthly quantity used in the previous calendar year, adjusted for growth in that calendar year, as determined by the formula set forth in Paragraph 7, of the Agreement.

(B) To the extent that charges for water service have not been made under paragraph (A) above, this tariff rate shall apply to the net flow of "treatment plant" water from the Company to the District, as measured at the interconnections between the Company's and the District's systems, provided that there has been a net flow of "treatment plant" water into the District during the last 12-month period.

CANCELLED

DEC 3 0 1999

<u>RATE</u> - \$0.90 per hundred cubic feet (CCF)

150m SKompucha

	*	Indica	tes new rate or	text		By Public	52 RS 5 Service Com	missi	00
DATE	OF	ISSUE	February 17, 19	995 DAT	'E EFFEC'		MISSOURI February		1995

ISSUED BY <u>S. Skomorucha, Vice President Jefferson City, Missouri</u>

SIGNATURE

TILEU

FEB 22 1995 94 - 297 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM. P.S.C MO NO. 3

Missouri-American Water Company

For

City of Jefferson City, Callaway County and Cole County, Adjacent to Jefferson City Community, Town or City

Name of Issuing Corporation

	MISCELLANEOUS CHAR	GES	
T I - (
The following miscellaneous charges a described elsewhere in the Company'			
Description_	Page <u>Reference</u>	<u>Charge</u>	
Returned Checks	11	\$12.00/per check	+
Meter Reading Appointment	11A	\$30.00/per trip	
Meter Testing	10	\$62.00 5/8" x ¾" to 1 ½" meter	+
Discontinuance of Service:			
During Regular Hours	12B	\$42.00/per trip	+
After Regular Hours, Saturdays, Sundays,			
or Holidays	12B	\$125.00/per trip	+
Builders Temporary Service	13	\$20.00/per Application	
Remote Meter Reading Attachment Installation	14	\$20.00	
Connection/Turn-On Fee:			*
During Regular Hours	7A	\$21.00	*
After Regular Hours,			*
Saturdays, Sundays, or Holidays	7A	\$125.00	*
Service Line Inspection Fee	7	\$21.00	*
* Indicates new rate or text+ Indicates change			

DATE OF ISSUE: June 18, 2010

DATE OF EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2010

ISSUED BY:

Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

CANCELLED March 20, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2011-0337 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2010-0723

apital City Water Company For <u>Missouri adjacent</u>	Jefferson City to Jefferson Cit	MO, and Cole Count RECEIVED
MISCELLAN The following miscellaneous charg described elsewhere in the Compar	EOUS CHARGES ges apply as aut ly's Rules and R	MISSOURI Public Service Commiss Horized and egulations:
Description	Page <u>Reference</u>	Charge
Returned Checks	11	\$10.00/per check
Meter Reading Appointment	11A	\$30.00/per trip
Meter Testing	10	\$20.00 5/8" X 3/4" to 1 1/2" meter
		\$25.00 2" meter
Discontinuance of Service:		
During Regular Hours	12B	\$20.00/per trip
After Regular Hours, Saturdays, Sundays or Holidays	12B	\$30.00/per trip
Builders Temporary Service	13	\$20.00/per Application
Remote Meter Reading Attachment Installation	14	\$20.00
ATE OF ISSUE <u>February</u> 17, <u>1995</u>	DATE EFFECTIVE	<u>February 22, 1995</u>

CANCELLED July 1, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2010-723

AND. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

I

ļ

i

i

ł

i

i.

i

FORM NO. 13	P.S.C MO NO. 3	(1st Revised) Sheet No. 6 Cancelling (Original) Sheet No. 6
Missouri-American Water Company	For	City of Jefferson City, MO, Callaway County and Cole County, MO, Adjacent to Jefferson City
Name of Issuing Corporation		Community, Town or City
For the following sheets see P.S.C. MO	No. 13	+
6		+
7		+
7-A		+
8		+
8a 8b		+ +
8c		+
8d		+
8e		+
9		+
10		+
11 11-A		+ +
12		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
12-A		+
12-B		+
12-C		+
12-D		+
12-E 13		+ +
14		+
15		+
15A		+
15B		+
15C 16		+ +
17		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
18		+
19		+
20		+
21 22		+
22		+ +
24		+
25		+
26		+
27		+
28 29		+ +
30		+
* Indicates new rate or text		
+ Indicates change		

DATE OF ISSUE: August 26, 2011

ISSUED BY:

Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JW-2012-0091

October 15, 2011

DATE OF EFFECTIVE: October 1, 2011

CANCELLED March 20, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2011-0337

	FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No	Original SHEET No. 5
		Previous Schedules Original SHEET No.
	CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY Name of Issuing Corporation	For Jefferson City, Missouri and Cole Community, Town or City
		County, Missouri Adjacent to Jefferson City, Missouri
	SERVICE ARI	EA MAP
		May 20 1975
		MISSOURI
,		Public Service Commission
•		
e.		
·		
•		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		, e
	<u>}</u>	
		,
•		
	[FILED
		JUL 1 17 19/5
	*Indicates new rate or text	Public Service Commission
	+Indicates change	
		JUL 17 1975
٢,	DATE OF ISSUE <u>May 20, 1975</u> month day year	DATE EFFECTIVE month day year
CANCELLED	ISSUED BY JANN Shillit	Wice-President Jefferson City, Missouri
October 15, 2011 Missouri Public	name of office	er title address
Service Commission JW-2012-0091	<u></u>	4

FORM NO. 13	P.S.C. MO. No. 3
Canceling	P.S.C. MO. No. 3

2nd (Revised) Sheet No. 7

1st(Revised) Sheet No. 7

United Water Missouri Inc. For Jefferson City, MO and Cole County, MO, adjacent to Jefferson City, MO **Missouri Public** Service Commission

RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE

REC'D OC'T 1 4 1999

- 326

FILED JAN 01 2000

APPLICATION FOR SERVICE

- 1. Service connection will be made, and water will be furnished upon written application by the prospective customer (or his properly authorized agent), on a form prepared by the Company for this purpose, and after approval of such application by the Company. The application for service shall state clearly the class, scope, and type of use to be made of the service as well as the purpose for which it will be used. Service connections will not be approved unless a main is directly adjacent to the property to be served by a line perpendicular from the point on the main to a point on the building.
- 2. The application and these rules and regulations constitute the contract between the customer and the company; and each customer by accepting of water, agrees to be bound thereby.
- 3. A new application must be made to, and approved by, the Company upon any change in the identity of the contracting customer at a property or in the service as described in the application, and the Company may, upon five days' notice, discontinue the water supply until such new application has been made and approved.
- 4. Each application for service shall be made on the basis of rates applicable to customers under the tariff provision.

SERVICE CONNECTION

- 5. Each customer shall be supplied through a separate service line.
- + 6. For the purpose of this tariff, a "Service Connection" is defined as the service pipe from the Company main to a curb stop/valve or meter box/pit at the property line. A "Customer Water Service" is defined as a pipe with appurtenances from the curb stop/valve or meter box/pit to the customer's premise.

All new service lines shall be installed according to Company and City specifications. The cost of the initial Service Connection installation including the tap shall be borne by the customer. The Company shall take over ownership of the Service Connection upon application for service and the initial setting of the meter. Service Connections shall be placed inside the curb line or Company right of way, all of which service line shall be accessible to the Company at all times.

+7. All 3/4 inch and 1 inch service lines from the main to the meter shall be Type "K" copper. 2 inch or over may be ductile iron cement lined and shall be approved by Company as to size and installation. All such service lines shall be placed at least 30 inches below the surface of the ground.

Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE October 14, 1999

Jun D. Holleback

DATE EFFECTIVE January 1, 2000

ISSUED BY John Hollenbach, Vice President, Jefferson City, Missouri

CANCELLED October 15, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JW-2012-0091

FORM N	IO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 3 lst (Ørigensel) SHEET No. 7 Revised (
	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 3 (Original) SHEET No. 7
C.	APITAL CITY WATER COMPANY For JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI
	Name of Issuing Corporation Community Town or City SERVICE AFEA MEUED
Г	RULES AND REGULATIONS
_	GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE SEP 10 1981
	LICATION FOR SERVICE MISSOURI
	LICATION FOR SERVICE MISSOURI Service connection will be made, and water will be UDIC Service Commission
	upon written application by the prospective customer (or his properly authorized agent), on a form prepared by the company for this purpose, and after approval of such application by the company. The application for service shall state clearly the class, scope, and type of use to be made of the service as well as the purpose for which it will be used. Service connections will not be approved unless a main is directly adjacent to the property to be served by a line perpendicular from the point on the main to a point on the building.
2.	The application and these rules and regulations constitute the contract between the customer and the company; and each customer by accepting of water, agrees to be bound thereby.
3.	A new application must be made to, and approved by, the company upon any change in the identity of the contracting customer at a property or in the service as described in the application, and the company may, upon five days' notice, discontinue the water supply until such new application has been made and approved.
4.	Each application for service shall be made on the basis of rates applicable to customers under the tariff provisions.
SER	VICE CONNECTION
5.	Each customer shall be supplied through a separate service line.
6.	The company will make all service taps to its mains at the expense of the customer and will furnish, install, and maintain the meter only. Service lines from the main to and including the curb stop and box, or meter pit, shall be placed inside the curb line or company right of way, all of which service line shall be the pro- perty of the customer and shall be accessible to the company at all times.
+ 7.	All 3/4 inch and 1 inch service lines from the main to the meter shall be Type "K" copper. 2 inch or over may be ductile iron cement lined and shall be approved by company as to size and installation. All service lines shall be installed and rept in good repair by the customer at his expense. All such service lines shall be placed at last 20 inches below the surface of the ground. OCT 10 1981
	dicates new rate or text dicates change DEC 3 0 1999 Public Service Commission
DATE	E, 2 ^{N9} R5 7 OF ISSUE <u>September 1001ic Service Commission</u> FECTIVE October 10, 1981 month day sear MISSOURI month day year
ISSUEL	BY Allele Vice President Jefferson City, Misso name of officer title address
	autress autress

	Cancelling P.S	S.C.MO. No. A11	Previous S	chedules (Original) Revised	SHEET N	0
(CAPITAL CITY WATE Name of Issuing Co		For_	Jeffersor	n City, M nmunity, T	issouri 'own or City	
		RULES	AND REGULA	TIONS			
		GOVERNING THE			EMAY 20	1975	
APPI	LICATION FOR SERV				MISSON	al	
1.	Service connecti upon written app properly authori for this purpose company. The ap class, scope, ar as the purpose i will not be appr property to be a the main to a po	blication by the ized agent), on a, and after ap oplication for ad type of use for which it wi coved unless a served by a lin	ne prospect n a form pr oproval of service sh to be made ill be used main is di ne perpendi	epared by such appl: all state of the so . Service rectly ad	the Comp ication b clearly ervice as connect jacent to	any y the the well ions the	
2.	The application contract between by the accepting	n the customer	and the co	mpany; and	d each cu		
3.	A new application upon any change a property or in the company may supply until suc	in the idention the service a , upon five day	ty of the c as describe ys' notice,	ontracting d in the discontin	g custome applicati	er at .on, and	
4.	Each application applicable to cu						
SER	VICE CONNECTION				pt 1	25	ION
5.	VICE CONNECTION Each customer sl The company wil	nall be supplie	ed through	a separat	EUBLIC SER	ICE COMMISS	
6.	The company will of the customer only. Service and box, or meto company right of perty of the cus all times.	and will furn: lines from the er pit, shall l f way, all of w	ish, instal main to ar be placed i which servi	ll, and ma nd includi inside the ice line s	intain th ng the cu curb lin hall be t	ne meter 1rb stop ne or the pro-	
7.	All service line the company as be installed an pense. All suc below the surfa	to size, kind o d kept in good h service line:	of pipe, ar repair by s shall be	nd install the custo placed at	ation and mer at m	i shall Is-ex- 0 inches 0/5	/
	ndicates new rate of ndicates change	or text			Service Co	mmission	
ATE	OF ISSUE May	20, 1975 h day year	DA	ATE EFFE		month day	1075

___ --

.

Missouri-American Water Company

For

City of Jefferson City, Callaway County and Cole County, Adjacent to Jefferson City Community, Town or City

Name of Issuing Corporation

RULES AND REGULATIONS VERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued

GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued	
7A. A Connection/Turn-On Fee will be charged for a service connection during the Company's regular *	*
	*
	*
an initial meter reading and/or to make a connection for a new customer for the premises to which service is	*
requested.	*
	ł
	ł
* Indiantas pour reto er text	
* Indicates new rate or text	
+ Indicates change	

DATE OF ISSUE: June 18, 2010

ISSUED BY:

Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

CANCELLED October 15, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JW-2012-0091 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2010-0723

DATE OF EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2010

FORM NO. 13	P.S.C. MO. No. 3	3rd (Revised) Sheet No. <u>8</u>
Canceling	P.S.C. MO. No. 3	2nd(Revised) Sheet No. <u>8</u>

United Water Missouri Inc. For Jefferson City, MO and Cole County, MO. adjacent to Jefferson City, MO

RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE REC'D OCT 1 4 1999

- 8. No service lines shall be laid in the same trench with the sewer pipe.
- 9. When a meter is located within the customer's building a stop and waste valve, easily accessible to the occupants, shall be placed in the service line within the building supplied with water. Such valve shall be located so that it will be possible to drain the meter and all pipes in the building. When the meter is located outside the customer's building, a positive shut off valve shall be located immediately inside the customer's building.
- + 10. The Company shall at its own expense, be responsible for the maintenance of all Service Connections, including the curb stop/valve and meter. The meter box/pit, the meter yoke and all other appurtenances in the meter pit/box shall remain the property of the customer.

When in the opinion of the Company, the entire Service Connection is in need of replacement, the Company shall make the replacement at its own expense. Until such replacement is made, the entire Service Connection from the main to the customer's premise shall be considered to be the property of the Customer.

Should a leak occur and the existing curb stop/valve or meter box/pit is not located on the property line, and it can not be determined whether the Company or the Customer is responsible for the leak; the Company at its expense will install a curb stop at the property line or as close as possible if obstructions prevent placement on the property line. If the leak is between the main and the newly installed curb stop the Company will assume responsibility for the maintenance and expense of the leak. However, if the leak is on the customer's side of the newly installed curb stop, the Customer shall be responsible for the maintenance and expense of the leak.

- + 11. The Company shall in no event be responsible for damage to persons or property cause by the location of, the condition of, or water escaping from, the Service Connection or Customer Water Service or any other pipe or fixture owned by the customer and the customer at all times shall comply with state and municipal regulations in reference thereto.
 - 12. The use of water service by a customer shall be in accordance with the class, scope and type of use, and for the purpose stated in his application and service contract. A customer shall not use, or allows use of water service through his service facilities for others or for purposes other than those covered by his application. To make service available for other purposes or character of use, a new application and contract is required.

12.1 I. GE	NERAL	. RULE – CROSS CO	NNECTION CO	NTROL & BA	CKFLOW PRE	EVENTION
CANCELLED						
October 15, 2011 Missouri Public	Α.	The purpose of th	is policy is to e	establish an	enforceable	cross-conne

The purpose of this policy is to establish an enforceable cross-connection control and backflow prevention program to preserve safe potable water and to prevent contamination grate or text 99 FILED JAN 6 2000

• Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

Service Commission JW-2012-0091

DATE OF ISSUE October 14, 1999

DATE EFFECTIVE January 1, 2000_

ISSUED BY John Hollenbach, Vice President, Jefferson City, Missouri

JRM	NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No.	0. <u>3- 2nd</u>	{Revised f
	Cancelling P.S.C.MO.	. No. <u>3 - 1st</u>	(Doviginsk) SHEET No. <u>8</u> (Revised)
CA	<u>PITAL CITY WATER COMPAN</u> Name of Issuing Corporation	<u>Y</u> For <u>JE</u>	FFERSON CITY, MISSOURI Community, Town or City
			SERVICE AREGEIVE
		RULES AND REGULATIONS	
		RENDERING OF SERVICE -	
8.	No service lines shall	be laid in the same tr	ench with the sewer nipe MISSOURI
9.	When a meter is located waste valve, easily acc the service line within valve shall be located meter and all pipes in side the customer's bu	d within the customer's cessible to the occupan n the building supplied so that it will be pos the building. When th	building, Public Service Comm ts, shall be placed in with water. Such sible to drain the e meter is located out- off valve shall be lo-
10.		ines from the main to a l be promptly repaired	
			leaking shall be re- K" copper and must meet
	dispatch, the company n it will not be again to the company has been re	h repairs and/or replac may turn off the water urned on until the repa eimbursed, in full, for in shutting off and tu	at the water main and irs are completed and all proper and neces-
11.	for damage caused by wo other pipe or fixture of	o event be responsible ater escaping from, the owned by the customer a h state and municipal r '	service line or any
12.	the class, scope and ty application and service low use of water service or for purposes other	ce by a customer shall ype of use, and for the e contract. A customer ce through his service than those covered by h other purposes or chara is required.	purpose stated in his shall not use, or al- facilities, for others is application. To make
12.1	I. GENERAL RULE - CRO	SS CONNECTION CONTROL &	BACKFLOW PREVENTION
	A. The purpose of cross-connection	this policy is to esta on control and backflow	blish an enformable prevention program equ
*In	preserve safe j dicates new rate or text	potable water and to pr CANCELLED	event contamination APR -5 1985
	dicates change	DEC 3 0 1999	Dublic Coming Commission
		310-R58	Public Service Commission
ATE	OF ISSUE <u>March 5, 198</u> month day	35 BY DATE E yeanblic Service Commis MISSOURI	SFFECTIVE <u>April 5, 1985</u> Sion month day year

a

1

i

1

ļ

ļ

1

|

	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 3 (Original) SHEET No. (Revised)
C	APITAL CITY WATER COMPANY Name of Issuing Corporation SERVICE AREADIC OCITY, MISSOURI SERVICE AREADIC OCITY
	RULES AND REGULATIONS
8.	GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued SEP 10 1981 No service lines shall be laid in the same trench with the sewer
_	pipe. MISSOURI
9.	When a meter is located within the customer's building Septice GMAM waste valve, easily accessible to the occupants, shall be placed in the service line within the building supplied with water. Such valve shall be located so that it will be possible to drain the meter and all pipes in the building. When the meter is located outside the customer's building, a positive shut off valve shall be located immediately inside the customer's building.
+10.	All leaks in service lines from the main to and in and upon, the premises supplied shall be promptly repaired by customer.
	All galvanized and lead services found to be leaking shall be re- placed from the main to the meter with Type "K" copper and must meet requirements of Rule No. 7.
	On failure to make such repairs and/or replacements with reasonable dispatch, the company may turn off the water at the water main and it will not be again turned on until the repairs are completed and the company has been reimbursed, in full, for all proper and nec- essary expenses incurred in shutting off and turning on the water.
11.	The company shall in no event be responsible for maintenance of, or for damage caused by water escaping from, the service line or any other pipe or fixture owned by the customer and the customer at all times shall comply with state and municipal regulations in reference thereto.
12.	The use of water service by a customer shall be in accordance with the class, scope and type of use, and for the purpose stated in his application and service contract. A customer shall not use, or allow use of water service through his service facilities, for others or for purposes other than those covered by his app- lication. To make service available for other purposes or char- acter of use, a new application and contract is required.
MET	ERS
13.	All water service, except water for fire fighting purposes, will be rendered only through meters CANCELLED FILED
	dicates new rate or text $2^{NS} \frac{R}{RS} \frac{5}{8}$ OCT 1 0 1981
+In	dicates change BY A SERVICE COMMISSION Public Service Commission
DATE	OF ISSUE <u>September 10, 1981</u> DATE EFFECTIVE <u>October 10,</u> month day year month day

	PITAL CITY WATER COMPANY For Jefferson City, Missouri Name of Issuing Corporation For Community, Town or City
	Service Area
	GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued
8.	No service lines shall be laid in the same trench with the sewer
••	pipe. MISSOURI
9.	When a meter is located within the customer Public Service Commission
	waste valve, easily accessible to the occupants, shall be placed
	in the service line within the building supplied with water. Such valve shall be located so that it will be possible to drain the
	meter and all pipes in the building. When the meter is located
	outside the customer's building, a positive shut off valve shall
	be located immediately inside the customer's building.
10.	All leaks in service lines from the main to and in and upon, the premises supplied shall be promptly repaired by customer. On fail-
	ure to make such repairs with reasonable dispatch, the company may
	turn off the water and it will not be again turned on until the
	company has been reimbursed, in full, for all proper and necessary expense incurred in shutting off and turning on the water. All
	old service lines that are repaired must meet the requirements of
	Rule 7 above.
11.	The company shall in no event be responsible for maintenance of, or
	for damage caused by water escaping from, the service line or any other pipe or fixture owned by the customer and the customer at all
	times shall comply with state and municipal regulations in refer-
	ence thereto.
12.	The use of water service by a customer shall be in accordance
	with the class, scope and type of use, and for the purpose stated in his application and service contract. A customer shall not
	use, or allow use of water service through his service facilities,
	for others or for purposes other than those covered by his app- lication. To make service available for other purposes or char-
	acter of use, a new application and contract is required.
METE	RS
13.	
	be rendered on Bankille Electric FILED
	OCT 10 1981 JUL 1 Y 1975
	DCT 10 1301 JUL 17 1975 JUL 17 1975 $# 18431$
*Inc	licates new rate dy tout
	licates change PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
	OF ISSUEMay 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE

I

i

C	Cance	elling P.S.C.MO. No	Original SHEET No
			FFERSON CITY, MISSOURI
Nam	e of	Issuing Corporation	Community, Town or City
		······································	SERVICE AREA EGEIVED
		RULES AND REGULATIONS	
		GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE	- CONCINUEA
*(All)		of the public water system by any c system.	MISSOURI
II.	CRO	SS CONNECTIONS	Public Service Commissi
	А.	Definition: Cross connection is an al arrangement between the Company' any source or system through which pass arrangements, jumper connectio swivel or changeover devices, and o ent devices through which, or becau can occur are considered cross conn	s public water supply and backflow can occur. By- ons, removable sections, other temporary or perman- use of which, backflow
	В.	No person or potential customer sha connection of any type until the wa been approved as having complied wi the Plumbing Inspector.	ter plumbing system has
	c.	No person or customer shall be perm tain a cross-connection to the Comp	
III.	BAC	CKFLOW PREVENTION	
	A.	Definition: Backflow is a flow of or other substance into the Company from any other source than the inte	's public water supply
	В.	An approved backflow prevention dev each customer service line where, i Company, Plumbing Inspector or Stat a potential of pollution to the Com supply.	in the judgement of the te Agencies, there exists
	с.	An approved backflow prevention dev each customer service line serving tions exist as outlined below:	I
CANCELLED ctober 15, 2011		 Premises on which any substance create an actual or potential h public water supply. 	nazard to the company's 序肌上定例
Missouri Public vice Commission JW-2012-0091		2. Premises where, because of secu	arity requirements ar 5 1935
*Indicat +Indicat		ew rate or text hange	Public Service Commission
		E <u>March 5, 1985</u> DATE	EFFECTIVE April 5, 1985
JAIE OF		month day year	month day year

_...

ł

Can	celling P.S.C.MO. No (Original) SHEET No (Revised)
	ITY WATER COMPANY For JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURT of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City SERVICE SERVICE
	<u>RULES AND REGULATIONS</u> <u>GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued</u> MAR - 0 1800
(All)	other prohibitions or restrictions, it is mpossible SSOURI or impractical to make a complete cross-connection Service Comm survey.
	3. Premises where cross-connections are found after having been ordered to be disconnected.
·	 Premises having fire protection systems utilizing stor- age tanks, pumps, any chemical additives, and auxiliary supply of water or Siamese connections.
	5. Premises having an irrigation system or where the out- let end of the fixture or hose may be submerged.
	6. Premises having the types of facilities or processes listed below. This list is not intended to be all in- clusive.
	a. Hospitals, mortuaries, clinics, nursing homes;
	b. Laboratories;
	c. Piers, docks, waterfront facilities;
	d. Sewage treatment plants, sewage pumping stations, or storm water pumping stations.
	e. Food and beverage processing plants;
	f. Chemical plants, dyeing plants;
	g. Metal plating industries;
	h. Petroleum processing or storage plants;
	 Radioactive material processing plants or nuclear reactors;
	j. Car washes;
NCELLED ber 15, 2011 souri Public e Commission	k. Slaughter houses and poultry processing plants; APR - 5 1985
*Indicates	new rate or text change Public Service Commissio
TE OF ISS	UE <u>March 5, 1985</u> month day year DATE EFFECTIVE <u>April 5, 1985</u> month day year

i

ł

FORM NO. 13	P.S.C.MO. No3	Original) SHEET No. <u>8c</u>
Can	celling P.S.C.MO. No	Original SHEET No Revised (
<u>CAPITAL C</u> Name c	ITY WATER COMPANY For JEFFERSC of Issuing Corporation Cor	<u>N CITY, MISSOURI</u> mmunity Town of City SERVIC REFIELVED
	RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - C	continued MAR - 0 125
*(All)	 Farms where the water is used for hold purposes. 	
IV.	BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICES	
	A. There are two types of backflow prevent nized by the Company: 1) air gaps and sure devices. The mechanical device sh meets AWWA Standard C 506-78 as hereaft	2) reduced pres- mall be one that
	B. A backflow prevention device shall be i ance with the recommendations and speci manufacturer of the device.	
	C. Any existing backflow prevention device to the effective date of this program s inspection, testing, and maintenance re excluded from the requirements of IV.A. the Company, Plumbing Inspector and Sta assured that the device will protect th lic water supply.	shall, except for equirements, be provided that the Agencies are
<i>v</i> .	RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CUSTOMER	
	 A. When the customer requests water service the Company in writing as to: 1) any a of water which may be used in his facil of fire protection system to be utilize 3) type of facility or process to be ut 	lternate source ity; 2) the type ed, if any; and
	B. The customer shall submit two copies of for fire service connections, lawn or i and other facilities requiring approve vention devices to the Company for appr struction.	rrigation systems d backflow pre-
CANCELLED October 15, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission IW-2042-0091	C. It shall be the responsibility of the c an inspection and operational test made backflow prevention device in accordanc facturer's procedures to insure that th proper operating condition at all times must maintain a certificate certifying	e ap nually of his re with the manue [] he device is in 5. The customen: 1935
+Indicates	new rate or text change	Public Service Commission
DATE OF ISS	UE <u>March 5, 1985</u> DATE EFFE month day year	CTIVE <u>April 5, 1985</u> month day year
ISSUED BY	name of officer ti	ER Jefferson City, MO tle address

_	_	7 /	
nam Jog	e o A .	l office: Dysard	r d II

i

ļ

i

i

}

Ca	celling P.S.C.MO. No (Original) SHEET No (Revised)
	ITY WATER COMPANY For JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City SERVICE AREA SERVICE AREA
	RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued MAR - 0 105
*(All)	and proper operation of his backflow prevention devide SSOURI A copy of the annual inspection report must Public Service Commiss the Company.
VI.	RESPONSIBILITY OF THE COMPANY
	A. Upon receipt of information furnished by customer in accordance with paragraph V.A, Company shall advise cus- tomer if the installation of a backflow prevention device is required.
	B. The Company shall have the right to enter a customer's premises at a reasonable time to inspect and check the customer's compliance with these rules.
	C. The Company may deny or discontinue the water service to a customer if 1) the required backflow prevention device is not installed; 2) if it is found that the device has been removed or bypassed or 3) if the customer does not have his device properly tested and maintained as spec- ified in section V.C. Water service to such premises shall not be restored until the deficiencies have been corrected or eliminated in accordance with these proced- ures to the satisfaction of the Company.
ANCELLED	同三川四
	APR - 5 1935 new rate or text
+Indicate	a change Public Service Commission
ATE OF IS	SUE <u>March 5, 1985</u> month day over DATE EFFECTIVE <u>April 5,1985</u> month day year

ī

i

I

i i

i

i

I

For

Missouri-American Water Company

City of Jefferson City, MO, Callaway and Cole County, MO, Adjacent to Jefferson

Community, Town or City

City

Name of Issuing Corporation

Rules and Regulations Governing the Rendering Of Service

VII. Fire Protection Systems

- a. All new fire protection systems, other than residential systems utilizing a combination service line for one and two family premises, connected to the Company's water supply shall be protected from back pressure and back siphonage by one of the following testable devices:
 - Double Check Detector assembly (DCDA).
 - Reduced Pressure Detector Assembly (RPDA).
- b. Fire protection systems that contain antifreeze, fire retardant, or other chemicals must be equipped with an RPDA.
- c. A reduced pressure assembly (RP) may be used to isolate a branch line(s) of the fire service that contains chemicals, at the discretion of the Company. In this case, a DCDA may be installed as the containment assembly.
- d. Existing fire protection systems must be equipped, at a minimum, with a double check valve assembly (DC) unless the system contains chemicals. In this case, the system must be equipped with an RP.
- e. When an existing fire protection system equipped with a DC is extended or renovated, the system's backflow prevention device must be upgraded to a DCDA.

* Indicates new rate or text
+ Indicates change
DATE OF ISSUE: September 23, 2010

DATE EFFECTIVE: October 23, 2010

ISSUED BY:

CANCELLED October 15, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JW-2012-0091 Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

906

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2011-0147 Missouri-American Water Company

For

City of Jefferson City, MO, Callaway and Cole County, MO Adjacent to Jefferson City Community, Town or City

Name of Issuing Corporation

Rules and Regulations Governing Rendering Of Water Service
Of Water Service VII. FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS * a. All new fire protection systems connected to the Company's water supply shall be protected from back pressure and back siphonage by one of the following testable devices: * • Double Check Detector assembly (QCDA). • • Reduced Pressure Detector Assembly (RPDA). • b. Fire protection systems that contain antifreeze, fire retardant, or other chemicals must be equipped with a RPDA. • c. A RP may be used to isolate a branch line(s) of the fire service that contains chemicals, at the discretion of the Company. In this case, a DCDA may be installed as the containment assembly. • d. Existing fire protection systems must be equipped, at a minimum, with a double check valve assembly (DC) unless the system contains chemicals. In this case, the system must be equipped with a RP. • e. When an existing fire protection system equipped with a DC is extended or renovated, the system's backflow prevention device must be upgraded to a DCDA. •
 * Indicates new rate or text + Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE: June 18, 2010

DATE OF EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2010

ISSUED BY: CANCELLED October 23, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2011-0147 Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2010-0723

	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>3</u> (Original) SHEET No. <u>9</u> (Revised (
CAP	ITAL CITY WATER COMPANY For <u>JEFFERSON CITY</u> , <u>MISSOURI</u> Name of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City SERVICE_AREA
	RULES AND REGULATIONS RECEIVED
	GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued
MET	MAR = C 1. US
+13.	All water service, except water for fire fighting purposes, whileSSOURI be rendered only through meters. Public Service Commi
14.	Each customer's service shall have a separate meter to register the amount of water consumed.
15.	All meters will be furnished by, and remain the property of the company. The company reserves the right to establish the size and location of meter required by each customer.
16.	Meters will be maintained by the company as far as ordinary wear and tear is concerned, but the customer, in the instance of an inside installation, shall be responsible to the company for any injury to, or loss of, any meter arising out of or caused by, the customer's negligence or carelessness or that of his servants, employees, members of his household, or any person upon his prem- ises under or by his consent or sufferance. The customer shall not permit anyone when not an agent of the company or otherwise lawfully authorized so to do, to remove, inspect or tamper with the company's meter, or other property of the company on his prem- ises. The customer will not be responsible for the company's meter where there is an outside meter installation if the company has agreed upon the site and the installation of a meter vault or meter box.
17.	The customer shall notify the company of any injury to, or of any cessation in registration of, the meter as soon as it comes to his knowledge.
18.	All meters shall be set at convenient locations, accessible to the company, and subject to its control. The meter will normally be placed in a meter box or vault between the curb and property line as near to the curb as possible. Each meter box or vault shall be provided with a suitable cover.
19. *Indi	When it is not convenient or if both the customer and the company agree not to place the meter in a box or vault, as provided in Rule 18, the meter, for commercial or industrial property on up [] will be placed inside the building in a suitable location. CANCELLED October 15, 2011 Missouri Public
	icates change Service Commission JW-2012-0091 Piplic Service Commission
	DF ISSUE <u>March 5, 1985</u> DATE EFFECTIVE <u>April 5, 1985</u>

- - -

	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>All Previous Schedules</u> (Original) SHEET No (Revised)
_	ForFOR_
	Name of Issuing Corporation
_	RULES & REGULATIONS ; GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continuear 20 1975
14.	Each customer's service shall have a separe Tumer Service Commission the amount of water consumed.
15.	All meters will be furnished by, and remain the property of the company. The company reserves the right to establish the size and location of meter required by each customer.
16.	Meters will be maintained by the company as far as ordinary wear and tear is concerned, but the customer, in the instance of an inside installation, shall be responsible to the company for any injury to, or loss of, any meter arising out of or caused by, the customer's negligence or carelessness or that of his ser- vants, employees, members of his household, or any person upon his premises under or by his consent or sufferance. The cust- omer shall not permit anyone when not an agent of the company or otherwise lawfully authorized so to do, to remove, inspect or tamper with the company's meter, or other property of the company on his premises. The customer will not be responsible for the company's meter where there is an outside meter in- stallation if the company has agreed upon the site and the installation of a meter vault or meter box.
17.	The customer shall notify the company of any injury to, or of any cessation in registration of, the meter as soon as it comes to his knowledge.
18.	All meters shall be set at convenient locations, accessible to the company, and subject to its control. The meter will nor- mally be placed in a meter box or vault between the curb and property line as near to the curb as possible. Each meter box or vault shall be provided with a suitable cover.
19.	When it is not convenient or if both the customer and the com- pany agree not to place the meter in a box or vault, as provid- ed in Rule 18, the meter, for commercial or industrial property only, will be placed inside the building in a suitable location. FILED APR = 5.1985
*Ind +Ind	icates new rate or text icates change ublic service commission w missouri Tublic Service Cummispini 7 1975
TE (DF ISSUE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE month day ye month day year month day year Jefferson City, Miss

· - ----

- -

· · ---

1

:

л Т

ł

Missouri-American Water Company

Name of Issuing Corporation

For	City of Jefferson City, Callaway County and Cole County, Adjacent to Jefferson City
	Community, Town or City

	RULES AND REGULATIONS	
	GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued	
20.	The customer shall be responsible to furnish and install meter boxes or vaults for all outside meter settings. The meter box vault and cover shall conform to a proper uniform standard estab- lished by the Company. The covers shall be of uniform design for convenience and efficiency in the Company's operation.	
21.	To prevent heat damage to the meter where steam or hot water under pressure is used, other than for normal residential use, a swing check valve and a pressure relief valve must be placed, at the expense of the customer, on the discharge side of the meter and before any outlets are taken off the service line.	
ME	TER TESTING	
22.	The quantity of water recorded by the meter shall be conclusive for both the customer and the Company, except when the meter has been found to be registering inaccurately or has ceased to reg- ister. In either of such cases the meter will be prompltly re- paired or replaced by the Company and the quantity of water con- sumed shall be estimated by the average registration of the meter on previous corresponding periods.	
23.	In case of a disputed bill involving the accuracy of a meter, such meter shall be tested, upon the request of the customer, in con- formity with the provisions of rules and regulations pertaining thereto of the Missouri Public Service Commission. If the meter so tested is found to have an error in registration of five per cent (5%) or more, the bills will be increased or decreased accord- ingly as provided by the said rules.	
24.	The Company, at its own expense, will make periodic tests and inspections of it's meters in order to maintain them at our stan- dard of accuracy. Upon request, the company will test any water meter, free of charge, provided that the meter in question has not been tested within 12 months previous to such request. If the meter has been tested within said 12 months period and the test reveals the meter to be accurate within a range 95% to 105% a charge will be made. Refer to Sheet No. 5-B for the amount.	+
	dicates new rate or text dicates change	
D	ATE OF ISSUE: June 18, 2010 DATE OF EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2010	

ISSUED BY: CANCELLED October 15, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JW-2012-0091 Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2010-0723

	O. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. <u>3 1st</u> Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>3</u>	{Revised } SHEET {Revised } {Original } SHEET]	
	euneening 1.5, e.mei no <u>,</u>	(Bevined)	NU
	CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY F	or JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI	
	Name of Issuing Corporation	Companity, Town or Ch SERVICE AREA DECE	ÉD.
	RULES AND REG	ULATIONS ERVICE - Continued SFP 10 19	191
			ſ
20.	The customer shall be responsible to boxes or vaults for all outside meta vault and cover shall conform to a lished by the company. The covers convenience and efficiency in the co	er settings. The meter box or proper uniform studies attestable shall be of uniform design for	mmissic
21.	To prevent heat damage to the meter under pressure is used, other than swing check valve and a pressure re the expense of the customer, on the and before any outlets are taken of	for normal residential use, a lief valve must be placed, at discharge side of the meter	
METE	R TESTING		
22.	The quantity of water recorded by t for both the customer and the compa- been found to be registering inaccu ister. In either of such cases the paired or replaced by the company a sumed shall be estimated by the ave on previous corresponding periods.	ny, except when the meter has rately or has ceased to reg- meter will be promptly re- nd the quantity of water con-	
23.	In case of a disputed bill involvin meter shall be tested, upon the req formity with the provisions of rule thereto of the Missouri Public Serv so tested is found to have an error cent (5%) or more, the bills will b ingly as provided by the said rules	uest of the customer, in con- es and regulations pertaining rice Commission. If the meter in registration of five per be increased or decreased accor	
+ 24.	The company, at it s own expense, w inspections of it's meters in order dard of accuracy. Upon request, th meter, free of charge, provided tha been tested within 12 months previo meter has been tested within said 1 reveals the meter to be accurate wi charge of \$20.00 will be made for 5 charge of \$25.00 will be made for 2	to maintain them at our stan- ne company will test any water at the meter in question has no bus to such request. If the 2 months period and the test thin a range 95% to 105% a $5/8$ " x $3/4$ ", $3/4$ ", 1", $1\frac{1}{2}$ ". A	
		FOLED	
	icates new rate or text	OCT 1 O 198 Public Service Comm	
	icates change		
DATE (CANCELLED July 1, 2010 ISSUED	DF ISSUE September 10, 1981 	DATE EFFECTIVE October 10 month da	y year
Vissouri Public vice Commission 0-0131; YW-2010-723	name of officer		lress

- -

۴.

: 1

ï

1

L

T

٠İ

ć

	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>All Previous Schedules</u> (Original) SHEET N
	(Rextsed)
C	APITAL CITY WATER COMPANY For Jefferson City, Missouri
	Name of Issuing Corporation
	RULES AND REGULATIONS MAY 20 1975
	GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued
20.	The customer shall be responsible to furnish and install meter boxes or vaults for all outside meter setting unit the function vault and cover shall conform to a proper uniform standard estab- lished by the company. The covers shall be of uniform design for convenience and efficiency in the company's operation.
21.	To prevent heat damage to the meter where steam or hot water under pressure is used, other than for normal residential use, a swing check valve and a pressure relief valve must be placed, at the expense of the customer, on the discharge side of the meter and before any outlets are taken off the service line.
MET	ER TESTING
22.	The quantity of water recorded by the meter shall be conclusive for both the customer and the company, except when the meter has been found to be registering inaccurately or has ceased to reg- ister. In either of such cases the meter will be promptly re- paired or replaced by the company and the quantity of water con- sumed shall be estimated by the average registration of the meter on previous corresponding periods.
23.	In case of a disputed bill involving the accuracy of a meter, such meter shall be tested, upon the request of the customer, in con- formity with the provisions of rules and regulations pertaining thereto of the Missouri Public Service Commission. If the meter so tested is found to have an error in registration of five per cent (5%) or more, the bills will be increased or decreased accord- ingly as provided by the said rules.
24.	The Company, at its own expense, will make periodic test and in- spections of its meters in order to maintain them at a high stan- dard of accuracy. Upon request, the Company will test any water meter, free of charges, provided that the meter in question has not been tested within twelve months previous to such request. If the meter has been tested within said twelve months period and the test reveals the meter and accurate within a mange of 90% to 105 a charge of \$10.
	OCT 10 1981 JUL 1'7 1975 High adicates change Definition of MISSOURI JUL 1 7 1975 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI JUL 1 7 1975 JUL 1 7 1975
DATE	OF ISSUE <u>May 20, 1975</u> DATE EFFECTIVE month day year month day year D BY Officie Vice-President Jefferson City,

.

i

+

+

Missouri-American Water Company

City of Jefferson City, Callaway County and
Cole County Adjacent to Jefferson City

Community, Town or City

Name of Issuing Corporation

RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued

For

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF BILLING AND PAYMENTS

Each customer is subject to a service charge or minimum charge, the amount of which is set forth in the Schedule of Rates according to size of meter. Payment of all bills must be made at the Company's office either in person, by mail or Electronic Fund Transfer ("EFT") on or before the due date printed on the bills, and are considered delinquent if not paid within twenty-one (21) days of the bill dated.1 Bills for water service will be distributed on a monthly basis. The due date on the tariff shall be ten (10) days after the "date of rendition" of the bill to the customer. The customer's bill will be due and payable after this due date. The delinquent date printed on the bill will not be less than twenty-one (21) days after the date of the postmark of the bill. Any accounts remaining unpaid at the expiration of twenty-one (21) days shall be considered delinquent and the Company may take such action as specified in its filed rules and regulations.

In addition to any and all charges due the Company, a check or EFT that has been received as payment for service is returned by the bank unpaid, a Returned Deposit Item charge will be assessed to cover the cost of processing this transaction. Refer to Sheet No. 5-B for the amount.

The Company may serve a Customer on a cash-only basis if more than one check or Returned Deposit Item of the customer is returned NSF or any other valid return reason in a 12-month period. "Cash" shall be deemed to mean U.S. currency, money order, or certified check.

Employees other than office employees of the Company, are not authorized to accept payment of water bills.

If for any reason service is discontinued before the expiration of one (1) month from commencement of service, a bill for at least the minimum charge for one (1) month will be rendered.

- 25. Customers are responsible for furnishing the Company with their correct address. Failure to receive bills will not be considered an excuse for non-payment nor permit an extension of the date when the account would be considered delinquent. All bills will be sent to the address entered in the application unless the Company is notified in writing by the customer of any change of address.
- 26. The use of water by the same customer in different premises or localities will not be combined, and each installation shall stand by itself.
- 27. The Company may render a bill based on estimated usage pursuant to a billing procedure approved by the Public Service Commission if:

(1) Extreme weather conditions or emergencies prevent actual meter readings.

1 Pursuant to a variance issued by the Commission May 10, 1995 in its Case No. WO-95-6, previous balances for utility charges and Charges for services not subject to Commission jurisdiction may not be separately itemized. Customers may contact Company's customer service department by telephone to obtain detailed itemization of any balance forward amounts.

* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE: June 18, 2010

DATE OF EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2010

ISSUED BY: CANCELLED October 15, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JW-2012-0091 Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2010-0723 FORM NO. 13

P.S.C. MO. NO. 3

CANCELLING

	(4 th Revised)
G	(3 rd Revised)

SHEET NO.	_11	
SHEET NO.	11	

FOR CITY OF JEFFERSON CITY, MO AND COLE COUNTY, MO ADJACENT TO JEFFERSON CITY

MISSOURI-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY NAME OF ISSUING CORPORATION

COMMUNITY, TOWN, OR CITY

	RULES AND REGULATIONS	}
	GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued	ļ'
Each cu Schedu in perso conside distribu the bill printed accoun	TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF BILLING AND PAYMENTS ustomer is subject to a service charge or minimum charge, the amount of which is set forth in the ale of Rates according to size of meter. Payment of all bills must be made at the Company's office either on, by mail or Electronic Fund Transfer ("EFT") on or before the due date printed on the bills, and are ered delinquent if not paid within twenty-one (21) days of the bill dated.1 Bills for water service will be ated on a monthly basis. The due date on the tariff shall be ten (10) days after the "date of rendition" of to the customer. The customer's bill will be due and payable after this due date. The delinquent date on the bill will not be less than twenty-one (21) days after the date of the postmark of the bill. Any ths remaining unpaid at the expiration of twenty-one (21) days shall be considered delinquent and the any may take such action as specified in its filed rules and regulations.	+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++
	In addition to any and all charges due the Company, a check or EFT that has been received as payment for service is returned by the bank unpaid, a Returned Deposit Item charge of ten dollars (\$10.00) will be assessed to cover the cost of processing this transaction.	 + +
	Employees other than office employees of the Company, are not authorized to accept payment of water bills.	
25. 26. 27.	If for any reason service is discontinued before the expiration of one (1) month from commencement of service, a bill for at least the minimum charge for one (1) month will be rendered. Customers are responsible for furnishing the Company with their correct address. Failure to receive bills will not be considered an excuse for non-payment nor permit an extension of the date when the account would be considered delinquent. All bills will be sent to the address entered in the application unless the Company is notified in writing by the customer of any change of address. The use of water by the same customer in different premises or localities will not be combined, and each installation shall stand by itself. Water bills are rendered for the entire premises and will not be subdivided. The Company may render a bill based on estimated usage pursuant to a billing procedure approved by	
	 (1) Extreme weather conditions or emergencies prevent actual mer readings. 	
c	Pursuant to a variance issued by the Commission May 10, 1995 in its Case No. WO-95-6, previous balances for utility charges and harges for services not subject to Commission jurisdiction may not be separately itemized. Customers may contact Company's sustomer service department by telephone to obtain detailed itemization of any balance forward amounts.	

* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE	February 28, 2003 [DATE EFFECTIVE	_April 11, 2003
	month day year		month day year
	David P. Abernathy, Vice Presider	ıt,	535 N. New Ballas Road
ISSUED BY:	Corporate Counsel and Secretary		St. Louis, MO 63141
	Name of Officer, Title		Address
NCELLED			
W 1 2010			

CA July 1, 2010 **Missouri Public** Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2010-723

ancel	lling P.S.C. MO. No. <u>3</u> <u>2nd</u> (Revised) SHEET No	
<u>Jnite</u>	ed Water Missouri Inc. For <u>Jefferson City, Missouri an</u> Cole County, Missouri adjac to Jefferson City, Missouri	
	RECEIVED	
	RULES AND REGULATIONS JUN 22 1995	
	GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued MISSOURI	
	TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF BILLING AND PAYMENT Public Sarvica Comm	
25.	Each customer is subject to a service charge or minimum charge, the amount of which is set forth in Schedule of Rates according to size of meter. Payment of all bills must be made at the compar office either in person or by mail on or before the due date printed on the bills, and are conside delinquent if not paid by such date.1 The due date printed on the bill will be not less than twer one (21) days after the date bill was prepared.	
	In addition to any and all charges due the Company, the customer will be charged a Return Check Cha of \$10.00 for each check returned to the Company for insufficient funds or for any other reason.	
	Employees other than office employees of the company, are not authorized to accept payment of wa bills.	
	If for any reason service is discontinued before the expiration of one (1) month from commencement service, a bill for at least the minimum charge for one (1) month will be rendered.	
26.	Customers are responsible for furnishing the company with their correct address. Failure to receive bills will not be considered an excuse for non-payment nor permit an extension of the date when the account would be considered delinquent. All bills will be sent to the address entered in the application unless the company is notified in writing by the customer of any change of address.	
27.	The use of water by the same customer in different premises or localities will not be combined, each installation shall stand by itself.	
	Water bills are rendered for the entire premises and will not be subdivided.	
28.	The company may render a bill based on estimated usage pursuant to a billing procedure approved by Public Service Commission if:	
	(1) Extreme weather conditions or emergencies prevent actual meter readings.	
	CANCELLED	
	APR 1 1 2003	
	By Ath RS 11	
	Public Service Commission MISSOURI	
separa	1. Pursuant to a variance issued by the Commission May 10, 1995 in its Case No. WO-95-6, previ es for utility charges and charges for services not subject to Commission jurisdiction may not itely itemized. Customers may contact Company's customer service department by telephone to obt ed itemization of any balance forward amounts.	
	MO. PUBLIC SERVICE CON	
TE C	OF ISSUE <u>June 22, 1995</u> DATE EFFECTIVE <u>July 22, 1995</u>	

¦.

1 1 1

,

.1

| | |

; ;

*

FORM NO. 13 P.S.C. MO. No. <u>3</u> 2nd (Revised) SHEET No. 11 Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. _3 1st (Revised) SHEET No. 11 Capital City Water Company Jefferson City, MO, and Cole County For

Missouri adjacent to Jefferson City, MO

RULES AND REGULATIONS

GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued FEB 17 1995

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF BILLING AND PAYMENT MISSOURI Public Service Commission

- Each customer is subject to a service charge or minimum charge, the amount of which is set forth in the Schedule of Rates according to size of meter. Payment of all bills must 25. be made at the company's office either in person or by mail on or before the due date printed on the bills, and are considered delinquent if not paid by such date. The due date printed on the bill will be not less than twenty-one (21) days after the date bill was prepared.
- In addition to any and all charges due the Company, the customer will be charged a Return Check Charge of \$10.00 for each check returned to the Company for insufficient funds or * for any other reason.

Employees other than office employees of the company, are not authorized to accept payment of water bills.

If for any reason service is discontinued before the expiration of one (1) month from commencement of service, a bill for at least the minimum charge for one (1) month will be rendered.

- Customers are responsible for furnishing the company with their correct address. Failure to receive bills will not be considered an excuse for non-payment nor permit an extension of the date when the account would be considered delinquent. All bills will be sent to the address entered in the application unless the company is notified in writing by the 26. customer of any change of address.
- The use of water by the same customer in different premises or localities will not be combined, and each installation shall 27. stand by itself.

Water bills are rendered for the entire premises and will not be subdivided.

The company may render a bill based on estimated usage pursuant to a billing procedure approved by the little of Service Commission if: 28.

> (1) Extreme weather conditions or emergencies prevent actual meter readings. JUL_{2}^{221999} 3 MAR. S.# 11

 Indicates new rate or text Indicates change

DATE EFFECTIVE FMISSOURI DATE OF ISSUE February 17, 1995 1995 Skomorucha, Vice President Jefferson City, Missouri ISSUED BY SKommuch SIGNATURE

FILEB

FEB 2 2 1995 MA PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

-	FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 3 lst (SHEET No. 11
, î	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 3 (Original) SHEET No. 11 REVISED
	CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY Name of Issuing Corporation Service Area
	RULES AND REGULATIONS
	GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued
	TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF BILLING AND PAYMENT PU'NIC Service Commission
	* 25. Each customer is subject to a service charge or minimum charge, the amount of which is set forth in the Schedule of Rates accord- ing to size of meter. Payment of all bills must be made at the company's office either in person or by mail on or before the due date printed on the bills, and are considered delinquent if not paid by such date. The due date printed on the bill will be not less than twenty-one (21) days after the date bill was prepared.
	Employees other than office employees of the company, are not authorized to accept payment of water bills.
	If for any reason service is discontinued before the expiration of one (1) month from commencement of service, a bill for at least the minimum charge for one (1) month will be rendered.
	* 26. Customers are responsible for furnishing the company with their correct address. Failure to receive bills will not be considered an excuse for non-payment nor permit an extension of the date when the account would be considered delinquent. All bills will be sent to the address entered in the application unless the company is notified in writing by the customer of any change of address.
	* 27. The use of water by the same customer in different permises en localities will not be combined, and each installation of the stand by itself.
	Water bills are rendered for the entire premises and will 201985 subdivided.
	* 28. The company may render a bill based on estimated up to but such a billing procedure approved by the Public Services Sciences States if:
	(1) Extreme weather conditions or emergencies prevent actual meter readings.
	WATER AUTHORITY AUG 21 1978
	*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change ORDER NO.106 Public Service Commission
	AUG 2 1 1978
	DATE OF ISSUE July 6, 1978 DATE EFFECTIVE month day year ISSUED BY July Opulling Vice-President Jefferson City, Missouri
	name of officer title address

ļ

I

ļ

İ

i

.

.

FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO, No. 3 (Original) SHEET No.	11
Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>All Previous Schedules</u> (Original) SHEET No.	
CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY For Jefferson City, Missouri Name of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City	<u>-</u>
ServiceArea	<u>}</u>
	<u>.</u> 1
GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE + Continued 20 1975	3.
BILLS MISSOURI	
 25. Each customer is subject to a service charge <u>Sublic Service Cargonission</u> the amount of which is set forth in the Schedule of Rates according to size of meter. 	
26. Bills for water service will be rendered and are due and payable as specified on the Schedule of Rates.	
27. The presentation or non presentation of a bill shall not be held to be a waiver of any of the rules or regulations.	
28. Employees, other than office employees of the company, are not authorized to accept payment of water bills. Payment of all bills must be made at the company's office either in person or by mail.	
DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE	
29. Whenever the customer desires to have his service contract terminated or his water service discontinued, he shall notify the company to that effect in writing. The customer will be responsible for the payment of all service rendered by the company prior to receipt of such written notice and during a reasonable time thereafter, not to exceed two (2) working days, to enable the company to make the final reading of the meter or meters, or to discontinue water service.	
30. When premises will be unoccupied temporarily, the customer shall notify the company in writing, and water will be turned off and all charges will cease from the date when water service is turned off. When the property is again occupied, the customer shall notify the company in writing, and the water will be turned on. No refund or allowance will be made for unoccupied property when written notice has not been given by provided. No refund will be allowed for property unoccupied for a period less than one month.	
BY JUL 1'/ 19/5 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION JUL 1'/ 19/5 # Indicates Shells ¹ rate or text # 1 8 4 3 1 + Indicates change Public Service Commission	
DATE OF ISSUE <u>May 20, 1975</u> DATE EFFECTIVE	
ISSUED BY Ann Annual Street St	ssouri

P.S.C MO NO. 3

Missouri-American Water Company

For

City of Jefferson City, Callaway County and Cole County, Adjacent to Jefferson City Community, Town or City

Name of Issuing Corporation

RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued

(2) The Company is unable to obtain access to the customer's premises for the purposes of reading the meter, or in situations where the customer makes reading the meter unnecessarily difficult.

If the Company is unable to obtain an actual meter reading, it shall undertake reasonable alternatives to obtain a customer reading of the meter.

In the event the company is unable to obtain a meter reading which would otherwise be cause for discontinuance of service in accordance with the Rules of the Public Service Commission of Missouri, the Company will offer special appointments to customers for meter reading between 4:30 p.m. and 9:00 p.m. on Saturday, both excluding holidays. The charge for such special appointment is listed on Sheet No. 5-B.

DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE

- 29. Whenever the customer desires to have his service contract terminated or his water service discontinued, he shall notify the Company to that effect in writing. The customer will be responsible for the payment of all service rendered by the Company prior to receipt of such written notice and during a reasonable time thereafter, not to exceed two (2) working days, to enable the Company to make the final reading of the meter or meters, or to discontinue water service.
- 30. When premises will be unoccupied temporarily, the customer shall notify the Company in writing, and water will be turned off and all charges will cease from the date when water service is turned off. When the property is again occupied, the customer shall notify the Company in writing, and the water will be turned on. No refund or allowance will be made as provided. No refund will be allowed for property unoccupied for a period less than one month.

* Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE: June 18, 2010

DATE OF EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2010

ISSUED BY: CANCELLED October 15, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JW-2012-0091 Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2010-0723

+

1st (Revised) SHEET No. <u>11-A</u> FORM NO. 13 P.S.C. MO. No. <u>3</u> Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. <u>3</u> (Original) SHEET No. <u>11-A</u>

For Jefferson City, MO, Rand Edle County Capital City Water Company

Missouri adjacent to Jefferson City, MO

T.

i

T

T

i.

	RULES AND REGULATIONS MISSOUR
	GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued Commission
	(2) The company is unable to obtain access to the customer's premises for the purposes of reading the meter, or in situations where the customer makes reading the meter unnecessarily difficult.
	If the company is unable to obtain an actual meter reading, it shall undertake reasonable alternatives to obtain a customer reading of the meter.
*	In the event the company is unable to obtain a meter reading which would otherwise be cause for discontinuance of service in accordance with the Rules of the Public Service Commission of Missouri, the company will offer special appointments to customers for meter reading between 4:30 p.m. and 9:00 p.m. on Saturday, both excluding holidays. The charge for such special appointment will be thirty dollars (\$30.00).
	DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE
29.	Whenever the customer desires to have his service contract terminated or his water service discontinued, he shall notify the company to that effect in writing. The customer will be responsible for the payment of all service rendered by the company prior to receipt of such written notice and during a reasonable time thereafter, not to exceed two (2) working days, to enable the company to make the final reading of the meter or meeters, or to discontinue water service.
30.	<pre>When premises will be unoccupied temporarily, the customer shall notify the company in writing, and water will be turned off and all charges will cease from the date when water service is turned off. When the property is again occupied, the customer shall notify the company in writing, and the water will be turned on. No refund or allowance will be made for unoccupied property when written notice has not been given as provided. No refund will be allowed for property unoccupied for a period less than one month.</pre>
ISSUEI	DF ISSUE <u>February 17, 1995</u> DATE EFFECTIVE <u>February 22, 1995</u> DBY <u>S. Skomorucha, Vice President Jefferson City, Missouri</u>
SIGNAT	
TGNUI	FILED
LED 2010 Public 1mission (W-2010-72	FEB 22 1995 94 - 297 MO PUBLIC SERVICE CO

CAN July 1, 2010 **Missouri Public** Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2010-723

• FORM NO. 13	P.S.C.MO. No	3	-{Original} Revised	SHEET No. 11-A
Canc	elling P.S.C.MO. No <u>Al</u>	l Previous Schedule	Coriginal (Revised)	SHEET No
	Y WATER COMPANY Issuing Corporation	101	community, M1 Community, JTd ce Area	wh of City
		AND REGULATIONS ERING OF SERVICE -	JUL 7 Continued	- 1978
premis	The company is unabl ses for the purposes the customer makes r	of reading the mete	er or in sit	SOURI mer's daromsission diffi-
shall	e company is unable t undertake reasonable ng of the meter.			-
which accord Missou for me throug both	e event the company i would otherwise be c lance with the Rules ari, the company will eter reading between gh Friday and between excluding holidays. be fifteen dollars (\$	ause for discontinu of the Public Serve offer special appo 4:30 p.m. and 9:00 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 The charge for such	ance of serv ice Commissio pintments to p.m. on Mond) p.m. on Sat	ice in n of customers ay urday,
	ANCE OF SERVICE		FE	B 221995
the constraints of the constrain	ver the customer desinated or his water seompany to that effect nsible for the paymer ny prior to receipt of nable time thereafter able the company to m s, or to discontinue	in writing. The out of all service root such written not , not to exceed two hake the final read	customer will endered by th ice and durin o (2) working	MBSOURI ng a n days,
shall off a is tu custo be tu prope refun	premises will be unoo notify the company ind all charges will or rned off. When the p mer shall notify the rned on. No refund or rty when written not d will be allowed for one month.	in writing, and wat cease from the date property is again o company in writing or allowance will b ice has not been gi	er will be tu when water s ccupied, the , and the wat e made for un ven as provid	rned service cer will noccupied led. No iod less
	WATE	R AUTHORIT	AUG 2 (1 1978
*Indicates r +Indicates d	new rate or text ORD	DER NO.106	Public Service	e Commission
				AUG 2 1 1978
DATE OF ISSU	month day year	1		month day year
ISSUED BY	name of	<u>Wice-President</u> officer	title	<u>City, Missouri</u> address

<u>Unite</u>	ed Wat	er Missouri Inc. For <u>Jefferson City, Missouri a</u> Cole County, Missouri adja to Jefferson City, Missour
	<u></u>	JUN 22 1995
		RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued MISSOURI
31.	vacancy	Public Service Con s of vacancy of a customer's property, the customer must notify the company in writing of and upon his failure to do so, he will become responsible for any damage to the property o , arising from freezing, water damage, injury to meter, or any other failure.
32.	The con	pany may discontinue water service to a customer with ten (10) days written notice for o the following reasons:
	(1)	Nonpayment of an undisputed delinquent charge.
	(11)	Failure to post a security deposit or guarantee acceptable to the company.
	(111)	Unauthorized interference, diversion or use of the company's water service situated or delivered on or about the customer's premises.
	(17)	Failure to comply with the terms and conditions of a settlement agreement.
	(V)	Refusal after reasonable notice to permit inspection, maintenance, replacement or meter rea of utility equipment. Discontinuance for inability to obtain meter readings shall b accordance with the rules of the Public Service Commission.
	(VI)	Misrepresentation of identify in obtaining water service.
	(111)	Violation of any other rules of the company approved by the Commission which adversely aff the safety of the customer or other persons, or the integrity of the company's water sys
	(4111)	Non-payment of a sewer bill pursuant to a contract between the Company and a sewer corporat municipality or sewer district authorized by state statute.
	(1X)	As provided by state or federal law.
	None of	the following shall constitute sufficient cause for the company to discontinue service:
	(1)	The failure of a customer to pay for merchandise, appliances, or services not subject to Pu Service Commission jurisdiction as an integral part of the water utility service, except a sewer bill pursuant to Rule 32 (VIII).
	(11)	The failure of the customer to pay for service rendered at a separate metering point, resid or location. In the event of discontinuance or termination of service at a sepa residential metering point, residence or location in accordance with these rules, the Com may transfer and bill any unpaid balance to any other residential service account of customer and may discontinue service after twenty-one (21) days after rendition of the comb bill, for nonpayment, in accordance with this rule;
	(111)	The failure of the customer to pay for a different class of service received at the sam different location. The placing of more than one (1) meter at the same location for purpose of billing the usage of specific devices under optional rate schedules or provis is not construed as a different class of service for the purpose of this rule;
	(17)	The failure to pay the bill of another customer, unless the customer whose service is so to be discontinued received substantial benefit and use of the service;
	(V)	The failure of a previous owner or occupant of the premises to pay an unpaid or delinguent except where the previous occupant remains an occupant or user; or fill EU
		JUL 22 1995
		MO. PUBLIC SERVICE C
DATE O	F ISSU	E June 22, 1995 DATE EFFECTIVE July 22, 1995
SSUED	BY	<u>Susan Skomorucha, Vice President, Jefferson City,</u>

- -

* ļ

Ì ×

i

ł

Car	ncelling P.S.C.MO. No	3 (Revised) 3 (Original)	
	Ŭ	REXISEd	
	L CITY WATER COMPANY	For Jefferson City (Missours)	
Name	of Issuing Corporation	Community, Town or City Service Area	ា ស្តី ស្តែ
		ND REGULATIONS	
	GOVERNING THE RENDER	ING OF SERVICE - ContinuedMISSOUR	
noti ure prop	fy the company in writing to do so, he will become	tomer's property, the loustoner must mist mist mist mist mist mist mist mi	<u>on</u>
		water service to a customer with six one or more of the following reasons:	
((I) Non-Payment of a de	linquent account.	
	(II) Failure to post a s able to the company.	ecurity deposit or guarantee accept-	
Ċ		erence, diversion or use of the situated or delivered on or about the	
	(IV) Failure to comply w settlement agreement.	with the terms and conditions of a	
i i	installed upon the premis inspection, meter reading	ccess at reasonable times to equipment ses of the customer for the purpose of , maintenance or replacement. Ter- o obtain meter readings shall be in s of the Public Service Commission.	
) i	(VI) Misrepresentation o ing water service.	of identity for the purpose of obtain-	101
7) 7 0	/II) Violation of any ot versely affects the safet or the integrity of the c	of identity for the purpose of obtain- ther rules of the company which and ty of the customer or wither descent company's delivery system. constitute sufficient cause for the ice:	
None com	e of the following shall pany to discontinue servi	constitute sufficient cause for the ice:	
a I	appliances, or services n	istomer to pay for merchandise, not subject to Public Service Com- an integral part of the water utility	
	(II) The failure of the vice received at a separa	customer to pay for concurrent ser- ate metering point, residence or	
	WATER	AUTHORITY AUG 21 1978	1
	s new rate or text ORDER	NO. 106 Public Service Commissio	
		F	137
+Indicates		At1G-21-	

•

•

I

ļ

ł

1

•

FORM NO.	13 P.S.C.MO. No Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>A11</u>	3 Previous Sche	dules (Original) dules (Original) Braxiserk	SHEET No
	TAL CITY WATER COMPANY me of Issuing Corporation		Jefferson City, 1-Commanity, T Servid R Heff E	own or Oily
	RULES	AND REGULATIO	NS,	0 1075
	GOVERNING THE RENDERING	G OF SERVICE -	Continued	
31.	In cases of vacancy of a constituent of the company in writ failure to do so, he will the property of the company age, injury to meter, or a	ustomer's prop ing of such va become respons y, arising fro	erty, the custo cancyplan & used ible for any da m freezing, wat	mer must Commission Image to
32.	Service to any customer may any of these rules and reg may be discontinued for an at least five (5) days wri the rule violated, the many which service will be disc After service is thus disc regulations, service will assurance is given that the and regulations and until as reimbursement for cost service. After regular ho idays a service charge of	ulations. How y violation, t tten notice to ner of violati ontinued if th ontinued for v not be resumed e customer wil \$10.00 has bee of discontinua urs or on Satu	ever, before set he company shall the customer, on, and the dat e violation com iolation of rul until reasonat l comply with t m paid to the conce and restore rdays, Sundays	ervice ll give stating ce after atinues. les and ble che rules company ation of
CUST	OMER'S DEPOSITS			
33. @ANOEL 1 +**	The company reserves the r the estimated gross bill f month, with a minimum of \$ service rendered, where th established to the satisfa deposit the company will p per cent (6%) interest per for a period of at least s credit on customer's bill, interest accrued thereon. The company will refund sa	or any single 10.00, to secu e credit of th ction of the c ay or credit of annum provide ix months Th at the end of	billing period re payments for le customer has ompany. Upon to n customer's bi d such deposit e ntillity cill each calendar # 843 UL 1'(19/5	plus one water not been this ill six remains pay or year; the
GANGELLED AUG 2 1 1978 BY SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI	service and after payment rendered or when the custo for service over a period any customer, having secur be required to make a new discontinued or the custom ed through failure to comp	in full has be mer shall have of twelve cons ed the return deposit unless er's credit st	en made for al Secutive months of a deposit, the service has anding has been	l service SEU115 , and shall not as been
	ates new rate or text ates change			
• L				JUL 17 1975
DATE OF ISSUED B	month day year	e Vice-Pres	EFFECTIVE ident Jeffers title	month day year son City, Missouri address

-

ì

1

) !

ł

ł

ļ

-

ļ

1

-

_

Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. 3 (Revolution of the second of t	United Water Missouri Inc. For Jefferson City, Missouri to Jefferson City, M RECE JUN 2 CALCED AND REGULATION CONTINUES AND REGULATION MISS CONTINUES AND REGULATION CONTINUES THE REMOVERING OF SERVICE - Continue Public Service Continues on the provision of this rule, the company shall postpore the dis unter service to a residential customer for a time not in excess of twenty-ore days if the discontinuous will aggress that medical emergency of the custom his family or other provision of this rule, the company shall postpore the dis unter service to a residential customer for a time not in excess of twenty-ore days if the discontinuous will aggress that a medical emergency of the custom his family or other provision of this rule, the company may discontinue service is repire a customer of provide satisfactory evidence that a medical emergency of the custom industry of the prevision of this rule, the company will not discontinue service for long as the customer of provision of this rule, the company will not discontinue service for industry of the period of this rule will aggress the utility fire percent (5 in customer disputes a particular bill, the company will not discontinue service for long as the customer of provision of this is by the due date, and (11) of errors of a customer of provision in accordance with comission rules. Fire of a greement cannot be reached on settlement of the dispute, the customer and dispute with the Public Service Commission in accordance with commission rules. Fire All ALL 22	ET No.
<u>DURES AND REGULATIONS</u> <u>MISSOURI</u> <u>Public Service Com</u> (1) The failure to pay a bill correcting a previous underbilling, wherever the customer of a arrangement equal to the period of underbilling. Notwithstanding any other provision of this rule, the company shall postpone the discontinue arised the discontinuance will aggravate an existent medical emergency of the customer, a me arised the discontinuance will aggravate an existent medical emergency of the customer, and is and iy other provision of this rule, the company may discontinue service tempo without advance notice for reasons of maintenance, health, safety, or a state of emergency. If a customer disputes a particular bill, the company will not discontinue service for non-pany determine the undisputed portion of the bill (if the parties are rule ad state of the customer for a state of a state of a mergency. If a customer disputes a particular bill, the company will not discontinue service for non-pany ad state. If a customer disputed portion, the customer shall pay to the utility fifty percent (50%) of the discussions with the company to settle the dispute in accordance with commission rules. If agreement cannot be reached on sattlement of the dispute, the ustomer may registed dispute with the Public Service Commission in accordance with Commission rules. <i>Pille M</i>	Rutes AND REGULATIONS Mission COVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued Mission Cutomation Control of the service - continued Mission Cutomation Control of the service - continued Mission Cutomation Control of the service - continued Mission Cutomation Control of the service - continued Mission Cutomation Control of the service - continued Mission Cutomation Control of the service - continued Mission Cutomation Control of the service - continued Mission Cutomation Control of the service - continued Mission Cutomation Control Control Control Matter service to a residential cutomer for a time not in excess of tuency-one days if a cutomer to provide satisfactory evidence that a medical emergency exists. Control of the service - company may discontinue service if a cutomer of on provision of this rule, the company may discontinue service for long as the cutomer (i) pays all future periodic bills by the due date, and (ii) enters discussions with the company to settle the dispute heurity percent Condiscutor Commission If a customer (i) pays all future periodic bills by the due date, and (ii) enters discussion Commission If a custo	<u>ssouri</u> 1ri adj Missou
arrangement equal to the period of underbilling. Notwithstanding any other provision of this rule, the company shall postpone the discontinue advised the discontinuance will aggravate an existent medical emergency of the customer, a mem his family or other permement resident of the premises where service is rendered. The compa- require a customer to provide satisfactory evidence that a medical emergency exists. Notwithstanding any other provision of this rule, the company may discontinue service tempo without advance notice for reasons of maintenance, health, safety, or a state of emergency. If a customer disputes a particular bill, the company will not discontinue service for non-paym long as the customer (i) pays the undisputed portion of the bill (if the parties are unal determine the undisputed portion, the customer shall pay to the utility fifty percent (50%) of this in dispute), (ii) pays all future periodic bills by the due date, and (iii) enters into be discussions with the company to settle the dispute in accordance with customer may regist dispute with the Public Service Commission in accordance with Commission rules. FILE® AULT 22 1925	arrangement equal to the period of underbilling. Netwithstanding any other provision of this rule, the company shall postpone the dis unter service to a residential customer for a time not in excess of twenty-one days if advised the discontinuance will aggravate an existent medical emergency of the custome his family or other permanent resident of the premises where service is rendered. In require a customer to provide satisfactory evidence that a medical emergency exists. Notwithstanding any other provision of this rule, the company may discontinue service of a customer disputes a particular bill, the company will not discontinue service for long as the customer (i) pays the undisputed portion of the bill (if the parties determine the undisputed portion, the customer shall pay to the utility fifty percent (5 in dispute), (ii) pays all future periodic bills by the due date, and (iii) enters discussions with the company to settle the dispute in accordance with rules of dispute with the Public Service Commission in accordance with Commission rules. <i>Hart agreement cannot be reached on settlement of the dispute, the customer m</i> dispute with the Public Service Commission in accordance with Commission rules. <i>Hart agreement cannot be reached on settlement of the dispute in the used settle</i> . <i>Hart agreement cannot be reached on settlement of the dispute in the settle</i> . <i>Hart agreement cannot be reached on settlement of the dispute in the settle</i> . <i>Hart agreement cannot be reached on settlement of the dispute in the settle</i> . <i>Hart agreement cannot be reached on settlement for the dispute in the settle</i> . <i>Hart agreement cannot be reached on settlement for the dispute in the settle</i> . <i>Hart agreement cannot be reached on settlement for the dispute in the settle</i> . <i>Hart agreement cannot be reached on settlement for the dispute in the settle</i> .	SOURI ICO Comi Istomer cla
without advance notice for reasons of maintenance, health, safety, or a state of emergency. If a customer disputes a particular bill, the company will not discontinue service for non-paym long as the customer (i) pays the undisputed portion of the bill (if the parties are unal determine the undisputed portion, the customer shall pay to the utility fifty percent (50%) of th in dispute), (ii) pays all future periodic bills by the due date, and (iii) enters into bo discussions with the company to settle the dispute in accordance with rules of the Public S Commission. If agreement cannot be reached on settlement of the dispute, the customer may regist dispute with the Public Service Commission in accordance with Commission rules. FILE 0 JUL 22 1925	without advance notice for reasons of maintenance, health, safety, or a state of emerg If a customer disputes a particular bill, the company will not discontinue service for long as the customer (i) pays the undisputed portion of the bill (if the parties determine the undisputed portion, the customer shall pay to the utility fifty percent (5 in dispute), (ii) pays all future periodic bills by the due date, and (iii) enters discussions with the company to settle the dispute in accordance with rules of the Commission. If agreement cannot be reached on settlement of the dispute, the customer m dispute with the Public Service Commission in accordance with Commission rules. FILL AUL 22	liscontinual if the comp omer, a mem The compar
JUL 22 1995	JUL 22	rgency. or non-paym s are unat (50%) of th rs into bor e Public Se
JUL 22 1995	JUL 22	
JUL 22 1995	JUL 22	
JUL 22 1995	JUL 22	
		2 1995

; ; ; ;

ţ [|]

i ¦

ł

;

i

i.

*

_				,
Cance	elling P.S.C.MO. No <u>All</u>	<u>previous Sc</u>	(Revi	inal SHEET No
	ITY WATER COMPANY	For		
Name of	Issuing Corporation		Gommun Service Are	ity, Town or City
				<u>a</u>
······	RULES	AND REGULATI	ONS J	UL 7- 1978
	GOVERNING THE RENDE			ied Mecoupi
	location in accord transfer any unpai of the customer.	lance with th .d balance to	ese ru <u>les, th</u> any other se	Nervice Lonninissi e company may rvice account
(111) The failure of the of service receive The placing of mor ion for the purpos devices under opti not construed as a purpose of this ru	ed at the sam re than one m se of billing ional rate sc a different c	e or differen eter at the s the usage of hedules or pr lass of servi	at location. same locat- society ovisions is ce for the
Notwit shall ial cu compan medica	hstanding any other p postpone the disconti stomer for a time not y is advised the disc 1 emergency of the cu	provision of inuance of wa t in excess o continuance w	this rule, th ter servi cy f twenty-out ill aggravate	UL 221995 De company /) de
The co ence t Notwit discon	permanent resident of mpany may require a c hat a medical emergen thstanding any other p tinue service tempora ntenance, health, sat	customer to p ncy exists. provision of arily without	brovide satisf this rule, th advance noti	factory evid- ne company may ice for reasons
termin pays t able t to the pays a into k in acc agreen custom	sustomer disputes a particular service for non-period the undisputed portion to determine the undis to determine the undispute to the undispute the undispute the undispute to the undispute the undispute the undispute to the undispute the undispute the undispute to the undispute the undispute the undispute the undispute to the undispute the undispute the undispute the undispute the undispute to the undispute the	payment so lo n of the bill sputed portion nt (50%) of t ills by the d with the comp f the Public d on settleme dispute with	ong as the cus (if the part on, the custom the bill in di lue date, and bany to settle Service Commission ent of the dis the Public Se	stomer (i) ties are un- mer shall pay ispute), (ii) (iii) enters e the dispute ission. If spute, the
	WATE	R AUTHO	DRITY	FOLED AUG 21 1978
	ORI	DER NO.10	ö	
*Indicates r +Indicates c	new rate or text			c Service Commissi
			ç: eze	AUG 21
DATE OF ISSU	E July 6, 1978 month day, year	DA	TE EFFECTIV	

P.S.C MO NO. 3

Missouri-American Water Company

Name of Issuing Corporation

For

City of Jefferson City, Callaway County and Cole County, Adjacent to Jefferson City Community, Town or City

RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued	
When water service to a premises has been discontinued for any reason other than temporary vacancy, it will be renewed promptly at that premises when the cause for discontinuance has been eliminated, applicable restoration charges have been paid and, if required satisfactory credit arrangements have been made.	
No customer whose service has been turned off shall turn on same or have same done by anyone other than the company.	
Water will not be turned on to any premises unless there is a responsible person present at such time to see that all water outlets in the premises are closed to prevent damage by escaping water.	
When it has been necessary to discontinue water service to any premises because of a violation of the Rules and Regulations or for non-payment of any bill [except for non-payment of a sewer bill pursuant to Rule 32 (VIII)], a charge will be made to partly cover the expense of turning on the water. Refer to Sheet No. 5-B for charges to restore service during regular hours or after regular hours or on Saturdays, Sundays, or holidays. This charge, together with any arrears that may be due the company for charges against the customer, and any service deposit required by the company, must be paid before the water will again be turned on.	+ +
If at the time of such discontinuance of service, the customer does not have a deposit with the company, the company may require a cash deposit as a guarantee of the payment of future bills before the water will be turned on.	
SECURITY DEPOSITS	
33. The company may require a security deposit or other guarantee as a condition of new water service due to any of the following:	
 * Indicates new rate or text + Indicates change 	

DATE OF ISSUE: June 18, 2010

DATE OF EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2010

ISSUED BY: CANCELLED October 15, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JW-2012-0091 Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

<u>Unite</u>	d Water 1	Missouri	Inc.	Fo	Cole	<u>erson City</u> County, M efferson C	issouri a	djac ouri
				RULES AND R			JUN 22	1995
		GO	<u>/ERNING_TH</u>		OF SERVICE -	Continued	MISSC blic Service	
	will be ren	ewed promptly	at that j	premises who	en the cause	망 reason other th for discontinuan ed, satisfactory	ian temporary va ce has been el	cancy, iminat
	No customer the company.	whose service	has been t	urned off sh	all turn on sa	ame or have same o	lone by anyone o	ther t
	Water will n to see that	ot be turned o all water out	n to any p lets in th	oremises unl e premises a	ess there is a are closed to	a responsible per prevent damage b	son present at a	such t
	Rules and Re to Rule 32 (turning on t after regula charge, toge	gulations or f VIII)], a cha he water, exc ir hours or of ther with any	for non-pay rge of twe ept that t n Saturday arrears th	yment of any enty dollars the charge f rs, Sundays, at may be du	bill [except (\$20.00) wil or any servic or holidays e the company	ny premises becau for non-payment l be made to part e turned on at th will be thirty for charges again the water will a	of a sewer bill tly cover the ex ne request of a dollars (\$30.00 nst the customer	pursu kpense custo). T , and
	company, the	ime of such o company may n ll be turned o	require a	ance of ser cash deposit	vice, the cus as a guarant	tomer does not h ee of the payment	nave a deposit t of future bill	with Ls bef
	SECURITY DEP	DSITS						
							JUL 22 199	5
			<u></u>		<u></u>	MO. PI	95-3 UBLIC SERVIC	E CO
	F ISSUE	June 22	2, 1999	5	DATE EF	FECTIVE	uly 22, 19	<u>995</u>
DALE O								

. ...

L

į

ł

***** |

FORM NO. 13P.S.C. MO. No. 31st (Revised) SHEET No. 12-BCancelling P.S.C. MO.No. 3(Original) SHEET No. 12-BCapital City Water CompanyFor Jefferson City, MO, Rahd Edly County

<u>Missouri adjacent to Jefferson City, MO</u>

FFB 17 1995 RULES AND REGULATIONS MISSOURI GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued When water service to a premises has been terminated for any reason other than temporary vacancy, it will be renewed promptly at that premises when the cause for discontinuance has been eliminated and upon payment of all charges due and payable by the customer in accordance with the company's approved schedule of rates and tariffs. No customer whose service has been turned off shall turn on same or have same done by anyone other than the company. Water will not be turned on to any premises unless there is a responsible person present at such time to see that all water outlets in the premises are closed to prevent damage by escaping water. When it has been necessary to discontinue water service to any premises because of a violation of the Rules and Regulations or on account of non-payment of any bill, a charge of twenty dollars (\$20.00) will be made to partly cover the expense of turning on the water, except that the charge for any service turned on at the request of a customer after regular hours or on Saturdays, Sundays, or holidays will be thirty dollars (\$30.00). This charge, together with any arrears that may be due the company for charges against the customer, and any due the company for charges against the customer, and any service deposit required by the company, must be paid before the water will again be turned on. If at the time of such discontinuance of service, the customer does not have a deposit with the company, the company may require a cash deposit as a guarantee of the payment of future bills before the water will be turned on. SECURITY DEPOSITS The company may require a security deposit or other guarantee as a condition of new water service anceledary of the following: 33. following: JUL 221995 MKK Public Service Commission Indicates new rate or text MISSOURI Indicates change DATE EFFECTIVE February 22, 1995 DATE OF ISSUE February 17,1995 S. Skomorucha, Vice President Jefferson City, Missouri ISSUED BY Stomauch BAM SIGNATURE FILED FEB 22 1995

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

	FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 3 (Original) SHEET No. 12-B
• :	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. All Previous Schedules (Original) SHEET No
•	CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY ForJefferson City, Missouri5 Name of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City Service Area Service Area
	RULES AND REGULATIONS
	GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued MISSOURI
	PULIC Service Commission When water service to a premises has been terminated for any reason other than temporary vacancy, it will be renewed promptly at that premises when the cause for discontinuance has been elim- inated and upon payment of all charges due and payable by the customer in accordance with the company's approved schedule of rates and tariffs.
	No customer whose service has been turned off shall turn on same or have same done by anyone other than the company. FEB 221995
	Water will not be turned on to any premises unless there is a $R.S.$ $\frac{4}{12}$ - B responsible person present at such time to see that all solve Commission outlets in the premises are closed to prevent damage by escaping water.
	When it has been necessary to discontinue water service to any premises because of a violation of the Rules and Regulations or on account of non-payment of any bill, a charge of ten dollars (\$10.00) will be made to partly cover the expense of turning on the water, except that the charge for any service turned on at the request of a customer after regular hours or on Saturdays, Sundays, or holidays will be fifteen dollars (\$15.00). This charge, together with any arrears that may be due the company for charges against the customer, and any service deposit re- quired by the company, must be paid before the water will again be turned on.
	If at the time of such discontinuance of service, the customer does not have a deposit with the company, the company may require a cash deposit as a guarantee of the payment of future bills be- fore the water will be turned on.
	SECURITY DEPOSITS
	* 33. The company may require a security deposit or other guarantee as a condition of new water service due to any of the following:
	WATER AUTHORITY AUG 21 1978 ORDED NO. 106
	*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change
	DATE OF ISSUE July 6, 1978 DATE FREECTIVE
•	DATE OF ISSUE Month day year DATE EFFECTIVE month day year
	ISSUED BY <u>fillent Vice-President Jefferson City</u> , Missour name of officer title address

FORM NO. 13		3	(Ori	minal) curre	·	10 0
CU	P.S.C.MO. No		(Res	ginal (SHEF xixxextx)	ST NO.	12-0
Cancel	ling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>A1</u>	l Previous Sch	edules { Ori Rev	ginal) SHEE	ET No.	
	TY WATER COMPANY			City, Misso	<u>ıri</u>	
Name of Is	suing Corporation		Commu Service Ar	hity ETOWE of	VE]
	RULES	AND REGULATIC	NS	111 7- 1	979	
	GOVERNING THE REND	ERING OF SERVI	CE - Conti			
(I)	The customer has utility providing service account w and at the time o unpaid and not in	hich accrued w f the request	ithin the	last five y	ammis: ears	sion
(11)	The customer has with or diverted same service situ customer's premis	the service of ated on or abo	a utility out or deli	providing vered to the	the	
(III)	The customer is u for water utiliti mission.					
	npany may require a tion of continued w					
(1)	The service of th the company for n in dispute.			-		
(11)	In an unauthorize or diverted the s about or delivere	ervice of the	company si	tuated on o	I	
(111)	The customer has fore the delinque of twelve consecu	ency date for i	five billin			
	rity deposit require ing terms and condit		any is subj	ect to the		
(I)	A deposit shall r applicable to one shall be computed	billing perio	od plus thi	rty days an		
	WATER	A AUTHOR	11	AUG 21		
		ER NO.106		-	ļ	1
*Indicates nev +Indicates cha				Iblic Service C		
DATE OF ISSUE	July 6, 1978	DAT	E EFFECTI	AUG	-rest-	378
D ALL OF ISSUE	month day year			month	day	-
11 ISSUED BY	name of o		President title	Jefferson	addre	

ì

.

.

, [,] ,	FORM NO. 13	P.S.C.MO. No3	Original) SHEET No. 12-D
	Cancelli	ng P.S.C.MO. No. <u>All Previous Schedule</u>	. ,
	CAPITAL CIT	Y WATER COMPANY For Jeffer	Son DLAY MESBOWED
		uing Corporation	Community Town of City)
	[RULES AND REGULATIONS	JUL 7- 1978
	G	OVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - C	Antinued Muccoup
		billing for service unless the secur quired from an existing customer, in posit shall not exceed two times the that customer during the preceding t	which case the de-
	(11)	Interest at the rate of six percent annually shall be payable on all dep shall be paid upon the return of the shall not accrue on any cash deposit company has made a reasonable effort posit to the customer.	oosits. Interest e deposit. Interest after the date the
	(111)	Upon termination of service, the dep interest, shall be credited to the f balance, if any, shall be returned p tomer.	inal bill and the
	(VI)	The credit of a customer shall be est deposit and accrued interest shall be by the company upon satisfactory pay of all proper charges for water serv to exceed twelve consecutive months. this rule, payment is satisfactory is date upon which the bill becomes del	be refunded promptly ment by the customer vice for a period not . For purposes of if made prior to the linquent. The com-
WATER A	UTHORITY NO.106	pany may withhold refund of the depo the resolution of a matter in disput continuance for non-payment or unaut ence by the customer.	te involving dis-
	(V)	If a customer is unable to pay a sec payment, the company will allow the payments over a period of at least t	customer to make
	pany may surety f	of a cash security deposit required h v accept the written guarantee of a re for a customer services account subject ad conditions:	esponsible party as
	(I)	It shall be in writing and shall sta guarantee and the maximum amount gu pany shall not hold the guarantor i	aranteed. The com-
_	*Indicates new +Indicates char	1	Public Service Commission
	DATE OF ISSUE	July 6, 1978 DATE EFI	FECTIVE August 7, 1978 month day year
CANCELLED October 15, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JW-2012-0091	ISSUED BY	name of officer	t Jefferson City, Missouri title address

. T

ī

ţ.

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	FORM NO. 13	P.S.C.MO. No	3	_ (Original) SHEET No. <u>12-E</u>
ه م	Cancelli	ng P.S.C.MO. No. All	Previous Schedule	S (Original) SHEET No
)		Y WATER COMPANY uing Corporation	For Jeffers	on Ci R. FMISSOURI ED
	r			- <u>JUL 7- 1978 - </u>
		RULES GOVERNING THE RENDE	AND REGULATIONS TRING OF SERVICE -	Continued MISSOURI
				Pullic Service Commission
				required cash de thereto in a separate
	(11)	guarantor shall be by the customer of for a period of tw of this rule, paym puted bills, it is the bill becomes of shall be satisfact solution or withdn withhold the release solution of a math	velve successive mo ment is satisfactor s made prior to the delinquent. Paymen cory if made within rawal of the disput ase of the guaranto	isfactory payment is for water service onths. For purposes by if, as to undis- e date upon which it of a disputed bill it ten days of re- ce. The company may or pending the re- plving discontinuance
				En Em
				FILED
				AUG 21 1978
	kTm-12 makes		AUTHORITY	
	*Indicates new +Indicates char		P NO.106	Public Service Commission
				AUG 2-1 1978
	DATE OF ISSUE	July 6, 19 /month_day_year	78 DATE EFI	FECTIVE August 7 1070 month day year
CANCELLED October 15, 2011 Missouri Public	ISSUED BY	name of of	Vice-President ficer	Jefferson City, Missouri title address
Service Commission JW-2012-0091	V			

ī.

1

÷.

- 4

.

P.S.C MO NO. 3

For

Missouri-American Water Company

City of Jefferson City, Callaway County and
Cole County, Adjacent to Jefferson City

Name of Issuing Corporation

Community, Town or City

RULES AND REGULATIONS **GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued** 35. The payment of any undisputed bill within the meaning of these rules, shall be payment of the bill within 21 days following presentation of the bill, or the payment of any contested bill, payment of which is withheld beyond the period herein mentioned and the dispute is terminated substantially in favor of the customer and payment made by the customer within ten days thereafter. BUILDERS TEMPORARY SERVICE 36. Contractors, builders, or others, will be required to take water at the Company's established meter rates and in addition shall pay a fee for installing a temporary meter for construction purposes to be paid at time a permit is granted. See Sheet No. 5-B for the fee. + 37. Bills for water service for building purposes, are payable and due after service is rendered and upon presentation. MISCELLANEOUS 38. Water shall not be turned into any customer's premises by any person who is not an agent of the company, except temporarily by a plumber, with company approval to enable him to test his work, provided is shall be turned off immediately after the test is made. 39. The authorized agents of the company shall have the right of access, at all reasonable hours, to the premises supplied with water for the purpose of reading meters, examining pipes and fixtures, observing manner of using water, and for any other purpose which is proper and necessary in the conduct of the Company's business, otherwise the Company will require that the meter be placed outside of the building as provided for in Rule 18 above or Rule 40 below. Such agents shall carry proper credentials evidencing their employment by the company. Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE: June 18, 2010

DATE OF EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2010

ISSUED BY: CANCELLED October 15, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JW-2012-0091 Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>All Previous Schedules</u> Original SHEET No. (Revised)
	AL CITY WATER COMPANY me of Issuing Corporation Service ANTER COMPANY NEDENVED
	RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued 20 1975
35.	The payment of any undisputed bill within the meaning of these rules, shall be payment of the bill within the meaning of these presentation of the bill, or the payment of any contested bill, payment of which is withheld beyond the period herein mentioned and the dispute is terminated substantially in favor of the customer and payment made by the customer within ten days thereafter.
BUI	DERS' TEMPORARY SERVICE
36.	Contractors, builders, or others, will be required to take water at the company's established meter rates and in addition shall pay a fee of \$20.00 for installing a temporary meter for construction purposes to be paid at time a permit is granted.
37.	Bills for water service for building purposes, are payable and due after service is rendered and upon presentation.
MIS	ELLANEOUS
38.	Water shall not be turned into any customer's premises by any person who is not an agent of the company, except temporarily by a plumber, with company approval to enable him to test his work, provided it shall be turned off immediately after the test is made.
39.	The authorized agents of the company shall have the right of access, at all reasonable hours, to the premises supplied with water for the purpose of reading meters, examining pipes and fixtures, observing manner of using water, and for any other purpose which is proper and necessary in the conduct of the company's business, otherwise the company will require that the meter be placed outside of the building as provided for in Rule 18 above or Rule 40 below. Such agents shall carry proper credentials evidencing their employment by the company.
	ates new rate or text #18431
+Indic	ates change
DATE OF	ISSUE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE
ELLED 2010 ISSUED E i Public	Y Multiple Vice-President Jefferson City, Miss name of officer title address

_

_

-

For

Missouri-American Water Company

Ci

City of Jefferson City, Callaway County and Cole County, Adjacent to Jefferson City Community, Town or City

Name of Issuing Corporation

	RULES AND REGULATIONS	
	GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued	
40.	When, during normal working hours, the Company is unable to reg-	
	ularly secure reasonable and acceptable access to the customer's	
	meter two times in any twelve month period for the purposes of	
	obtaining meter readings, the company will require the install-	
	ation of a meter equipped with a remote reading attachment (when	
	practical to do so). The attachment will be installed by the	
	Company at the cost listed on Sheet No. 5-B	+
	for the initial installation. The remote reading attachment and	
	all parts and portions thereof, shall remain the property of the	
	Company and shall be maintained by the Company. Failure to pay	
	installation charge will result in discontinuation of water ser-	
	vice and will only be reconnected under conditions set forth in	
	Rule No. 32, Paragraph 4, Page 12-B. Any customer whether or	
	not access to his meter is a problem, may request the install-	
	ation of such remote reading attachment and the Company shall	
	install same subject to the charge and conditions set out above.	
	Company will consider Rule No. 28 (II), as an alternative to	
	the above. Company does not consider a key to premises as reason-	
	able and acceptable access, and will not accept and retain the same.	
	able and acceptable accept, and will not accept and retain the bane.	
41.	The Company will not be liable for any claim or damage arising	
	from a shortage of water, the breaking of machinery or other	
	facilities, or for any damage or inconvenience suffered by the	
	customer, or for any claim for interruption in service, lessen-	
	ing of supply, inadequate pressure, or poor quality of water be-	
	yond its control.	
	yond its control.	
42	As necessity may arise in case of break, emergency or other	
12	similar cause, the Company shall have the right temporarily to	
	cut off the water supply in order to make necessary repairs,	
	connections, etc. The Company shall use all reasonable and	
	practicable measures to notify the customer, in advance, or such	
	discontinuance of service. The Company may restrict or regulate	
	the quantity of water used by customers in case of scarcity of	
	when ever the public welfare may require it.	
43.	No customer shall open or close of the Company's curb stops	
43.		
	or valves in any public or private line.	
44.	No agent or employee of the Company shall have the right or	
44.	No agent or employee of the Company shall have the right or	
	Authority to bind in it by any promise, agreement, or represent-	
	ation contrary to the letter or intent of these rules and re- qulations.	
	gulacions.	
* India	ates new rate or text	
	ates new rate or text ates change	
	ales unanye	

DATE OF ISSUE: June 18, 2010

DATE OF EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2010

ISSUED BY: CANCELLED October 15, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JW-2012-0091 Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

FORM N	0.13 P.S.C.MO. No. 3 1st (SHEET No. 14 Revised)
	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 3 (Original) SHEET No. 14 (Revised)
	CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY
	Name of Issuing Corporation For Community, Town of FILW ED
<u>.</u>	
	RULES AND REGULATIONS
	GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued SEP 10 1981
+ 40.	When, during normal working hours, the company is unable to fassOUR ularly secure reasonable and acceptable access to the purposes of obtaining meter readings, the company will require the install- ation of a meter equipped with a remote reading attachment (when practical to do so). The attachment will be installed by the company at a cost to the customer of \$20.00 (plus tax on material) for the initial installation. The remote reading attachment and all parts and portions thereof, shall remain the property of the company and shall be maintained by the company. Failure to pay installation charge will result in discontinuation of water ser- vice and will only be reconnected under conditions set forth in Rule No. 32, Paragraph 4, Page 12-B. Any customer, whether or not access to his meter is a problem, may request the install- ation of such remote reading attachment and the company shall install same subject to the charge and conditions set out above. Company will consider Rule No. 28, (II), as an alternative to the above. Company does not consider a key to premises as reason- able and acceptable access, and will not accept and retain same.
41.	The company will not be liable for any claim or damage arising from a shortage of water, the breaking of machinery or other facilities, or for any damage or inconvenience suffered by the customer, or for any claim for interruption in service, lessen- ing of supply, inadequate pressure, or poor quality of water be- yond its control
42.	As necessity may arise in case of break, emergency or other similiar cause, the company shall have the right temporarily to cut off the water supply in order to make necessary repairs, connections, etc. The company shall use all reasonable and practicable measures to notify the customer, in advance, or such discontinuance of service. The company may restrict or regulate the quantity of water used by customers in case of scarcity of when ever the public welfare may require it.
43.	No customer shall open or close any of the company's curb stops or valves in any public or private line.
44. CANCELLED July J, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2010-013; YW-2010-	
*Ind	licates new rate or text licates change Public Service Commission
DATE	OF ISSUE September 10, 1981 DATE EFFECTIVE October 10, 1981 month day year month day year DATE EFFECTIVE October 10, 1981 month day year
ISSUED	BY name of officer title address

-

1 1

÷

ı.

ţ

i.

ł

ł

ł

i

CAPI	TAL CITY WATER COMPANY	ForJefferson CTCV, Missouri
	me of Issuing Corporation	ComButity formor Ely Service Area
	RULES AND R	
	GOVERNING THE RENDERING	DF_SERVICE - ContinuedSound
40.	When, during normal working hours regularly secure reasonable and a customer's meter for the purpose the Company may, when practical equipped with a remote reading a shall be installed upon agreemen \$20.00 (plus tax on material) of costs. The remote reading attach ions thereof, shall remain the pr shall be maintained by the Compan not access to his meter is a pro- ation of such remote reading attach install same subject to the char above.	of obtaining meter readings, to do so, install a meter ttachment. The attachment t of the customer to pay the initial installation ment and all parts and port- roperty of the Company and ny. Any customer, whether or blem, may request the install- achment and the Company shall
41.	The company will not be liable f from a shortage of water, the br facilities, or for any damage or the customer, or for any claim f lessening of supply, inadequate water beyond its control.	eaking of machinery or other inconvenience suffered by or interruption in service,
42.	As necessity may arise in case of similar cause, the company shall cut off the water supply in orde connections, etc. The company so practicable measures to notify t such discontinuance of service. regulate the quantity of water u scarcity or when ever the public	have the right temporarily to r to make necessary repairs, hall use all reasonable and he customer, in advance, of The company may restrict or sed by customers in case of
43.	No customer shall open or close or valves in any public or priva	
44.	No agent or employee of the comp authority to bind it by any prom ation contrary regulations	ise, agreement, or represent- intent of these nules and FILED
*Indic +Indic	ates new rate or text 12514 ates change PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIO	JUL 1 7 19/5 N # 1 8 4 3 1 Public Service Commission 1 7 19

-

ł

ļ

ļ

1

:

١

i

i.

Missouri-American Water Company

Name of Issuing Corporation

For

City of Jefferson City, Callaway County and Cole County, Adjacent to Jefferson City Community, Town or City

45. Lawn, greenhouse, and garden sprinkling which are permitted through flexible hoses if equipped with hand or automatic nozzles. Underground lawn sprinklers and irrigation systems may be installed only under special approval by the Company. Customer must furnish schematic drawing of the proposed pipe layout, together with valves, sprinkle heads, and appurtenances, including sizes and specifications. 46. The Company reserves the right to alter or amend these rules and regulations in the manner provided by law. 47. Service Line Inspection fee – A Service fee will be charged for an inspection by + Company personnel to insure compliance with Service Connection Rules 5 + through 12.1. Refer to Sheet No. 5B for fees. + * * * * * * Indicates new rate or text + Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE: June 18, 2010

DATE OF EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2010

ISSUED BY:

CANCELLED October 15, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JW-2012-0091 Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

· · · · ·	FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 3 (Original) SHEET No. 15
	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>All Previous Schedule</u> Original SHEET No
•	CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY For Jefferson City, Missouri
	Name of Issuing Corporation For-Gommunity, Town or City
	Service
	RULES AND REGULATIONS
	GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued 20 1975
	MISSOURI
	45. Lawn, greenhouse, and garden sprinkling Willico Ecpernic Securics on through flexible hoses if equipped with hand or automatic nozzles. Underground lawn sprinklers and irrigation systems may be installed only under special approval by the company. Customer must furnish schematic drawing of the proposed pipe layout, together with valves, sprinkler heads, and appurten- ances, including sizes and specifications.
	46. The company reserves the right to alter or amend these rules and regulations in the manner provided by law.
	FIRE PROTECTION
	47. Water from fire hydrants or other fire fighting facilities shall be used only for fire fighting purposes.
	48. The company shall have no greater duty, with regard to fire hydrant service or private fire fighting service, than to supply only such volumes of water at such pressures as may be available in the normal operation of the waterworks facilities.
	49. Company shall not be considered an insurer of property or per- sons or to have undertaken to extinguish fire or to protect persons or property against loss or damage by fire or otherwise. In consideration of the level of charges for private fire fighting service, the company shall not be held liable for any amount in excess of 10% of the annual charge for private fire fighting service, as applicable, because of any claim based up- on a loss resulting from failure to supply water or pressure or for any other cause.
CANCELLED July 1, 2010 Missouri Public	50. Where metered service is provided to any customer, the company shall not be responsible for the quantities of water or pressures which may be available for any fire fighting facilities or purposes where the customer installs such facilities, or makes connections to his water system for such purposes on the discharge side of the meter in his service line, and shall not be held liable for any claim based upon loss due to fire or fire fighting. JUL 1'1 1975
Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2010-07	#19491
♥	DATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 month day year May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE Month day year month day year
	ISSUED BY Missouri name of officer title address

ī

İ

ł

i

÷.

Name of Issuing Corporation		City Community, Town or City
Missouri-American Water Company	For	City of Jefferson City, MO, Callaway and Cole County, MO, Adjacent to Jefferson

Rules and Regulations Governing the Rendering Of Service

Rule 48 Private Fire Protection Service

- A. Application for private fire protection service will be considered by the Company subject to the availability of water mains of sufficient size, and the furnishing of fire protection service shall be on the basis of pressure and volumes as may exist in the locality, which pressures and volumes are not guaranteed by the Company. The private fire protection service is not designed to extinguish a fire, but rather to suppress or retard its growth to protect persons and property.
- B. When fire flows are necessary (whether for a single premises or on a Master Water Service Line which is metered at its connection to the Company's main), the meter(s) must be capable of measuring a full range of flows required by the customer (both domestic and fire flows). The Customer with approval from the Company may choose the preferred method of:

A combination service line with a meter designed for both domestic flows and fire flows, typically referred to as a "fire flow" meter, or an approved meter by the Company. For residential single or two family premises combination services only, this meter may not be a "fire flow" meter designed and warranted for use on residential fire suppression systems. That portion of the dual purpose service line from the Company main to the property line shall be the property of the Company in consideration of its perpetual maintenance and upkeep excluding St. Louis County Operations.

Based on Customer's needs and premises requirements, the Customer with approval from the Company may also choose between:

1) a split service line configuration which uses a detector check meter(s) on the fire line and a meter suitable for the reasonably anticipated domestic usage requirements on the line not used for fire protection, or

2) a dedicated fire service line with detector check meter, which is separate from the domestic water service line.

If a Customer chooses a combination service configuration for a one or two family residential premises that is sized to meet fire flows, this service line will be considered an oversized Domestic Service Line and must conform to the rules for service connections as provided elsewhere in this tariff. An "Application for Special Connection" must be completed and approved in writing by the Company, as well as by the applicable Fire Protection Authority.

A Customer who receives both domestic water and fire protection services through a combination or split service line acknowledges that discontinuance of service for any reason will result in the discontinuance of fire protection service.

C. If unauthorized usage is made of the fire protection facilities, or unusual circumstances develop, the Company reserves the right, at any time, to install a meter or flow-detection device. In such circumstances the Company will provide the meter, but the cost of meter installation including necessary plumbing, fittings, vaults or meter settings necessary for the installation shall be paid by the Customer.

* Indicates new rate or text
 + Indicates change
 DATE OF ISSUE: September 23, 2010

DATE EFFECTIVE: October 23, 2010

ISSUED BY: CANCELLED October 15, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission .W-2012-0091 Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

set

Missouri-American Water Company

Name of Issuing Corporation

For

City of Jefferson City, Callaway County and Cole County, Adjacent to Jefferson City Community, Town or City

48. Private Fire Protection	*
A. Application for private fire protection service will be considered by the Company subject to the availability of water mains of sufficient size, and the furnishing of fire protection service shall be on the basis of pressure and volumes as may exist in the locality, which pressures and volumes are not guaranteed by the Company.	* * *
B. When fire flows are necessary (whether for a single premises or on a Master Water Service Line which is metered at its connection to the Company's main), the meter(s) must be capable of measuring a full range of flows required by the customer (both domestic and fire flows). The Customer with approval from the Company may choose the preferred method of:	* * *
A combination service line with a meter designed for both domestic flows and fire flows, typically referred to as a "fire flow" meter, or an approved meter by the Company. That portion of the dual purpose service line from the Company main to the property line shall be the property of the Company in consideration of its perpetual maintenance and upkeep excluding St. Louis County Operations.	* * *
Based on Customers needs and premise requirements, The Customer with approval from the Company may also choose between:	*
 a split service line configuration which uses a detector check meter(s) on the fire line and a meter suitable for the reasonably anticipated domestic usage requirements on the line not used for fire protection, or a dedicated fire service line with detector check meter, which is separate from the domestic water service line. 	* * *
C. If unauthorized usage is made of the fire protection facilities, or unusual circumstances develop, the Company reserves the right, at any time, to install a meter or flow-detection device. In such circumstances the Company will provide the meter, but the cost of meter installation including necessary plumbing, fittings, vaults or meter settings necessary for the installation shall be paid by the customer.	* * *
D. All new Private Fire Service Line Connections shall include installations of a valve, as approved by the Company, of the same size as the service connection at the junction of the water main, along with an approved backflow prevention assembly with detection meter. The Company or Company's representative will make the service tap to its main at the cost and expense of the Customer. The backflow assembly must be installed on the customer premises in an in-ground vault, above ground, or inside a building. The installation and operation of the backflow assembly must conform to the requirements of the Customer for periodic inspections, testing and maintenance by the Customer. Should a Customer fail to have the backflow assembly inspected, tested or maintained, the Company will refuse to continue service to the premise until such time as the Customer complies with the Rules.	* * * * * * *
E. No Private Fire Service Line Connections shall be used for domestic, commercial or industrial use unless such connection is authorized by the Company in writing.	*
F. All new sprinkler pipes and other private fire connection pipes shall be so placed as to be readily inspected. If the pipes are concealed on existing services or not readily identifiable, or if any authorized connections for other uses are in existence, meters shall be installed on each service at the expense of the Customer.	* *
* Indicates new rate or text + Indicates change	

DATE OF ISSUE: June 18, 2010

DATE OF EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2010

ISSUED BY: CANCELLED October 23, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2011-0147 Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

Rules a	and Regulations Govern	ing the Rendering
Name of Issuing Corporation		Community, Town or City
Missouri-American Water Company	For	City of Jefferson City, MO, Callaway and Cole County, MO, Adjacent to Jefferson City
		Cancelling Original Sheet No. 15B
FORM NO. 13	P.S.C MO NO. 3	1 th Revised Sheet No. 15B

Of Service

48. Private Fire Protection Service (Continued)

- D. All new Private Fire Service Line Connections shall include installations of a valve, as approved by the Company, of the same size as the service connection at the junction of the water main, along with an approved backflow prevention assembly with detection meter. The Company or Company's representative will make the service tap to its mains at the cost and expense of the Customer. The backflow assembly must be installed on the Customer's premises in an in-ground vault, above ground, or inside a building. The installation and operation of the backflow assembly must conform to the requirements of the Company and the Department. of Natural Resources and shall remain the sole responsibility of the Customer for periodic inspections, testing and maintenance by the Customer. Should a Customer fail to have the backflow assembly inspected, tested or maintained, the Company will refuse to continue service to the premise until such time as the Customer complies with the Rules.
- E. No Private Fire Service Line Connections shall be used for domestic, commercial or industrial use unless such connection is authorized by the Company in writing.
- F. All new sprinkler pipes and other private fire connection pipes shall be so placed as to be readily inspected. If the pipes are concealed on existing services or not readily identifiable, or if any authorized connections for other uses are in existence, meters shall be installed on each service at the expense of the Customer.

* Indicates new rate or text
 + Indicates change
 DATE OF ISSUE: September 23, 2010

DATE EFFECTIVE: October 23, 2010

ISSUED BY:

CANCELLED October 15, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JW-2012-0091 Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

90

Missouri-American Water Company

Name of Issuing Corporation

For

City of Jefferson City, Callaway County and Cole County, Adjacent to Jefferson City Community, Town or City

		_
48. F	Private Fire Protection (continued)	*
G.	The size of the private fire service connection shall be determined by the Company.	*
Н.	Customers desiring private fire service must consult, before installation, with the Company as to the availability of mains and pressure. In the event a private fire service connection is requested at a point not already served by a main of adequate capacity, at the sole discretion of the Company, a main extension will be required as provided in the rule for Extension of Company's Water Mains.	* * *
I.	Private fire hydrants not installed on public right-of-way or on Company easement and connected to Company mains shall be subject to required contracts as provided in the Company's applicable rate schedule.	*
J.	At the sole discretion of the Company, the preferred method of private fire line installation that may be permitted would be a combination water service line for both Domestic and Private Fire service.	*
К.	Any modifications to any existing service lines to retrofit a fire suppression system for either residential or commercial shall have written approval of the Company, Fire authority, and the division of plumbing having jurisdiction of the Premises to be served prior to modification and or installation of said fire suppression system.	* * *
L.	An applicant for Split, Combination Water Service lines, Special Connections(s) or dedicated fire service lines shall comply with all provisions specified in the Application for Special Connection which may be modified, altered or changed from time to time by the Company.	* * *
M.	Service connections for water to be taken for the extinguishment of fire shall be made only upon the terms as provided for in the "Application for Special Connection" for such service, a copy of which is available at the Company office, and then only after such application has been approved in writing by the Company designee, as well as by the Fire Protection Authority designee.	* * *
N.	A valve controlling the entire supply, as approved by the Company, shall be placed either at the curb or at such other point as may be approved by the Company, and said valve shall be at the expense of the Customer, and any valve pit or vault which may be required will also be furnished by and at the expense of the Customer.	* * *
О.	Where split services are used for both general and fire purposes, separate charges will be made for each type of service in accordance with the established schedule of rates.	*
-	dicates new rate or text dicates change	

DATE OF ISSUE: June 18, 2010

DATE OF EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2010

ISSUED BY: CANCELLED October 23, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2011-0147 Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

P.S.C MO NO. 3

Missouri-American Water Company

For

City of Jefferson City, MO, Callaway and Cole County, MO, Adjacent to Jefferson City Community, Town or City

Name of Issuing Corporation

Rules and Regulations Governing the Rendering Of Service

Rule 48 Private Fire Protection Service (Continued)

G. The size of the private fire service connection shall be determined by the Company.

H. Customers desiring private fire service must consult, before installation, with the Company as to the availability of mains and pressure. In the event a private fire service connection is requested at a point not already served by a main of adequate capacity, at the sole discretion of the Company, a main extension will be required as provided in the rule for Extension of Company's Water Mains.

I. Private fire hydrants not installed on public right-of-way or on Company easement and connected to Company mains shall be subject to required contracts as provided in the Company's applicable rate schedule.

J. Any modifications to any existing service lines to retrofit a fire suppression system for either residential or commercial structures shall have written approval of the Company, applicable Fire Protection Authority, and the division of plumbing having jurisdiction of the premises to be served, prior to modification and or installation of said fire suppression system.

K. An applicant for Split, Combination Water Service lines, Special Connection(s) or dedicated fire service lines shall comply with all provisions specified in the Application for Special Connection, which may be modified, altered or changed from time to time by the Company.

L. Service connections for water to be used for the suppression of fire shall be made only upon the terms as provided for in the "Application for Special Connection" for such service, a copy of which is available at the Company's office, and then only after such application has been approved in writing by the Company, as well as by the applicable Fire Protection Authority.

M. A valve controlling the entire supply, as approved by the Company, shall be placed either at the curb or at such other point as may be approved by the Company, and said valve shall be at the expense of the Customer, and any valve pit or vault which may be required will also be furnished by and at the expense of the Customer.

N. Where split services are used for both general and fire purposes, separate charges will be made for each type of service in accordance with the established schedule of rates.

O. The Company shall not be considered in any manner an insurer of property or persons, or to have undertaken to extinguish fire or to protect any persons or property against loss or damage by fire, or otherwise.

P. The Company shall not in any way or under any circumstance be held liable or responsible for personal injury, death, property damage, or any other claim of loss following or resulting from: the termination or discontinuance of a Customer's service; a deficiency in the pressure, volume or supply of water due to the malfunction or failure of a meter; or a deficiency in the pressure, volume or supply of water while meters or service lines are being repaired or replaced, unless such injury, damage or loss is due to the willful misconduct or gross negligence of the Company.

* Indicates new rate or text

	Indi	ootoo	ohor	
+	Inal	cates	cnar	ide

Service Commission JW-2012-0091

DATE OF ISSUE: September 23, 2010 ISSUED BY: Frank Kartmann, President October 15, 2011 Missouri Public

DATE EFFECTIVE: October 23, 2010

90

Missouri-American Water Company

Name of Issuing Corporation

For

City of Jefferson City, Callaway County and Cole County, Adjacent to Jefferson City Community, Town or City

49. Intentionally Left Blank + 50. Intentionally Left Blank + 51. Intentionally Left Blank + 52. Intentionally Left Blank + DEFINITIONS 53. The word "Company" as used herein, shall mean the Missouri-American Water + Company acting through its properly authorized officers, agents or employees, each + acting within the scope of the particular duties entrusted to him. + 54. "Customer" shall be the party contracting for a supply of water through a single meter and service through each meter shall be considered, for billing purposes, as service to a separate customer. 55. "Residential Customer" shall designate a building under one roof which is owned, leased or rented by one party and occupied as a residence. 56. "Commercial Customer" shall designate: a. A building containing two or more apartment or family units which are rented or leased to tenants. b. A building occupied by a retail or service business which does not manufacture any item or items on the premises. c. Any building containing any combination of a. and b., above. d. A hotel, motel, tourist court, trailer court or mobile home park which rents or leases rooms for spaces to tenants. * Indicates new rate or text + Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE: June 18, 2010

DATE OF EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2010

ISSUED BY: CANCELLED October 15, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JW-2012-0091 Frank Kartmann, President 727 Craig Road, St. Louis, MO 63141

. ·	FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 3 (Original) SHEET No. 16 Recruised
	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>All Previous Schedules</u> Original SHEET No
	CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY For Jefferson City, Missouri Name of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City Service Area Service Area
	RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued CONTINUED
	51. All private fire service connections shall be made by chill com- pany. The actual cost of this service shall be paid by the customer.
	52. The company reserves the right to require a detector check meter with by pass to be furnished and installed by the customer on any fire service connection. The detector check meter shall be installed at a location approved by the company.
	DEFINITIONS
	53. The word "company" as used herein, shall mean the Capital City Water Company of Jefferson City acting through its properly authorized officers, agents or employees, each acting within the scope of the particular duties entrusted to him.
•	54. "Customer" shall be the party contracting for a supply of water through a single meter and service through each meter shall be considered, for billing purposes, as service to a separate customer.
	55. "Residential Customer" shall designate a building under one roof which is owned, leased or rented by one party and occupied as a residence.
	56. "Commercial Customer" shall designate:
	a. A building containing two or more apartment or family units which are rented or leased to tenants.
	b. A building occupied by a retail or service business which does not manufacture any item or items on the premises.
	c. Any building containing any combination of a. and b., above.
CANCELLED July 1, 2010 Missouri Public	d. A hotel, motel, tourist couffe, trailer court pr mobile home park which rents of leases rooms or spaces to tenants.
Service Commission WR-2010-0131; YW-2010-0	+Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change
•	DATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE month day year
	ISSUED BY Chilling Vice-President Jefferson City, Missouri name of officer title address

L

ł

	FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 3 {Original SHEET No. 17
	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. All Previous Schedules (Original) SHEET No.
	CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY For_Jefferson City, Missouri Name of Issuing Corporation Image: Company Component of City, Missouri Service Free Elly Image: Component of City, Missouri
	RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE RENDERING OF SERVICE - Continued 1975
	57. "Industrial Customer" shall designate any how fiding for the of buildings in the same compound whose primary use is for the manufacture, fabrication and/or assembly of any product.
	58. "Municipal Customer" shall designate a publicly-owned building such as a school, city hall, court house, fire house, hospital or other public institution.
	59. The purpose of the foregoing definitions is to preserve, to the maximum extent possible, the obligation of the Company to furnish service, and to preserve the jurisdiction of the Missouri Public Service Commission over service being furnished by the Company, and the foregoing definitions shall be construed and applied to accomplish that purpose.
	「子」「上王」」 JUL 1 '/ 19/5
	*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change # 1 8 4 3 1 Public Service Commission JUL 1 7 1975
CANCELLED October 15, 2011	DATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE month day year ISSUED BY John Chillie Vice-President Jefferson City, Missouri name of officer title address
Missouri Public Service Commission JW-2012-0091	name of officer title address

Ca	ancelling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>All Previous Schedules</u> (Original) SHEET N (REXXXXX)
	L CITY WATER COMPANY For <u>Jefferson City</u> , <u>Missouri</u> of Issuing Corporation
	RULES AND REGULATIONS PUBLIC FIRE SERVICES MAY 30 1975
Cit	MISSOURI and after February 1, 1970, no charge willfubic madeilus (them!:s!) y of Jefferson for rental on public fire hydrants (House 1 No. 241, 75th General Assembly of Missouri Legislature).
2. Ins	tallation of public fire hydrants after February 1, 1970.
(a)	In the event that the City of Jefferson by ordinance or otherwise, shall order the installation of additional public fire hydrants on existing mains having an in- ternal diameter of six inches or larger the Company will install such hydrants at the cost of the Company and will be maintained by and at the expense of the Company.
(b)	Where pipeline installations are required to carry out an order of the City of Jefferson, to install public fire hydrants, where existing mains in the opinion of the Company are inadequate to provide fire flows to such hydrants, the Company will install such mains at the cost of the City of Jefferson and will install such hydrants at the cost of the Company and will be main- tained by and at the expense of the Company.
(c)	Whenever a change in the location of a public fire hy- drant is ordered or requested by the City of Jefferson or made necessary due to a change by the City of Jef- ferson in line or grade of any roadway, street, avenue, alley, bridge, curb or walk or public place, such change will be made by the Company and the cost of such change will be paid one-half (1/2) by the Company and one-half (1/2) by the City of Jefferson, under the provisions of Ordinance No. 8036 approved July 1, 1968.
*Indiant	FILED JUL 1'7 1975 # 1 8 4 3 1 Public Service Commission
	es change
DATE OF IS	SUE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE month day year month day
ISSUED BY-	month day year month day

- 77

ļ

İ

i

i

RM NO. 13	P.S.C.MO. No3 - 1st	(Revised)	
Cancell	ing P.S.C.MO. No3	(Original) SHEET N	o <u>1</u>
CAPITAL CI	TY WATER COMPANY For Formation)r_ <u>JEFFERSON_CITY</u> , MISSOU Community, Town or City	RI
		SERVICE AREA	5
	RULES AND REGULA PUBLIC FIRE SERVICES		
		MISSOURI Public Service Com	misə
(a)	son ordering, requesting such relocation. Any re	by a person other than aid relocation will t the expense of the per-	
(p)	fire hydrants shall pay estimated by the Company relocation of said publy	elocation of said public to the Company an amount to be the cost of the to fire hydrants. Said ed to the actual cost of	
(f)	made in accordance with regulations governing wanecessary public fire h	/drants with accessories ne cost thereof shall be the main extensions	+
(g)	All public fire hydrant erty of the Company and the Company.	s shall become the prop- shall be maintained by	
(h)	No person except for th extinguishing fires, sh hydrant without the con	all open any public fire	
		FILED	
CANCELLED October 15, 2011 Missouri Public		APR 2 1987	
Service Commissio JW-2012-0091	n ew rate or text	Public Service Com	nissi
+Indicates ch			
DATE OF ISSUE	March 2, 1987	DATE EFFECTIVE <u>April 2</u>	<u>1987</u> y ye

Joe A. Dysard II

.

ļ

L

Car	centing P.S.C.MO. No. 311 110	evious Schedules(Original) SHEET No. (Revised)
CAPITAL	CITY WATER COMPANY	For Jefferson City, Missouri
Name o	of Issuing Corporation	Within Gieyd Imuts []
	RULES AND	REGULATIONS MANY 20 1975
	PUBLIC FIRE SER	RVICES - Continued
		Public Service Commission
(d)		erson other than the City of a will be made by the Company on ordering, requesting or ocation. Any relocation of
(e)	applicant for the relocation drants shall enter into a c for same and shall pay to t timated by the Company to b	on of said public fire hy- contract with the Company the Company an amount es- be the cost of the relocat- odrants. Said payment shall cost of the relocation as
(f)	in accordance with Exhibits regulations governing water sary public fire hydrants w installed and the cost they the cost of the main extens Exhibits "A" and "B". Refu	with accessories will be ereof shall be included in nsions covered under said funds will not be made, under the cost of fire hydrants,
(g)	All public fire hydrants s the Company and shall be ma	shall become the property of maintained by the Company.
(h)	No person except for the lo guishing fires, shall open without the consent of the	
*Indicates +Indicates	CANCELLED APR 2 1987 BY <u>Int R S H 19</u> Public Service Commiss new rate or thatSOURI	FILED JUL 1 '7 1975 # 1 8 4 3 1 Public Service Commission
TE OF ISS	MIE May 20, 1975	JUL 1 7 1975
. 1 E UT 155	month day year	OATE EFFECTIVE month day

· __

٠

•

i

1

Ì

ţ

t .

ļ

1

.

Can	celling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>All Previous Schedules</u> Original SHEET No
CAPITAL (CITY WATER COMPANY For_Jefferson City, Missouri
Name o	f Issuing Corporation <u>Community</u> , Town or City
	RULES AND REGULATIONS
	PUBLIC FIRE SERVICES - Continued V 20 1975
<u> </u>	MISSOURI
(4)	The use of public fire hydrants will public Service Goralisian
(i)	the taking of water for the extinguishing of fires
	and water shall not be taken from any public fire hy-
	drant for construction purposes, sprinkling streets, flushing sewers or gutters, or for any other use un-
	less specifically permitted by the Company for the
	particular time and occasion.
(j)	During freezing weather, the City shall notify the
	Company after it has opened any hydrant.
(k)	Inspections and tests of public fire hydrants will be
	made by the Company at convenient times and reasonable
	intervals.
	FILED
CANCELLED October 15, 201	
Missouri Public	JUL 1 / 19/5
Service Commiss JW-2012-0091	new rate or text #18431
+Indicates +Indicates	
	JE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE Month day year

ł

i

ļ

.

	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. All Previous Schedules Original SHEET No. (Revised)
CAPI	TAL CITY WATER COMPANY For Jefferson City, Missouri
N	ame of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City
	Service Area
	GOVERNING WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS
	INITIONS
DEF	INITIONS Public Service Commission
1.	
	a water main extension to make water service available to an
	existing or proposed, detached, single family residence(s) occupied by or to be occupied by the requesting party(ies).
	occupied by of to be occupied by the requesting party(les).
2.	
	two or more lots, parcels or tracts of land to others for the purpose of constructing thereon any type of building; who con-
	structs any type of building, on land which has been subdivided
	for sale, lease or rent by or to a party(ies) other than the
	developer.
3.	Subdivision shall mean the legal dividing of a tract of land
- •	into two or more tracts, lots or parcels.
GEN	ERAL
,	
4.	Any individual or developer may request water service to be made available to any lot(s) or subdivision under these rules
	and regulations.
5.	The minimum size of water main to be installed under these rules and regulations shall be 6-inches inside diameter.
6.	The normal routing for water main extensions shall be in
	dedicated streets.
7.	The terms of water main extension contracts for industrial and
	commercial water users, other than developers, shall be
	negotiated on an individual basis.
8.	F -2
	any water main extension and appurtenances.
CANO	
	15, 2011 JUL 1 '7 19/5
ervice C	
*India	cates new rate or text
Indi	cates change
	JUL 1 / 19/5
E O	F ISSUE DATE EFFECTIVE month day ye

ţ

	(Revosed (
	PITAL CITY WATER COMPANY For JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOII ame of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City	RI
	SERVICE FRECEIVE	<u>D</u> -
	RULES AND REGULATIONS MAR 2 19 GOVERNING WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS - Continued 19	37
	MISSOUR	 }
	Public Service Co	
9.	The Company shall prepare plans, specifications, and cost estimates for proposed main extensions at its own expense. In the event a main extension agreement is not entered into within 90 days after the Company furnishes plans, specifications, and estimates, the applicant shall reimburse the Company an amount equal to Company expenses.	+
EXTE	SIONS FOR INDIVIDUAL(S)	
10.	A water main extension must extend to the centerline of the building lot. In instances where the building lot has frontage, paralleling the route of water main extension, in excess of 150 feet feet, the water main extension shall extend to a point opposite the most distant side of the house or driveway, whichever may be greater.	+
11.	Any water main extension for an individual(s) that does not exceed 150 feet, yet still meets the require- ments of paragraph 10 above, will not be required to enter into a main extension agreement with the Com- pany.	+
12.	The terms of water main extension contracts for in- dividual(s) requiring main extensions in excess of 150 feet shall be negotiated on an individual basis.	+
EXTE	NSIONS FOR DEVELOPERS	
13.	A water main extension must extend to the extreme property lines of the development as may appropriate.	
14.	Each separate water main extension to and/or within a subdivision shall be the subject of a separate agree- ment. CANCELLED October 15, 2011	
	Missouri Public APR 2 1987 Service Commission	1
	JW-2012-0091 Icates new rate or text icates change	nissi
ATE C	DF ISSUE <u>March 2, 1987</u> DATE EFFECTIVE <u>April 2</u> month day year <u>month day</u>	198 7 VB3

مريد بالمالي سنول

1

. .-

1

FORM NO.	13 P.S.C.MO. No. 3 (Original) SHEET No. 22 Beexes
	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>All Previous Schedules</u> Original SHEET No
CAPITA	AL CITY WATER COMPANY For Jefferson City, Missouri
Na	me of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City
	Service Area
	GOVERNING WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS -1 Continued 20 4075
==	GOVERNING WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS - CONCINEER 20 1975
	ENSIONS FOR INDIVIDUAL(S) MISSOURI
9.	A water main extension must extend to the centerline similar of the building lot. In instances where the building lot has frontage, paralleling the route of water main extension, in excess of 150 feet, the water main extension shall extend to a point opposite the most distant side of the house or driveway, whichever may be greater.
10.	A free footage allowance shall be made by the company in accord- ance with the policy as set forth in Appendix "A" of Exhibit "A".
11.	In instances where the free footage allowance is not sufficient to permit the installation of the required water main extension, the individual(s) shall deposit with company the estimated excess cost, in the form of a refundable deposit, and enter into an agreement with the company of the type attached hereto and marked as Exhibit "A". The cost of the water main extension shall be based on the use of a six-inch inside diameter main.
12.	In instances where more than one individual has requested a water main extension, the refundable deposit shall normally be divided in proportion to front footage of the lots. Other methods of dividing the refundable deposit may be used, pro- vided they are acceptable to all individuals and the company.
EXT	ENSIONS FOR DEVELOPERS
13.	A water main extension must extend to the extreme property lines of the development as may be appropriates
14.	Each separate water main extension to ana/or within a subdivis- ion shall be the subject of a separate abreement $\#18431$
15.	Developers shall deposit with company the estimation sometime in a second state of the
*India	the subject of a separate agreement. ates new rate or text APR 2 1987
	ates new rate or text $APR 2$ $APR 2$
DATE OF	ISSUE May 20, 1975 Public Service Commission JUL 17 1979 MISSOFFECTIVE month day year MISSOFFECTIVE month day year
ISSUED B	Y Ahm V. Chilling Vice-President Jefferson City, Misson name of officer title address

- ..

. .

1

.

Ι

ļ

i.

I

 Developers shall enter into an agreement with the Company of the type attached hereto and marked Exhibit "A". At the time of the execution of the agreement, the developer shall deposit with the Company the estimated cost of the required water main extension. To give effect to the Tax Reform Act of 1986, as may be amended or supplemented, and any applicable state informer come tax all such advances or contributions have beer come tax all such advances or contribution and offset its payment of taxes by eliminating any refunds for customer connections to the developer. SPECIAL FACILITIES Special facilities shall include source of supply, pressure regulating devices, storage and/or booster pumping facilities which may be required to render adequate water service to an area for which such service has been requested. In the event a developer proposes a development that requires the installation of a special facility(ies), before said development can be rendered adequate service, the cost of said facility(ies) shall be installation of a special facility(ies) the installation of a special facility (ies), before said development can be rendered adequate service, the cost of said facility(ies) shall be installation in the rendering of adequate water service to exising customers. The Company shall be the sole judge as to the desimport time to time to maintain the rendering of adequate water service to existing customers. The Company shall be the sole judge as to the desimport of any special facility(ies). Are 1987 Are 1987 		Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 3 (Original) SHEET	' No
 GOVERNING WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS - Continued MAR 2 987 MISSOURI Public Service Com Developers shall enter into an agreement with the Com- pany of the type attached hereto and marked Exhibit "A". At the time of the execution of the agreement, the developer shall deposit with the Company the esti- mated cost of the required water main extension. To give effect to the Tax Reform Act of 1986, as may be amended or supplemented, and any applicable state in- come tax, all such advances or contributions have be- come taxable income. The Company will pay the tax liability on this advance or contribution and offset its payment of taxes by eliminating any refunds for customer connections to the developer. SPECIAL FACILITIES Special facilities shall include source of supply, pressure regulating devices, storage and/or booster pumping facilities which may be required to render adequate water service to an area for which such ser- vice has been requested. In the event a developer proposes a development that requires the installation of a special facility(ies), before said development can be rendered adequate ser- vice, the cost of said facility(ies) shall be in- cluded in the cost of the development. The Company shall be responsible to construct and/or install special facilities as may be required from time to time to maintain the rendering of adequate water service to exising customers. The Company shall be the sole judge as to the design of and the time of construction and/or install FLED of and the time of construction and/or install FLED of any special facility(ies). APR 2 1987 *Indicates new rate or text 	<u>_CAPI</u>	Name of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or C	SOURI ity
 Developers shall enter into an agreement with the Commany of the type attached hereto and marked Exhibit "A". At the time of the execution of the agreement, the developer shall deposit with the Company the estimated cost of the required water main extension. To give effect to the Tax Reform Act of 1986, as may be amended or supplemented, and any applicable state income tax, all such advances or contributions have beccome tax all such advances or contribution and offset its payment of taxes by eliminating any refunds for customer connections to the developer. SPECIAL FACILITIES Special facilities shall include source of supply pressure regulating devices, storage and/or booster pumping facilities which may be required to render adequate water service to an area for which such service has been requested. In the event a developer proposes a development that requires the installation of a special facility(is) before said development can be rendered adequate service, the cost of said facility(ise) shall be install special facilities as may be required for time to time to maintain the rendering of adequate water service to existing customers. The Company shall be the sole judge as to the desimport time to time to existing customers. The Company shall be the sole judge as to the desimport of any special facility(ies). Are 1987 		RULES AND REGULATIONS RECI	EIVEL
 Public Service Common Service Comment Service Comment Service Comment Service Comment Service Comment Service Comment Service Common Service Co		GOVERNING WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS - Continued MAR 2	1987
 15. Developers shall enter into an agreement with the Company of the type attached hereto and marked Exhibit "A". At the time of the execution of the agreement, the developer shall deposit with the Company the estimated cost of the required water main extension. To give effect to the Tax Reform Act of 1986, as may be amended or supplemented, and any applicable state income tax, all such advances or contributions have become taxable income. The Company will pay the tax liability on this advance or contributions have become taxable income. The Company will pay the tax liability on this advance or contributions have become taxable income. The Company will pay the tax liability on this advance or contribution and offset its payment of taxes by eliminating any refunds for customer connections to the developer. SPECIAL FACILITIES 16. Special facilities shall include source of supply, pressure regulating devices, storage and/or booster pumping facilities which may be required to render adequate water service to an area for which such service has been requested. 17. In the event a developer proposes a development that requires the installation of a special facility(ies), before said development can be rendered adequate service, the cost of said facility(ies) shall be included in the cost of the development. 18. The Company shall be responsible to construct and/or install special facilities as may be required from time to time to existing customers. 19. The Company shall be the sole judge as to the design of and the time of construction and/or installation of any special facility(ies). APR 2 1987 *Indicates new rate or text 			ſ
 16. Special facilities shall include source of supply, pressure regulating devices, storage and/or booster pumping facilities which may be required to render adequate water service to an area for which such service has been requested. 17. In the event a developer proposes a development that requires the installation of a special facility(ies), before said development can be rendered adequate service, the cost of said facility(ies) shall be included in the cost of the development. 18. The Company shall be responsible to construct and/or install special facilities as may be required from time to time to maintain the rendering of adequate water service to exising customers. 19. The Company shall be the sole judge as to the design of and the time of construction and/or installation of any special facility(ies). APR 2 1987 *Indicates new rate or text 	15.	Developers shall enter into an agreement with the Com- pany of the type attached hereto and marked Exhibit "A". At the time of the execution of the agreement, the developer shall deposit with the Company the esti- mated cost of the required water main extension. To give effect to the Tax Reform Act of 1986, as may be amended or supplemented, and any applicable state in- come tax, all such advances or contributions have be- come taxable income. The Company will pay the tax liability on this advance or contribution and offset its payment of taxes by eliminating any refunds for	+
 pressure regulating devices, storage and/or booster pumping facilities which may be required to render adequate water service to an area for which such service has been requested. 17. In the event a developer proposes a development that requires the installation of a special facility(ies), before said development can be rendered adequate service, the cost of said facility(ies) shall be included in the cost of the development. 18. The Company shall be responsible to construct and/or install special facilities as may be required from time to time to maintain the rendering of adequate water service to exising customers. 19. The Company shall be the sole judge as to the design of and the time of construction and/or installation of any special facility(ies). APR 2 1987 *Indicates new rate or text 	SPEC:	IAL FACILITIES	
 requires the installation of a special facility (ies), before said development can be rendered adequate service, the cost of said facility(ies) shall be included in the cost of the development. 18. The Company shall be responsible to construct and/or install special facilities as may be required from time to time to maintain the rendering of adequate water service to exising customers. 19. The Company shall be the sole judge as to the design of and the time of construction and/or installation of any special facility(ies). *Indicates new rate or text 	16.	pressure regulating devices, storage and/or booster pumping facilities which may be required to render adequate water service to an area for which such ser-	4
 install special facilities as may be required from time to time to maintain the rendering of adequate water service to exising customers. 19. The Company shall be the sole judge as to the design of and the time of construction and/or installaFLED of any special facility(ies). APR 2 1987 *Indicates new rate or text 	17.	requires the installation of a special facility(ies), before said development can be rendered adequate ser- vice, the cost of said facility(ies) shall be in-	
of and the time of construction and/or installa FLED of any special facility(ies). APR 2 1987 *Indicates new rate or text Public Service Commission	18.	install special facilities as may be required from time to time to maintain the rendering of adequate	-
*Indicates new rate or text Public Service Commiss	19.	of and the time of construction and/or installaFLED of any special facility(ies).	
Thateates change		n Lite Socies Co	- 1

ī.

ł

I

۱ ۽

i

ı.

ī.

I

.

	ancelling P.S.C.MO. No. All Pre	evious Schedules (Original) SHEET N
	CITY WATER COMPANY	ForJefferson City, Missouri
Nam	e of Issuing Corporation	Community, Town or City
		Service Area
	<u> </u>	
		MISSCURI
REFU	ins	Public Service Commission
16.	Company shall refund to an i	individual, or proportionately to
	more than one individual, a	sum calculated in accordance with
	the formula in Appendix "A"	attached to and a part of Exhibit
		customer whose service lateral is water main extension during the term
		ant of refund shall be calculated at
		year and such calculated refund
		a new refund amount is calculated
	at the close of the next suc	ceeding calendar year.
17.	Company shall refund to deve	loper an annual sum calculated in
		in Appendix "A", attached to and a
	-	ch new bona fide customer whose
	•	connected to said water main ex- this agreement. The amount of re-
,	—	the close of each calendar year
		shall remain in effect until a new
	refund amount is calculated ing calendar year.	at the close of the next succeed-
	ing calendar year.	
	NOT LEF)
	CANCELLED	
	APR 2 1987	C 13 FILED
	HEN G IL	
	BY Interin MA	nission JUL 1 7 19/5
	CONVICE UUM	JUL JUL I 1970
	Public Service MISSOURI	#18431
L	· · ·	Public Service Commission
	es new rate or text	
	es change	
ኮፑ ሶጥ ነ	SSUE May 20, 1975	DATE REFECTIVE JUL 1719
re of 1	SSUE month day year	DATE EFFECTIVE month day

.

- - - -

ţ

.

ľ

đ

.

Cancelling P.S.C.MO, No. 3	Original) SHEET No.
<u>CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY</u> F Name of Issuing Corporation	or <u>JEFFERSON_CITYMISSOURI</u> Community, Town or City SERVICE_AREA HECEIVED
RULES AND REGU	IL ATTIONS
	MISCOURI Public Service Cunt
WATER MAIN EXTENSION AGREEMENT	EXHIBIT "A"
AGREEMENT between	IWO NO
hereinafter called the "Developer"	•
WHEREAS, Developer has reque tend its systems as follows in acc plan attached hereto, made a part	ordance with the map or
	and
WHEREAS, the Company is will sion upon the terms and conditions	ing to make such exten- hereinafter set forth;
	and
WHEREAS, the potential rever are such as to make it economicall pany to assume the initial cost;	
	and
WHEREAS, the Developer is wi assist in the installation of such bear the cost thereof.	lling and desires to extension and desires to
NOW, THEREFORE, in considera the mutual covenants and agreement PARTIES HERETO AGREE AS FOLLOWS:	
1. Developer hereby applies to extension of its system, and construct the said extension conditions hereinafter set t	t the Company agrees to a good
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	Public Service Commi
DATE OF ISSUE <u>March 2, 1987</u> month day year	DATE EFFECTIVE <u>April 2, 19</u> month day y
LED	Manager Jefferson Cit

·--

i I

i.

I

.

i

-

.

۰.

--_

ORM NO. 13	P.S.C.MO. No. 3 (Original) SHEET No. 24 Brownsond SHEET No. 24
Cance	elling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>All Previous Schedules</u> Original SHEET No Beviewed S
CAPITAL C	ITY WATER COMPANY For Jefferson City, Missouri
	Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City
	Service Area
	RULES AND REGULATIONS : MEULIVEN
	GOVERNING WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS - Continued
	MAY 20 1975
WATER MAL	N EXTENSION AGREEMENT
	Public NOstvice Commission
	IMENT between
nereinari	cer called "Company" and
- 	······································
haveineft	er called the "Applicant(s)".
neremati	er carled the Appricant(s) .
	AS, The Company is willing to make such extension upon the
	l conditions hereinafter set forth.
Leims and	Conditions hereinarter set torth.
NOW	THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the
	ovenants and agreements herein contained, THE PARTIES HERETO
AGREE AS	
	70 <u>11</u> 0110.
1. The A	Applicant(s) hereby applies to the Company for the said
	nsion of its system, and the Company agrees to construct
	said extension upon the terms and conditions hereinafter
	forth in accordance with its rules and regulations.
2. The A	Applicant(s) shall advance to the Company upon the execution
	of the sum of
	ARS (\$), which amount the Company estimates to
	ne cost of installing the said extension, including any
	nead cost to the Company such as supervision, engineering,
	1 expenses and the cost of obtaining any necessary govern-
-	al permits, rights-of-way, etc., less the free footage
	wance. Said estimated cost contains a provision of
\$	for rock excavation. If the actual cost of
rock	excavation varies from the aforesaid provision, the amount
	oplicant's advance will be adjusted accordingly. The
	al cost thus finally determined shall be referred to as the
	undable cost". If it is necessary to adjust the amount of
	icant(s)'s advance, in accordance with the the second soft this
paras	graph, a supplemental memorandum will be prepared setting
fortl	h the "refundable cost" and shall be attached hereto and
made	a part her GANCELLED shall be attached hereto and
1	
1	APR 9 1301
*Indicates ~	
	new rate or test 101 S.#24 #18431
	B DULLIA SAIVICE UUTITITI
+Indicates o	MISSOURI JUL 17 1975
Tindicates c	
DATE OF ISSU	$E _$ May 20, 1975 $_$ DATE EFFECTIVE
	$E _$ May 20, 1975 $_$ DATE EFFECTIVE

•

)

ļ

1

1

•

--

_

- -

-

· ----

	AL CITY WATER COMPANY For J	Revised (EFFERSON CITY, MISSOUR	<u>I</u>
N	ame of Issuing Corporation	Community, Town or City SERVICE AREA	
r		RECE	IVED
	RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING WATER MAIN EXTENSION		1987
	·····································	MISSC	URI
		Public Service	Comm
WATER	MAIN EXTENSION AGREEMENT	EXHIBIT "A"	
2.	Upon execution hereof, the Develops with the Company the sum of DOLLARS (\$). Such de adjusted, downward only, based upor of the actual cost by Company of f installed including water main an overheads, engineering, accountin expenses plus the cost of obtaini permits from governmental agencie districts. It if is necessary to of such deposit, in accordance wi this paragraph, a supplemental me prepared setting forth the actual attached hereto and made a part h purpose of calculating actual cos mentioned project, overheads are follows: The total Company's int and inspection, administrative an directly attributable to a specif current year is divided by the to projected current year constructi used as a percentage. This perc quarterly and adjusted, if neces recever actual costs incurred.	posit shall be n the determination acilities d appurtenances, g, and legal ng any necessary s or organized adjust the amount th the terms of morandum will be costs and shall be ereof. For the ts of the above determined as ernal engineering d legal costs not ic project for the tal Company's on costs to be entage is reviewed sary, to properly	+
з.	The Company will use its best effo carry to completion as soon as pos tion of said extension, having in lays which may be occasioned by we or the public enemy, strikes, or o within its control.	sible the installa~ mind, however, de- ather, acts of God,	+
		APR 2 19]
ł		Public Service Co	
	icates new rate or text icates change		
L			1007
DATE (DF ISSUE <u>March 2, 1987</u> DAT	E EFFECTIVE <u>April 2</u> month day	<u>year</u>

|

ţ

ı

į

. .

	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>All Previous Schedules</u> Original SHEET No
CAPI	
	ame of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City
	GOVERNING WATER MAIN EXTENSION - Content Ded 1975
	ER MAIN EXTENSION AGREEMENT MUSSOUREXHIBIT A" For the purpose of this Agreement, a
3.	For the purpose of this Agreement, a "Customer" shall mean any person, firm, corporation, company, association, governmental
	unit or owner of property as guarantor furnished water service
	by the Company; and the term "Extension" shall mean the mains
	and appurtenances shown on attached plan.
4.	The Company will use its best efforts to commence and carry to
	completion as soon as possible the installation of said exten-
	sion, having in mind, however, delays which may be occasioned by weather, acts of God or the public enemy, strikes, or other
	matters not within its control.
5.	The amount of the said "refundable cost" shall be retained by
	the Company without interest. The Company will, however, refund
	proportionately to Applicant(s), a sum calculated in accordance with the formula set forth in Appendix "A" hereof for each new
	customer served through a service lateral directly connected to
	said extension. Only one such refund will be made for each
	customer served.
6.	The total of all refunds made to the Applicant(s) under the
	provision of Paragraph 5 shall not exceed the amount of the
	"refundable cost" as described in Paragraph 2. No refunds shall be made, under the provision of Paragraph 5 for any
	customer who is rendered water service from said extension after
	ten (10) years from the date of this agreement.
7.	It is further mutually understood and agreed that the mains and
	appurtenances within the limits of the streets, avenues, roads, ways, or easement areas, whether or not attached to or serving
	customers but constructed as part of the extension, shall be
	and remain the property of the Company, its successors and
	assigns. The Company shall have the right to extend any main installed by it pursuant to the terms of this Agreement in or
	to other land stirlers) or avenues, bat the App Hicant (a) shall
	not by New Son thereof be entitled to any tefunder than those
	above provided for 987
	Bonterin PARS # 35 JUL 1'1 19/5 # 1 8 4 3 1
*India	
+Indic	cates change MISSOURI Public Service Commission
	JUL 1 / 19/5
ATE OI	F ISSUE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE month day y
	A. month day year month day y

ī

CAR	TAL CITY WATER COMPANY For	JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI
	TAL CITY WATER COMPANY For For For For For For For For For For	Community, Town or City SERVICE AREA
ſ	RULES AND REGULAT	PLONS
	GOVERNING WATER MAIN EXTENSI	IONS - Continue MAR 2 1987
		MISSOURI Public Servico Comm
WATER	MAIN EXTENSION AGREEMENT	EXHIBIT "A"
4.	It is further mutually understood mains and appurtenances within the street, avenues, roads, way or e- whether on not attached to or se- constructed as part of the exten- main the property of the Company assigns. The Company shall have any main installed by it pursuan this agreement in or to other la avenues without incurring any li- whatspever.	he limits of the asement areas, rving customers but sion shall be and re- , its successors and the right to extend t to the terms of nds, streets, or
5.	Developer will, upon the request grant to it an exclusive and irr no cost to Company, for the inst ance, operation, repair and repl extension and appurtenances with existing or proposed street, ave easement area, together with rig egress thereto, in form satisfac and duly executed and acknowledg for record.	evocable easement, at allation, mainten- acement of said main in the limits of any nue, road, way or ht of ingress and tory to the Company
б.	It is further understood and agr the parties hereto that the Comp construct the said extension is pany obtaining all necessary cor mits, and approvals of public of bodies having jurisdiction over any of the subject matters herei the Company, after prompt applic effort, is unable to obtain any order, permit or approval as afo event that the Company is enjoir lawful action of any such public body from constructing the said pany shall have no obligation to	bany's agreement to subject to the Com- bsents, orders, per- ficers or public on lawful interest in in. In the event that cation and deligent necessary consent, bresaid, or in the hed or prevented by cofficer or official extension, the Com- b the Developer to 1987
	cates new rate or text cates change	Public Sorvice Commiss

.

÷

- -

L

l

FORM NO. 13	P.S.C.MO. No	3	{Revoced} SHEET No	26
Cane	elling P.S.C.MO, No.A.	11 Previous Sc	hedules (Original) SHEET No	
CAPITAL CI	IY WATER COMPANY	For	Jefferson City, Missouri	
	Issuing Corporation	FOF	Service Area E WED	
		REGULATIONS	PAAY 20 1975	
	GOVERNING WATER MAIN	EXTENSIONS -	Continued	
WATER MAI	N EXTENSION AGREEMEN	T	Public Scrvice Commission	
it a for plac limi ease ther	n exclusive and irre the installation, ma ement of said main e ts of any existing o ment area, together	vocable easem intenance, op extension and or proposed st with the righ actory to the	of the Company, grant to ent, at no cost to Company, eration, repair and re- appurtenances within the reet, avenue, road, way or t of ingress and egress Company and duly executed ecord.	
here tens sent lic the ter any or i lawf cons will	to that the Company' ion is subject to the s, orders, permits a bodies having jurisd subject matters here prompt application a necessary consent, of in the event that the ful action of any suc- tructing the said ex-	s agreement t ne Company obt and approvals diction over o ein. In the e and diligent e order, permit company is e ch public offi stension, the Applicant(s)	y and between the parties o construct the said ex- aining all necessary con- of public officers or pub- or lawful interest in any of vent that the Company, af- ffort, is unable to obtain or approval as aforesaid, njoined or prevented by cer or official body from Company's sole obligation the amount deposited in	
allo ease will wate cond tall righ inch blas said (s) atic able pipe of s shall	w to be built at any ement any structure, and endanger or render or pipes or appurtent buits shall be laid w by, from the said wat of angles in which la bes shall be maintain sting shall be carried water pipes. Provi wish to do so he may on for the said water to the Company, and such moving on alter buch moving on alter and appurtenances such moving on alter be borne by the App we rate or text	time hereaft the construct ineffective o ances of the C vithin two (2' ter pipes exce atter case a m hed between th ed on which in ided, however, at this own pipes, which the Company the Company ing and any e pipe at (s).	the will not build nor ber on, in, or over the said dion or presence of which or difficult of access the ompany. No other pipes or) feet, measured horizon- pt pipes crossing same at minimum distance of six (6") the pipes. No excavation or any way endangers the that should the Applicant- expense provide a new loc- location shall be accept- will then moven said water ocation, and the whole cost expenses incident thereto, JUL 17 19/5 # 1 8 4 3 1	
DATE OF ISSU	E May Bublic Service	OURI DAT	TE EFFECTIVE month day y	ear
ISSUED BY-	John Shill name of	officer	resident Jefferson City, Miss title address	

--- '

•

ļ

.

1

ļ

ļ

ļ

--

-

(Revised) SHEET (Revised) (Original) SHEET (Revised)	O. 13 P.S.C.MO. No3 Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No3
Dr <u>JEFFERSON CITY</u> MISS Community, Town or Ci SERVICE AR FAC	CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPNAY Name of Issuing Corporation
	RULES AND GOVERNING WATER MAIN
Mist Public Servic	*****
EXHIBIT "A"	ER MAIN EXTENSION AGREEMENT
n until such time as the L be resolved.	(cont.) proceed with the installa aforesaid lawful action s
rly indicate upon the in some other equally hes and grades to which in which the said water e finally built and that t, highway, or land so s within less than one hed grades before the Com nstalling the said water , shall not be required o lines or grades of And it is agreed that in e dedication and accep- highway by the municipal- under which water mains this agreement it shall r move the said pipes or n of any change or alter- of the street, highway, id, then the expense of d pipes and their appur- nse incidental thereto,	to lay its pipes accordin which it does not approve case of any time prior to tance as a public street ity of any street or high are laid in conformity wi become necessary to chang their appurtenances by re ation in the lines or gra or land in which they are such change or moving of tenances, and any other e shall be borne by Develop
over the said easement ion or presence of which fective or difficul purtenances of the Com- conduits within tapp(2').	It is agreed by Developer any time hereafter on, ir and structure, the constr will endanger or render i access the water pipes or pany, or lay other pipes feet, measured horizontal sanitary sewer, measured
L Child Column A	

	ourooning 1 10,0,110, 110, <u></u>	revious Schedules (Original) SHEET No. (Rexxised)
	TAL CITY WATER COMPANY	For Jefferson City, Missouri
112	ame of Issuing Corporation	
	RULES A GOVERNING WATER MA	ND REGULATIONS IN EXTENSION - Continued 0 1975
WATE	R MAIN EXTENSION AGREEMENT	RESSAUPI "A" Public Service Commission
	to the water pipes or their the property of the Company caused by the acts or negled	agreed that in case of any damage appurtenances, or other injuries to in connection therewith, which are t of the Applicant(s), the amount to the Company by the said Appli-
11.	that the right to receive pa	by and between the parties hereto yment under the terms hereof shall (s) and the same shall not be ral security or otherwise.
12.	The term of this agreement s date hereof.	hall be for ten (10) years from the
	spective seals to be hereunt	ies hereto have caused their re- to affixed and these presents to be , 19
	C	OMPANY
	- 1	ły
		by
		.ts
	APR 2 1987 BY 104 R.S.#27	PPLICANT(S)
	APR 2 1987	Lts IPPLICANT(S) FILED JUL 1 '/ 19/5
	APR 2 1987 BY Joh R S,#27 Public Service Commissi	PPLICANT(S)

• -

l | |

i

l

ł ł

1

!

1

•

•

FORM NO.	13 P.S.C.MO. No Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No	3	Øxigiasi) SHEET No Revised ∫ Original) SHEET No Rexised ∫
	ITAL CITY WATER COMPAN me of Issuing Corporation	Com	SON CITY, MISSOURI munity, Town or City ERVICE A
[RULES	AND REGULATIONS	MAR 2 98
	GOVERNING WATER M	AIN EXTENSIONS -	ContinuedMISSOUR
			Public Service Con
WATER	MAIN EXTENSION AGREEME	ENT	EXHIBIT "A"
Э.	in which latter case a inches shall be mainta cavation or blasting s any way endangers the however, that should t may at his own expense able to the Company for Company will then move ances to said new loca such moving and altern thereto, shall be born further understood and any damage by Develope veloper to the water p or other injuries to a connection therewith, paired and brought to Company's contractor a The Company reserves posal at anytime befor Developer. In the e payment for the main possession of the Co date this agreement i this proposal will be	ained between the shall be carried o said water pipes. The Developer wish provide a new lo or the said water e said water pipes ation, and the who ing and any expens ne by the Develope d agreed that in c er or caused by ne pipes or their app the property of th these facilities proper grade by t at Developer's exp the right to withd re it has been acc vent it is not acc extension is not mpany within 90 da	pipes. No ex- n which in Provided, to do so, he cation accept- pipes and the and appurten- le cost of es incident r. It is ease of glect of De- ourtenances, he Company in will be re- the Company or bense. drawal this pro- cepted by the cepted and the in the ays from the
			FILED
			APR 2 1987
		f	Public Servico Commit
	cates new rate or text cates change		
	F ISSUE March 2, 1987		ECTIVE April 2, 1

.

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>A1</u>	<u>l Previous</u>	Schedules	(Original) (Revised)	SHEET NO.
<u>CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY</u> Name of Issuing Corporation	Fo	r <u>Jefferson</u> Service	n City, Mi Manualy, 1 VE CE	ssouri
RULES AND GOVERNING WATER MAIN	REGULATION EXTENSION	· · · ·		1975
WATER MAIN EXTENSION AGREEMEN	T	Publ	Missou ic Serviça A	
APP (Extensions f	ENDIX A or Individ	ual(s)		
Free Footage Allowance				
$A = \frac{(1-B) (C) - (1-B) (D) (C)}{E + (1-B) (F)}$				
where:				
A = free footage allowance fo	or each req	uesting cus	stomer.	
B = combined tax rate for Fed previous calendar year.	eral and S	tate income	e taxes fo	r the
C = average residential reven	ue for the	previous d	calendar y	ear.
D = operating ratio for the p the sum of the total oper total taxes, other than i revenues.	ating and	maintenance	e expenses	plus
E = rate of return on rate ba Company's last general ra			der for th	e
F = depreciation rate authori	zed for us	e for dist	ribution m	ains.
G = average cost per foot of previous calendar year.	_	ipe instal	led during	, the
APR 2 BY fet	ELLED 1987 R.S.#28 ce Commiss	JUL son #1]LED 1'/ 19/5 8431	
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	SOURI	L PUDIIC Ser	vice Commi	•internet]
TE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975		DATE EFFI	ECTIVE	JUL 17 197

- -

•

:

I

ł

ļ

ł

i

ł

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No	
CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPA Name of Issuing Corporation	<u>NY</u> For <u>JEFFERSON CITY</u> , <u>MISSON</u> Community, Town or City
	SERVICE ARPA
RULE	S AND REGULATIONS MAR 2
GOVERNING WATER	MAIN EXTENSIONS - Continued
	MISSO Public Service (
WATER MAIN EXTENSION AGREEM	MENT EXHIBIT "A"
their respective corporate presents to be signed by t	the parties hereto have caused to be hereunto affixed and these heir duly authorized officers , 19
	COMPANY
ATTEST:	BY
	I TS
	DEVELOPER
	· · · ·
ATTEST:	BY
	ITS
	Filed
	APR 2 198
	Public Service Com
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	
DATE OF ISSUE March 2. 19	87 DATE EFFECTIVE <u>April 2</u>

--- ----

÷

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>All Previous Schedules</u> (Original) SHEET No
CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY For Jefferson City, Missouri
RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS - Continued 1975
WATER MAIN EXTENSION AGREEMENT
REFUNDS
$R = A \times G$
where:
R = refund per customer connected during the previous year.
A = free footage allowance as calculated above.
<pre>G = average cost per foot of six-inch pipe installed during the previous calendar year.</pre>
CANCELLED
APR 2 1987 FILED
APR 2 1987 FILED
APR 2 1987 FILED
APR 2 1987 BY MR.S.H29 Public Service Commission JUL 1'7 19/5 MISSOURI # 1 8 4 3 1 Public Service Commission *Indicates new rate or text
APR 2 1987 BY MR.S.H29 Public Service Commission JUL 1'7 1975 MISSOURI *Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change JUL 17 1975
APR 2 1987 BY <u>MR.S.H29</u> Public Service Commission JUL 1'7 1975 MISSOURI # 1 8 4 3 1 Public Service Commission *Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change

CAPITAL CITY WATER Name of Issuing Corporat	COMPANY For JEFFERSON CITY, MISSON ion Community, Town or City
	SERVICE ARFACCE
	RULES AND REGULATIONS MAR 2
	MISSO
	Public Service
WATER MAIN EXTENSION	EXHIBIT "A"
S	UPPLEMENT MEMORANDUM
	IWO No.
This supplement made a part of a wate	al memorandum shall be attached to and main extension agreement between
	and dated
theday of	, 19
It is understoo	od and agreed by and between the part-
les hereto that the a red to above is	actual cost of the main extension refer- DOLLARS
les hereto that the a red to above is (\$	actual cost of the main extension refer- DOLLARS).
les hereto that the a red to above is (\$	COMPANY
les hereto that the a red to above is (\$)DOLLARS
ATTEST:	DOLLARS
red to above is (\$	DOLLARS
<pre>red to above is (\$</pre>	DOLLARS
<pre>red to above is (\$</pre>	DOLLARS
<pre>red to above is (\$</pre>	DOLLARS
<pre>red to above is (\$</pre>	DOLLARS DOLLARS
red to above is (\$ ATTEST:	DOLLARS DOLLARS
ATTEST:	DOLLARS DOLLARS
ATTEST:	DOLLARS DOLLARS
ATTEST:	DOLLARS DOLLARS

-

 $\cdots = - \frac{1}{2}$

Å

- - ----

į.

÷.

ł

ī

ì

Cancelling P.S.C.M	IO. No. All Previous Schedules Original SHE	ET 1
CAPITAL CITY WATER COMP. Name of Issuing Corpore		i · Cit
	<u>Service Arcall Wism</u>	
RULES	S AND REGULATIONS	li 1
WATER MAIN EXTENSION A	Public Service Commission	¥2
	SUPPLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM	
	1 memorandum shall be attached to and made a Extension Agreement between and	
dated the day	y of, 19	<u></u>
It is understood that the "refundable o	and agreed by and between the parties here cost" referred to in said agreement is DOLLARS (\$	
	COMPANY	
	By	
	Its	
	APPLICANT(S)	
CAN	CELLED	
CAN	2 1987	<u> </u>
APR	2 1987 IS C H 30 FILED	
APR BY 12	2 1987 IR S.#30 vice Commission ISSOURI #18431	
APR BY 12	2 1987 PS.# 30 vice Commission ISSOURI Public Service Commission Public Service Commission	

:

ł

ł

ŝ

|

DRM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. <u>3 - 1st</u> .	(QROGIONAL) SHEET NO.
Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No3	(Original) SHEET No.
CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY	(REXDERCT)
Name of Issuing Corporation	r <u>JEFFERSON CITY</u> MISSOUE Community, Town or City SERVICE ARGCEN
	•
	MAR 2 19
	MISSOU
	Public Service Co
Reserved for future use.	
	l
	FILED
	APR 2 1987
	Public Service Commi
*Indicates new rate or text	
+Indicates change	
DATE OF ISSUE <u>March 2, 1987</u>	DATE EFFECTIVE <u>April 2, 1</u>
month day year	DATE EFFECTIVE month day

ī İ

> 1 ī

ļ

ł

	Cancelling P.S.C.MO, No. <u>All Previous Schedules</u> (Original) SHEET No. (Boxised)
	TAL CITY WATER COMPANY ForJefferson City, Missouri
Ν	ame of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City Service Area
	REREIWED
	RULES AND REGULATIONS
<u></u>	GOVERNING WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS - Continued MAY 20 1975
WAT	ER MAIN EXTENSION AGREEMENT
	IN SOUTH
	AGREEMENT between
her	einafter called the "Company" and
her	einafter called the "Developer".
	WHEREAS, Developer has requested the Company to extend its tem as follows in accordance with the map or plan attached here- made a part hereof:
	and WHEREAS, the Company is willing to make such extension upon the
mut	ms and conditions hereinafter set forth. NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the ual covenants and agreements herein contained, THE PARTIES HERETO EE AS FOLLOWS:
1.	Developer hereby applies to the Company for the said extension of its system, and the Company agrees to construct the said extension upon the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth and in accordance with its rules and regulations.
2.	Developer shall advance to the Company upon the execution here-
	of the sum of DOLLARS (\$), which amount the Company estimates to be the cost of installing the said extension, including any overhead cost to the Company such as supervision, engineering, legal expenses ANOTIL Lost of obtaining any necessary govern-
	mental permits. Said estimated cost confaind a profision of \$APR 2 19 bor rock excavation.
	BYLORX S.F.) BYLORX S.F.) JUL 1'7 19/5 JUL 1'7 19/5 # 1 8 4 3 1 Fublic Service Commission Cates new rate or text(SSOURI Cates change
Indi	cates change PUDNC Service Commission
Indio Indio	
Indi	JUL 1719 F ISSUE <u>May 20, 1975</u> DATE EFFECTIVE

- --

· — ·

-- --

_

ł

;

ł

ï

!

1

1

į

ļ

i

FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No3	1st { &x y is a } SHEET No. 32
Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 3	Original SHEET No. 32
CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY Name of Issuing Corporation	For JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI Community, Town or City SERVICE AREA RECEIVED
	MAR 2 1987
Reserved for future use.	MISSOUAI Public Service Commis
	Filed
	APR 2 1987
	Public Service Commission
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	
DATE OF ISSUE <u>March 2, 1987</u> month day year	DATE EFFECTIVE <u>April 2, 198</u> month day yea
20, 2012 ISSUED BY name of officer	<u>Manager</u> Jefferson City. r title address

(

- - ·

	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. All Previous Schedules (Original) SHEET No.
CAP	TTAL CITY LATED COMPANY Tefferen City Minsouri
	Name of Issuing Corporation
	RULES AND REGULATIONS 24AV 20 1975
	GOVERNING WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS - Continued
WAT	ER MAIN EXTENSION AGREEMENT
	If the actual cost of rock excavation varies from the aforesaid provision, the amount of Developer's advance will be adjusted accordingly. The actual cost thus finally determined shall be referred to as the "refundable cost". If it is necessary to adjust the amount of Developer's advance, in accordance with the terms of this paragraph, a supplemental memorandum will be prepared setting forth the "refundable cost" and shall be attach- ed hereto and made a part hereof.
3.	For the purpose of the Agreement, a customer shall mean any per- son, firm, corporation, company, association, governmental unit or owner of property as guarantor furnished water service by the Company; and the term "Extension" shall mean the mains and other water facilities shown on attached plan.
4.	The Company will use its best efforts to commence and carry to completion as soon as possible the installation of said exten- sion, having in mind, however, delays which may be occasioned by weather, acts of God or the public enemy, strikes, or other matters not within its control.
5.	The amount of the said "refundable cost" shall be retained by the Company without interest. The Company will, however, re- fund to Developer an annual sum calculated in accordance with the formula set forth in Appendix A hereof for each customer served through a service lateral directly connected to said extension during the term of this agreement.
6.	The total of all refunds made to Developer under the provisions of Paragraph 5 shall not exceed the amount of the "refundable cost" as described in Paragraph 2. No refunds shall be made, under the provision of Paragraph 5, for any customer who is rendered water service from said extension after ten (10) years from the date of this agreent LED
	APR 2 1987 APR 2 1987 JUL 1 7 1975 BY $1 + R - S + 32$ JUL 1 7 1975
	BY F BY F BY F BY F BY F BY F BY F BY F
	JUL 17 19/5
TE (DF ISSUE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE month day

٠

I

i

÷

:

ł

,

ļ

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No3	Original) SHEET No. 3
CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY Name of Issuing Corporation	For <u>JEFFERSON CITY</u> , <u>MISSOURI</u> Community, Town or City SERVICE AREA RECEIVED
	MISSOURI Public Service Comi
Reserved for future use.	
	2789 (* *
	Filed Apr 2 1987
	Public Service Commusio
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	
DATE OF ISSUE <u>March 2, 1987</u>	DATE EFFECTIVE <u>April 2, 198</u> month day ye

· ·--

.

i.

11

•

+

CANCELLED March 20, 2012 IS Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2011-0337

(

name of officer Joe A. Dysard II

	(Browdsed) Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>All Previous Schedules</u> (Original) SHEET No (Browdsed)
	TAL CITY WATER COMPANY ame of Issuing Corporation Service Are 5 V 5
	RULES AND RECULATIONS DEAY 20 1975 GOVERNING WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS - Continued
WAT	ER MAIN EXTENSION AGREEMENT Public Sorvice Cummission
7.	It is further mutually understood and agreed that the mains and appurtenances within the limits of the street, avenues, roads, ways or easement areas, whether or not attached to or serving customers but constructed as part of the extension, shall be and remain the property of the Company, its successors and assigns. The Company shall have the right to extend any main installed by it pursuant to the terms of this agreement in or to other lands, streets, or avenues, but Developer shall not by reason thereof be entitled to any refunds other than those above provided for.
8.	Developer will, on the request of the Company, grant to it an exclusive and irrevocable easement, at no cost to Company, for the installation, maintenance, operation, repair and replace- ment of said main extension and appurtenances within the limits of any existing or proposed street, avenue, road, way or ease- ment area, together with right of ingress and egress thereto, in form satisfactory to the Company and duly executed and acknowledged in proper form for record.
9.	It is further understood and agreed by and between the parties hereto that the Company's agreement to construct the said extension is subject to the Company obtaining all necessary consents, orders, permits and approvals of public officers or public bodies having jurisdiction over or lawful interest in any of the subject matters herein. In the event that the Company, after prompt application and diligent effort, is unable to obtain any necessary consent, order, permit or approval as aforesaid, or in the event that the Company is enjoined or prevented by lawful action of any such public officer or official body from constructing the said extension, the Company's sole obligation will be to repay to Developer the said sum of DOLLARS (\$
	which amount shall be the difference between the amount advanced and estimated expenses incurred by the Company in Conjunction with the main extension Achieven ances which are the sub- ject of this agreement. $APR 2 1987 \qquad JUL 1'19/5 \qquad APR 2 1987 \qquad JUL 1'19/5 \qquad H 1 8 4 3 1$ cates new rate or text $BY APR 5. +33 \qquad H 1 8 4 3 1$
	F ISSUE May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE month day year
SSUED I	Mary Blilling Wine President Jofferson City Mine

-

i I I

l .

!

i

i

I

T

· - · · · ·

- .

MAR 2 198 MISSOUR	Name of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City SERVICE AREA MECEIVE MAR 2 198 MISSOUR Public Service Cor	Can	celling P.S.C.MO. 1	No	3		(Or \ 1804	iginal) ¥HSCH (SHEET No	o. <u>34</u>
MISSOUR Public Service Cor	MISSOUR Public Service Cor		<u>CITY WATER CO</u> f Issuing Corporation	MPANY_		For	Comm	inity, T	own or City	JRI
MISSOUR Public Service Cor	Missour Public Service Cor	····		<u></u>	- <u></u>		<u>SER</u>			2000
Missour Public Service Col	Missour Public Service Col	- -			···				MAD 2	196
Public Service Con	Public Service Con						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			<u> </u>
Reserved for future use.	Reserved for future use.							An s Q		
FILED								А	PR 2 198	7
	APR 2 1987						D 11			
APR 2 1987		1					• •			0 1000
	Public Service Commiss	*Indianta-	now wets an tant							1

· - · ----

4

.

· ----

L

i. L

Canc	elling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>All Previous Schedules</u> Original SHEET No
	(Bentsed)
	TY WATER COMPANY For Jefferson City Missourl
Name of	Issuing Corporation Community Town or Uity
	Service Area
_	RULES AND REGULATIONS
	GOVERNING WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS - Continued MISSOUR
WATER MAIN	EXTENSION AGREEMENT
10 Devo	loper agrees that before the commencement of work by the
	iny, he will clearly indicate upon the ground by means of
	es or in some other equally positive manner the exact lines
	grades to which the street, highway, or land in which the
	water pipes are to be laid is to be finally built and that
	ill grade the said street, highway, or land so that it will
	all points within less than one (1') foot of the above
	shed grades before the Company commences the work of in-
	ling the said water pipes. The Company, however, shall not
	equired to lay its pipes according to lines or grades of
	it does not approve. And it is agreed that in case of
	time, prior to the dedication and acceptance as a public
	et or highway by the municipality of any street or highway
	r which water mains are laid in conformity with this agree-
	it shall become necessary to change or move the said pipes
	neir appurtenances by reason of any change or alteration in
	lines or grades of the street, highway, or land in which
	are laid, then the expense of such change or moving of
	pipes and their appurtenances, and any other expense
	dental thereto, shall be borne by Developer.
11 T6 4	
	s agreed by Developer that he will not build nor allow to be
	t at any time hereafter on, in or over the said easement
	structure, the construction or presence of which will en-
v	s or appurtenances of the Company. No other pipes or con-
	s shall be laid within two (2') feet, measured horizontally,
	the said water pipes except pipes crossing same at right
	es in which latter case a minimum distance of six (6")
-	es shall be maintained between the pipes. No excavation or
	ting shall be carried on which in any way endangers the
	water pipes. Provided, however, that should the Developer
	to do so he may at his own expense provide a new location
	the said water pipes, which location shall be acceptable to
	Company, and the Company will then move said water pipes
and	appurtenances to said new location, and the whole cost of
	moving and a Charing and any expenses includent difereto
	1 be borne by the Developer.
	VBB 2 1987
	010 C 13 L JUL 17 19/5
*Indicates r	New rate or textBY $\frac{1}{12}$ Commission #18431
	hange public Service Commission " 20202
ringicates (
	E May 20, 1975 DATE EFFECTIVE
TE OF ISSU	

· _-· _-·

i

I

ļ

ł

ł

۰.

٠

· - ·

-- --

- -

CAPITAL	CITY WATER COMPANY	For <u>JEFFERSON CITY</u> MISSO Community, Town or City	<u>URL</u>
Name of	Issuing Corporation	Community, Town or Cit SERVICE AREA	y
			eve
		MAR 2	198
		MISE	sour
F	Reserved for future use	. Public Servic	e C 6
1			
		FILE	D
		APR 2	1987
		Public Service C	
*T = *I = • 4 = -		i aring collaich (enm
+Indicates	new rate or text change		{
		DATE EFFECTIVE <u>April 2</u> month d	

+

T.

i

F	ORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No	<u>3</u> (Original) SHEET No. <u>35</u> Revised
	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>A11</u>	Previous Schedules (Original) SHEET No
	CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY	For Jefferson City, Missouri
	Name of Issuing Corporation	Community down gribity
_		Service Area E (F E W E D)
		
	RULES AND	REGULATIONS DAAY 20 1975
	GOVERNING WATER MAIN	EXTENSIONS - Continued
	WATER MAIN EXTENSION AGREEMENT	Public SkhuidgTCUR/mission
	It is further understood a	nd agreed that in case of any damage
		r appurtenances, or other injuries
		pany in connection therewith, which
I		neglect of Developer, the amount of
	such damage shall be paid	to the Company by the said Developer.
	12 It is understood and agree	d by and between the parties hereto
		payment under the terms hereof shall
		nd the same shall not be assigned
	either as collateral secur	ity or otherwise.
	_	shall be for ten (10) years from the
	date hereof.	
	TN NITTNEES NUEDEOF the se	arties hereto have caused their re-
	· · · · · ·	hereunto affixed and these presents
	to be signed by their duly auth	-
	day of	
		COMPANY
	ATTEST:	
I	A11431:	
		By
Į		Its
1		
		DEV ELOP ER
	ATTEST:	
ļ	ATTEST: CANCELLED	
	1987	By
	APR 2 BUIL	
	1 1At R S. # 37	Its FLED
1	BY RD. 19 Public Service Commis MISSOURI	seion
	Public Service OURI MISSOURI	JUL 1 7 1975
	MISSO	
	WT- Handan	
	*Indicates new rate or text	Public Service Commission
	+Indicates change	
		JUL 1 7 1975
	DATE OF ISSUE May 20, 1975	DATE EFFECTIVE month day year
	A DI D. M.	
	ISSUED BY- Jam V, Chillich	Le Vice-President Jefferson City, Missouri ficer title address
1	name of off	incer address
	-	

FORM NO. 13	P.S.C.MO. No.	3	<u>lst.</u>	(Revised)	
Canc	elling P.S.C.MO. No	3		{Original} SHEET N	0. <u>3</u>
<u>CAPITAL C</u> Name of	ITY WATER COMPANY Issuing Corporation		_ For_	JEFFERSON CITY, MISSON Community, Town or City SERVICE ARE	
		<u>_</u>		SERVICE AREA	1
				MAR 2	19
				MIS84 Public Service	
Re	served for future	use.		,	
	、 、				
					}
				400 A Q (53) 100.	
				FILED	
				APR 2 191	87
				Public Service Cor	ris Trades
*Indicates r +Indicates d	new rate or text change				
DATE OF ISSU	E March 2, 1987		DA	TE EFFECTIVE	198
	month day year		_ / /	month day	yea

I

Cancelling I	P.S.C.MO. No. <u>A11_I</u>	Previous Sche	dules (Original	SHEET No
CAPITAL CITY WAI		To To	fferson City,	,
Name of Issuing			Community (Tamperfity
		<u>Se</u>	TVIONE	
	RULES AND REGUI	LATIONS	PEAX S	0 1975
GOV ERN 1	NG WATER MAIN EXT	<u>rensions - Co</u>	ntinued 1955	
WATER MAIN EXTEN	SION AGREEMENT		Public Service	extrubuiesien
	APPEND			1
	(Extensions fo	or Developers)	
REFUNDS				
$R = \frac{(1-B) (C) - E}{E + (1-B)}$	(1-B) (D) (C) X	.1		
where:				
R ⇒ Annual refur agreement.	nd per customer co	onnected duri	ng the term o	f the
B ≠ combined tax previous cal	k rate for Federa lendar year.	l and State i	ncome taxes fo	or the
C = average res:	idential revenue	for the previ	ous calendar ;	year.
the sum of t	atio for the prev the total operation , other than incom	ng and mainte	nance expense	s plus
	urn on rate base ast general rate		e Order for th	ne
F = depreciation	n rate authorized	for use for	distribution	nains.
	CANCEL	LED		
	APR 2	1987		
	, et o	5.436		
	numin Service (Commission!		3 W
	MISSO	บรเ	1111 4 4 4	0/6
		1	JUL 1 ' 1	S. I
			#184	
*Indicates new rate +Indicates change	e or text	L	Public Service C	ommission
				-JUL 1-7 1975
	<u>y 20, 1975</u>	DATE	EFFECTIVE_	
1.1	onth day year			month day ye rson City, Miss

· · -·

L

I

ì

i

| |

|

I

i

ł

!

, '

- •

	CAPITAL Name of	CITY WATER Issuing Corpor	COMPAN	Y	_ For_	JEFFERS	<u>ON CITY</u>	(<u>MISSC</u>	URI
		u p .				SEI	RVICE /		Ka er
									1
								<u></u>	1987
							-	MISSC	NURI
	Re	served for	future	use.			Publi	c Service	Yonm
								•	
							c	ILED	
							APR	1987	
						Put	Hc Serv	ice Com	n issio i
	*Indicates n	ew rate or te	rt.						
	Indicates c		s.						
	TE OF ISSU	- March	2, 1987			re effect	_		

.

- · · ·,-- · ·

· · · -----

.

____ · -

- ---- ---

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No.	All Previous Schedules (Original) SHEET No.
CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY	ForJefferson City, Missouri
Name of Issuing Corporation	Community, Town or City Service Area
	AND REGULATIONS MEWEUVEW
GOVERNING WATER MAI	IN EXTENSIONS - Continued
WATER MAIN EXTENSION AGREEME	ENT EXHIBIT "B"
SUPPLE	EMENTAL MEMORANDUM Public Scrvice Commission
	IWO No
	andum shall be attached to and made a
part of a water Main Extensi	ion Agreement betweenand
	, 19
It is understood and ag	greed by and between the parties hereto
	referred to in said agreement is
	COMPANY
	COTIF AN I
ATTEST:	
	Bv
	By
	By Its
ATTEST:	-
ATTEST:	Its
ATTEST:	
ATTEST:	Its DEVELOPER By
ATTEST:	Its DEVELOPER
<u> </u>	Its DEVELOPER By Its
CANCE	Its DEVELOPERBy Its
CANCE	Its DEVELOPER By Its
CANCE	Its DEVELOPER By Its 1987 \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$
CANCE APR 2 BY 1017	Its DEVELOPER $By Its 1987 S. \pm 37CommissionJUL 1'/ 19/5$
CANCE APR 2 BY MATE Public Service MISS	ItsDEVELOPER $ByIts1987S. +37CommissionOUFIJUL 1'/ 19/5# 1 8 4 3 1$
CANCE APR 2 BY John Public Service MISS	Its DEVELOPER $By Its 1987 S. \pm 37CommissionJUL 1'/ 19/5$
APR 2 BY John Public Service MISS Indicates new rate or text Indicates change	Its DEVELOPER By Its Its 1987 S.#37 Commission OUFI FILED JUL 1'1 19/5 # 1 8 4 3 1 Public Service Commission
CANCE APR 2 BY MATE Public Service MAISS Indicates new rate or text Indicates change	Its DEVELOPER By Its Its 1987 SH37 Commission OUFI DATE EFFECTIVE JUL 17 1975 JUL 17 1975 JUL 17 1975
APR 2 BY John Public Service MISS Indicates new rate or text Indicates change	Its DEVELOPER By Its Its 1987 SH37 Commission OUFI DATE EFFECTIVE JUL 17 1975 JUL 17 1975 JUL 17 1975

ļ

i

· ····	FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No.	3 lst (x)	ak) SHEET No. 38
	a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a	(Revise	×d)
	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No	ANAXISE	
	CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY	ForJefferson City	
	Name of Issuing Corporation	Community Service Area	y, Town or City
		REGE	
	Reserved for future	1	
		JUL 1	3 1977
		MISS	OURI
		Public Service	e Commission
. ?			
		FILED)
		AUG 1 2 197	
		Public Service Com	mission
	*Indicates new rate or text		
	+Indicates change		AUG 1 2 1977 ,
	DATE OF ISSUE July 13, 1977	DATE EFFECTIVE	July 13, 1977
CANCELLED	month day year	Vice-President Jeff	month day year erson City, Missour
March 20, 2012 Missouri Public	. ISSUED BY full production in ame of a	<u>~</u>	address
Service Commission WR-2011-0337	.		
		-	

· _

.

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No	│ Kexxised / / Original \ SHEET No
	Revised }
CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY	ForJefferson City, Missouri
Name of Issuing Corporation	Community, Town or City
	Service Area
RULES AND REGU	
GOVERNING WATER MAIN EXTEN	
	AUG 11 1976
WATER MAIN SUPPLEMENTAL RULE	MISSOURI
To enable Company to pay state an	d federal in Complete Service Commission
sult from the treatment of an advanc	e for construction as gross in
come, the amount of such advance, as	initially estimated and as fi-
nally actually determined under the	Rule herein regarding extension
of mains, shall be doubled. In lieu	of up to fifty percent of a
doubled advance, a letter of credit from an financial institution with a	
standing shall be accepted by Compan	
be accepted for the sole purpose of	establishing a source from which
Company may, for a period not to exc	
tax year in which a doubled advance	
funds to pay state and federal incom treatment. All amounts paid in exce	
advance shall be retained, in an int	
the Commission, for the purpose of p	
taxes which result from treating suc	h advance as gross income. If
none, or only a portion, of the escr	
state and federal income taxes which vances for construction as gross inc	
terest accrued on the total escrow f	
sary to administrate the escrow acco	
of the total escrow funds) shall be	refunded to the person or entity
who advanced the funds. Such intere	
funded within six months of the end	
bled advance in question is treated the administrative cost exceed the i	
amounts.	
Refunds on a doubled advance for	
by doubling the amount which would on herein regarding extension of mains.	
obligated to refund an amount greate	
vance, plus interest earned on the e	scrow account less the expense
necessary to administrate the escrow	- fund.
GANGELL	
AUG 1:3-197	7 AUG 2 0 1976
	L'annu la man
*Indicates new rate or text 15T RS 3	
+Indicates change PUBLIC SERVICE COMM	ISSION I UNIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF MISSOURI	
ATE OF ISSUE August 11, 1976	DATE EFFECTIVE August 20, 197 month day y
monto ay sear	
SUED BY John Mullill	Vice President Jefferson City, M title address

ļ

i

I

1

-

- ..

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No	3	·····	Brandsed	SHEET NO
CAPITAL CITY WATER COMPANY	For_	Jeffers	on City,	Missouri
Name of Issuing Corporation	ror_	Co	mmunity,	fown or City
		Service	Area	
			DEAC	<u>a</u> (Mareno)
Reserved for future	1160		RECE	出现民国
Reserved for future	496.			
			JUL 11	3 1977
			t e car	04.00
		ţ n.		NOBR!
		1 FU	DHC Servic	e Commission
			·	
			·	
'				
		1 1		91.2
				ţ
			i.	
T AV4			a i stati	··· • ·· • ·· •
Indicates new rate or text Indicates change				
				AUG 12 19
E OF ISSUE July 13, 1977	D4	TE EFFI	CTIVE J	11y - 13,
month des year				month day

CANCELLED March 20, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission WR-2011-0337

Cance	elling P.S.C.MO. No		(Original $)$ SHEET No.
	· ··· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		(Revised)
	Y WATER COMPANY Issuing Corporation	For	fferson City, Missouri Community, Town or City
Ivanie of		Se	rvice Area
	RULES AND	REGULATIONS	REGIVED
G	GOVERNING WATER MAIN E		
			AUG 11 1976
	SUPPLEMENTAL RULE - C		
If advan legislative	nces for construction, e action or a final ju	either throug dicial decisio	n administrative or
to be gross	s income, Company shal	1 cease, as of	the effective date of
			vances and shall thence- ly on the basis of the
	regarding extension		IY ON THE DASIS OF THE
			GANGELLED
			AUG 1 3 1977
			BY 1ST RS 39
			PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
			OF MISSOURI
			FILED
			AUG 2 0 1976
*Indicates »	ow rate or toxt		AUG 2 0 1976 Case # 18,783
*Indicates n +Indicates c	ew rate or text change		AUG 2 0 1976
+Indicates c	change		AUG 2 0 1976 Case # 18,783 Public Service Commission:
	change	DATE	AUG 2 0 1976 Case # 18,783

. .-

-

- ·

Ì

I I

|

į

;

1

1